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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 26 FEBRUARY 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Se leka.   Good  morn ing  

everybody.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Good morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  a re  you ready?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We are  ready Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We have Mr  Tso ts i  aga in?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  Mr  Tsots i  you must  no t  s ta r t  

th rea ten ing  us  w i th  send ing  us  i nvo ices fo r  appearances 10 

because I  th ink  one  o f  the  w i tnesses,  I  th ink  Mr  Popo  

Mole fe ,  was say ing ,  no ,  he  is  go ing  to  s ta r t  send ing  

invo i ces now because he has  been coming  to  the  

Commiss ion  so  many t imes.   [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]    

MR TSOTSI :    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Yes,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Cha i rperson,  

Mr  Tsots i  i s  represented by  h is  a t to rney.   He may  want  to  

p lace  h imse l f  on  record .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Ngcebetsha?  

ADV NGCEBETSHA :    Ngcebetsha ,  indeed yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Thank you  very  much.   Thank you.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA :    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i rperson,  Mr  Tsots i  i s  coming back  

to  dea l  w i th  some o f  the  a l legat ions tha t  have been made  

aga ins t  h im o r  about  h im by some o f  the  board  members  

who have appeared before  the  Commiss ion ,  as  o f  recent  

and he has f i led  two supp lementary  a f f idav i t s  wh ich  I  w i l l  

re fe r  the  Cha i rpe rson to  shor t l y.    

 In  the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  he  exp la ins  par t i cu la r ly  the  

issues regard ing  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  board  sub-

commi t tees in  2015 and the  second supp lementary  a f f idav i t  

tha t  i s  where  he  responds to  some o f  the  a l legat ions tha t  10 

are  made about  h im.  

 The bund le  in  wh ich  those  a f f idav i t s  a re  

conta ined Cha i rperson is  Eskom Bund le  7(B) .   Eskom 

Bund le  7(B)  and the  page re ference is  1222.  

CHAIRPERSON:    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

MR TSOTSI :    Be fore  I  say  anyth ing .   Cha i r,  am I  speak ing  

under  oa th  today or. . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  be fore . . .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  we w i l l  ge t  to  tha t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  we w i l l  ge t  tha t  tha t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we w i l l  ge t  to  tha t .   Thank you.   I  

jus t  want  to  check some th ings.   Is  tha t  n ine  –  d id  you say 

912?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    1222.  

CHAIRPERSON:    922?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    1222.  

CHAIRPERSON:    1222?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   That  i s  where  the  f i rs t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    The f i rs t  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  i s  

conta ined.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.   Now I  see  on the  sp ine  o f  th is  f i l e  

tha t  i t  go t  h is  name.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    And tha t  may g ive  the  impress ion  tha t  

one w i l l  ge t  –  tha t  th is  f i l e  conta ins  a l l  h is  a f f idav i t  wh ich  

m ight  no t  be  the  case.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  i t  jus t  conta ins  supp lementary  

a f f idav i t s ,  I  th ink  the  sp ine  shou ld  re f lec t  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  tha t  a  few months f rom now,  i f  I  p ick 

up  th is  f i l e ,  I  shou ld  no t  th ink  tha t  th is  i s  where  I  wou ld  

f ind  a l l  h is  a f f idav i t s .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   I t  i s  –  tha t  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r  

because tha t  i s  the  cont inuat ion  o f  h is  f i rs t . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay I  found where  they are .   Okay do 

you . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    The . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you want  to  exp la in  fo r  the  benef i t  o f  

the  pub l i c  what  h is  ev idence w i l l  dea l  w i th  today?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And maybe a l so  te l l  us  wh ich  o ther  

w i tnesses you are  go ing  to  ca l l  today.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes-no,  indeed.   Thank you  Cha i r.   10 

Mr  Tsots i  w i l l  dea l  w i th  an  issue  tha t  a rose on h is  f i rs t  

appearance,  I  th ink  bo th  on  h is  f i rs t  and  second 

appearances,  wh ich  was in  re la t ion  to  the  compos i t ion  o f  

the  sub-commi t tees.    

 He had exchanged emai ls  w i th  the  Min i s te r,  

exchang ing  the  l i s t  o f  how he sought  to  compose the  sub-

commi t tees and we showed h im in  h is  las t  appearance tha t  

there  were  cer ta in  spe l l ing  m is takes in  the  l i s t  tha t  he  

conveyed to  the  Min is te r,  whethe r  he  cou ld  exp la in  tha t .  

 The –  he  then  took the  t ime  a f te r  to  tha t  20 

quest ion ing  to  p repare  the  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  to  

address tha t  i ssue and he w i l l  tes t i f y  on  tha t ,  about  tha t  

l i s t .   That  i s  the  f i rs t  th ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  tha t  regard .   Has the  invest iga tors  

ever  been ab le  t o  sub jec t  to  wha tever  computer  he  may 
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have used a t  the  t ime to some techn ica l  ana lys i s  to  check 

whethe r  there  cou ld  be  ev idence o f  Mr  Sa l im Essa  hav ing  

sent  h im a  l i s t  o f  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees o f  the  

board?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Remember,  he  gave ev idence tha t  he  – 

Mr  Sa l im Essa sent  h im an emai l?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Where  he  was  say ing  how the  var ious 

commi t tees o f  the  board  shou ld  be  composed.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he was not  in  agreement  w i th  tha t .   

He p repared h i s  own.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Which  he  sent  to  the  Min is te r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  he  sa id  tha t  when the  Min is te r  sent  

h im her  l i s t ,  i t  was exact ly  the  same as the  one he had  

rece ived f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  yes .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Every  t ime I  had sa id ,  a t tempts  shou ld  

be  made,  i f  poss ib le ,  to  t ry  and see whether  th is  cou ld  be  

conc lus i ve l y  es tab l i shed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  whethe r  we  cou ld  f ind  some way in  
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te rms o f  techno logy to  ge t  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    He d id  rece ive  f rom somewhere  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . . f rom outs ide  o f  Eskom.   And the  

proposed compos i t ion .   I  do  no t  know i f  i t  was  a  p roposed 

or  i f  i t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    F ina l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    [ laughs]   I t  was –  th i s  i s  the  10 

compos i t ion .   [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON:    You must  imp lement  i t .   I  th ink  I  was to ld  

tha t  there  cou ld  be  d i f f i cu l t ies  because I  th ink  the  

compute r  tha t  he  may have used might  no  longer  be  there  

or  whatever.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  have never  go t  a  repor t  back to  

say:   We have t r ied .   We d id  no t  succeed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   What . . .   That  i s  co r rec t .   The  20 

Cha i r  has no t  go t  a  repor t  back.   The pos i t ion ,  as  I  

unders tand,  i t  i s  no t  the  d i f f i cu l t y  w i th  the  computer  as 

such but  w i th  the  fac t  tha t  Mr  Tsots i  m ight  have rece ived 

tha t  communica t ion  f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa on h i s  p r iva te  

emai l  address wh ich  –  and I  th ink  Mr  Tsots i  w i l l  remind me 
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o f  h is  exp lanat ion ,  tha t  he  c losed  tha t  account ,  tha t  emai l  

account  some t ime back.   But  he  a lso  d id  an  exerc i se  to  

see whether  he  cou ld  re t r ieve  any emai ls  f rom tha t  

account .  

 And I  th ink  Mr  Tsots i  you w i l l  te l l  us  in  due 

course  tha t  you sa id  you cou ld  no t  f ind  any o f  the  emai ls .   

So tha t  i s  the  ex ten t  to  wh ich  the  invest iga t ion  has gone 

tha t  fa r,  on  tha t  po in t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course ,  what  we do know i f  h is  

ev idence is  co r rec t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . i s  tha t ,  he  is  ab le  to  say he  d id  

rece ive  an  emai l  f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa.   He is  ab le  to  say i t s  

contents  where  exact ly  o r  substant ia l l y  the  same as the 

contex t  the  Min i s te r  sent  to  h im wi th  regard  to  how var ious 

commi t tees o f  the  board  shou ld  be  composed.   I t  i s  jus t  

tha t  I  cannot  remember  whether  he  sa id ,  exact ly  say ing  or  

substant ia l l y  the  same.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Exact ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  I  do  reca l l  tha t  the  spe l l ing  er rors  20 

appeared to  the  same.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am under  the  impress ion  tha t  Mr  Tsots i  

d id  –  tha t  we had the  emai l  wh ich  he  sa id  he  got  f rom 

Mr  Sa l im Essa or  do  we not  have i t?   He jus t  knew tha t  he 
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had rece ived i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  tha t  one we do not  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we do not  have.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Do not  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  he  knew some o f  the  spe l l ing  er rors 

wh ich  were  in  i t  and he knew tha t  what  the  Min i s te r  sent  to  

h im was exact ly  the  same or  substant ia l l y  the  same.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Exact ly  the  same,  acco rd ing  to  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    So.   Ja ,  tha t  w i l l  be  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . someth ing  tha t  i s  some ev idence.   I t  

m igh t  no t  be  conc lus ive  bu t  i t  i s  ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  he  knows what  he  rece ived and 

who he rece ived  i t  f rom and he  knows tha t  when the  

Min is te r  sent  h im  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees i t  was 

exact ly  the  same th ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   So he w i l l  g ive  ev idence  

about  tha t  par t  o f  h is  p rev ious ev idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And a lso  g ive  ev idence –  respond to  

some o f  the  ev idence g iven by  Mr  Koko.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And by  Ms Vi rosh in i  Na idoo.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  r igh t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And Mr  Pamensky.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And Mr  Pamensky?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And Mr  Pamensky.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   P lease admin i s te r  the  

oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   And in  the  a f te rnoon  

Cha i r,  we are  schedu led  to  p roceed w i th  the  tes t imony o f  

Ms Suzanne Dan ie ls .   I t  w i l l  be  aga in  v ia  v ideo l ink  

because she is  s t i l l  overseas.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  f ine .  

REGISTRAR :    P lease state your fu l l  names for the record? 

CHAIRPERSON:    P lease swi tch  on  the  m ic .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Zo la  And i le  Tsots i .  

REGISTRAR:    Do you have any ob jec t ion  in  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  
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WITNESS:    No.  

REGISTRAR:    Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  

WITNESS:    Yes.  

REGISTRAR:    Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence 

you w i l l  g ive ,  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  

bu t  the  t ru th?   I f  so ,  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and say,  

so  he lp  me God.  

WITNESS:    So  he lp  me God.  

ZOLA ANDILE TSOTSI :   (d .s .s . )  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you Mr  Tsots i .   Maybe we can jus t  

ge t ,  you know,  d ispose o f  tha t  par t  o f  the  emai ls .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  emai ls .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

EXAMINATION BY ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .   Cha i r,  

le t  me then have the  a f f idav i t s ,  the  supp lementa ry  

a f f idav i t s  submi t ted  and  conf i rmed  by  Mr  Tsots i .   Mr  Tsots i ,  

p lease tu rn  to  Eskom Bund le  7 (B)  on  page 1222.   We 

fo l low the  b lack  pag ina t ion .    

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]  [m icrophone not  sw i tched  20 

on]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Keep your  m ic  on  Mr  Tsots i .   Somebody  

who has come to  the  Commiss ion  as  many t imes  as  you 

have,  shou ld  know tha t .   [ laughs]   So maybe you have not  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 13 of 259 
 

come back enough.   [ laughs]    

MR TSOTSI :    [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   Le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    1222.  

MR TSOTSI :    I  am there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You are  there .   Thank you.   The  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t  runs up  to  page 1228 w i th  the  

s ignature  above the  deponent .   Do you see tha t?   Do you  

conf i rm tha t  to  be  your  s ignature?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The a f f idav i t  –  I  see there  is  a  da te  

s tamp on the  –  po l i ce  s tamp is  11 /12 /2020.   You conf i rm 

the  contents  o f  the  a f f idav i t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I  do .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   Cha i rpe rson,  I  w i l l  beg 

leave to  have th is  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  be  admi t ted  as  

Exh ib i t  U-17.2 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    As  exh ib i t . . .?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    U-17.2 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  see  tha t  i t  looks  l i ke  the  commiss ioner  

o f  oa ths  d id  no t  in i t ia l  every  page.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Tsots i . . .   I  th ink  he . . .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.    

MR TSOTSI :    I  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Not  the  best  scenar io  bu t  he  w i l l  g ive  

ev idence and con f i rm tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s . . .   He w i l l  g ive  under  oa th  and  

conf i rm tha t  tha t  is  t rue .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Char i .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Th is  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  And i le  Zo la  Tsots i  s ta r t ing  a t  page 1222 w i l l  be  admi t ted  10 

and marked as  Exh ib i t  U-17.2 .  

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT  OF ANDILE ZOLA TSOTSI  

FROM PAGE 1222  IS ADMITTED AND MARKED AS 

EXHIBIT  U-17.2  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t  Cha i r.   Mr  Tsots i ,  the  in i t ia ls  a t  

the  bo t tom o f  the  page,  i s  tha t  yours  or  the  

commiss ioner ’s?  

MR TSOTSI :    They a re  m ine Cha i r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  i t  on ly  you?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  beg your  pardon?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  i t  on ly  you r  in i t ia ls?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then the  second supp lementary  

a f f idav i t  i s  on  page 1229.   You see tha t  Mr  Tsots i?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 15 of 259 
 

CHAIRPERSON:    Mis te r. . .   Oh,  okay.   I  th ink  I  see  what  i s  

happen ing  here .   Th i s  was confus ing  me.   The minutes  o f  

the  meet ing  o f  8  February  2017,  tha t  appear  on  page 1220.   

But  i t  i s  no t  the  1220 tha t  be longs to  h is  bund le .   I  th ink  

tha t  has been up l i f ted  f rom anothe r  bund le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And put  he re .   They were  confus ing  me.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  1220?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   But  I  th ink  le t  us  do  the  second  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then. . .   I  th ink  –  I  do  no t  know i f  

there  i s  an  annexure  to  tha t  supp lementary.   Maybe there  

are  no t  bu t  they have to  be  pu t  in  here .   What  a t t racted  me 

was what  appeared to  be  a  wrong  pag ina t ion  bu t  t ha t  may 

be because they have been taken f rom anothe r  bund le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  th ink  le t  us  do  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    The second.  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . the  second supp lementary  a f f idav i t  20 

and then we can take  i t  f rom there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Mr  Tsots i ,  tha t  one is  on  page  

1229.    

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    A re  you there?  
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MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  runs up  to  page 1239.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You conf i rm tha t  to  be  your  s ignature  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . .above your  name.   I  see th is  

a f f idav i t ,  you a l so  d id  no t  da te  i t .   So  we p i ck  up  the  da te  

f rom the  s tamp,  25  February  2021.  

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  tha t  the  da te?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And can you conf i rm the  contents  o f  

the  a f f idav i t?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  do .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  be  cor rec t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   I  beg leave to  have  

th is  supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t  da ted  25 February  2021 be 

admi t ted  as  Exh ib i t  U-17.3 .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  th ink  the  po l i ce  o f f i cers  who ac ted 

as  commiss ioners  o f  oa ths  le t  Mr  Tsots i  down.   They d id  

no t  f i l l  i n  where  they are  supposed to  f i l l  i n  the  da tes  and  

the  p lace o f  the  –  where  the  a f f idav i t  was opposed  to  and 

in i t ia l  every  page .  
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 The supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  And i le  Zo la  

Tsots i  i s  wh ich  s ta r ts  a t  page 1229 w i l l  be  admi t ted  and 

marked as  Exh ib i t  U-17.3 .  

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT  OF ANDILE ZOLA TSOTSI  

FROM PAGE 1229  IS ADMITTED AND MARKED AS 

EXHIBIT  U-17.3  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:    What  I  was ta lk ing  about  i s  the  

document  tha t  comes a f te r  tha t  a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A f te r  the  f i rs t  one?  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    A f te r  the  second  one.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    The second one.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  i t  i s  m inutes  o f  a  meet ing ,  Eskom.   

And then a t  the  top  is  says Eskom,  18 ,  2020.   Do you not  

have such a  document?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  do  no t  have i t  in  m ine.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  have got  i t  here  and I  am 

supposed to  have  the  same th ing  tha t  you have.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  m inutes  o f  the  Eskom Board  Tender  20 

Commi t tee  Meet ing ,  12-2016-17 he ld  a t  Hugo Board  Room.   

I t  i s  8  February  2017.   So i t  must  be  bund le  –  Eskom 

Bund le  18 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  in  the  wrong bund le  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    F i le ,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So. . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Ja ,  he  is  apo log is ing .   [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON:    I  wonder  who wou ld  have put  i t  here  

because is  no t  to  be long.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes-no,  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  must  go  to  the  r igh t  bund le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    The apo logy has been tendered .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr  Tsots i ,  le t  us  go  to  your  f i rs t  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now tha t  i s  –  you heard  the  

conversa t ion  ear l ie r  be tween me and the  Cha i rpe rson  

about  these emai ls  regard ing  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  sub-

commi t tees o f  the  Eskom Board  Commi t tee ,  commi t tees o f  

the  board .  

 The exchange o f  emai ls  i s  on  –  i t  s ta r ts  on  page  20 

1213 o f  the  same bund le .   1213 .   So as  we go  there ,  

Mr  Tsots i .   Can you ass is t  us  in  regard  to  your  

reco l lec t ion?   

 Because you do say in  your  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  tha t  -  

ta lk ing  about  you r  second occas ion  when you engaged w i th  
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Mr  Sa l im Essa but  the  o the r  occas ion  was when the  board  

came in to  be ing  where :   

“ I  was requ i red  to  p lace  board  members  in  

sub-commi t tees o f  the  board .  

Sa l im Essa sen t  me h is  conf igura t ion  and  

asked tha t  I  pass i t  on  to  the  Min is te r  as  my 

submiss ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry.   Where  are  you read ing  

f rom? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  in  Mr  Tsots i ’s  f i rs t  a f f idav i t .   Sor ry  10 

Cha i r.   That  w i l l  be  Eskom Bund le  7(B) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   In  another  bund le?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s . . .   Yes,  i t  i s  in  the . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    7 (A)  o f . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  I  m ight  no t  need to  look  a t . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  you  w i l l  read the  re levant  po r t ions .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So :  

“ . . .Sa l im Essa sent  me h is  conf igura t ion  and 

asked tha t  I  pass i t  on to  the  Min is te r  as  my  

submiss ion .  

I  qu ie t l y  ignored the  submiss ion  and sent  m ine 
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to  the  Min is te r  where  upon the  Min is te r  

responded w i th  the  exact  submiss ion  I  had  

rece ived f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa. . . ”  

 Now i f  I  pause there  fo r  a  moment  because we  

are  go ing  to  go  in to  your  meet ing ,  the  Min is te r ' s  ca l l  to  a 

meet ing .    The p i c tu re  i s  exact ly  as  the  Cha i rpe rson and I  

were  ta lk ing .  

 You rece ived a  l i s t  f rom Mr  Sa l im  Essa and we 

have been t ry ing  to  f ind  ou t  how d id  you rece ive  tha t  l i s t .   

So he sent  i t  to  you.   I s  i t  by  emai l?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  by  emai l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And we have not  been ab le  to  loca te  

tha t .   You have taken s teps to  do  the  same to  f ind  i t ,  that  

l i s t  o r  the  emai l ,  a t  leas t ,  f rom h im  to  you.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  Cha i r  I  t r ied  to  f ind  i t  bu t  tha t  –  the 

mai l  does not  ex is t  anymore .   So I  was not  ab le  to  f ind 

anyth ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  then  you do say tha t  the  Min is te r  

a lso  –  the  Min i s te r  responded w i th  the  exact  submiss ion .   20 

So. . .   He says the  exact  submiss ion  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  impor tan t ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  
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“The exact  subm iss ion  I  have rece ived f rom 

Sa l im Essa. ”  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  how . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  i t  was not  substant ia l l y  the  same,  i t  

was exact?  

MR TSOTSI :    We l l ,  exact ly  the  same Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Inc lud ing  spe l l ing  er rors?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I f  you  a re  look ing  fo r  the  page  

re ference.   I t  i s  page 31 o f  tha t  Eskom Bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  have a  look aga in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  I  th ink  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  to  re f resh my memory.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 31.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And th is  was on the  same day Mr  Tsots i  

o r  on  another  day when you sent  you rs  –  when you  

rece ived Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion ,  then you sent  yours  20 

to  the  Min i s te r  and then the  Min is te r  sent  Sa l im Essa ’s  

compos i t ion  to  you,  e f fec t i ve l y?   D id  th is  happen  on the  

same day or  over  a  few days?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  wou ld  suspect  Cha i r  tha t  i t  wou ld  have 

been a  few days.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    Because I  reca l l  tha t  the  Min is te r  was on 

ho l iday in  Mozambique a t  the  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  she was not  in  her  o f f i ce .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.   Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So tha t  i s  pa ragraph  20.3 ,  20 .4 ,  

20 .5  on  page 31.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  i t  i s  20 .4  where  he  says:  

“The Min i s te r  responded w i th  the  exact  

submiss ion  I  have rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa. ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.   P r io r  to  th is  occas ion  when 

Mr  Sa l im Essa sent  you h i s  p roposed compos i t ion  o f  the  

commi t tees o f  the  board ,  had you had in te rac t ions w i th  

h im? I  p robab ly  asked you th i s  quest ion  be fore .   But  d id  

you know each o the r,  you and Mr  Sa l im Essa?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  he  knew me Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you knew each o the r.  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I  knew h im too .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   But  he  –  you make the  po in t  tha t  

he  sa id  you must  send to  the  Min is te r  as  your  own? 
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MR TSOTSI :    That  was h is  idea,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .   Okay a l r igh t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You may cont inue Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   And then Mr  Tsots i ,  

you –  d id  I  ask  you,  how d id  the  Min is te r  respond? 

MR TSOTSI :    The Min is te r  responded by  emai l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  emai l?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  bu t  tha t  too  we do not  have.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    No,  I  d id  no t . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  te rms o f  the  exact  same l i s t  o f  

submiss ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    You see,  when you on page  1213. . .   

Sor ry,  Cha i r  I  am go ing  back to  the  f i rs t  bund le .   ON page 

12. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay. . .  uhm . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  come back to  th is  one.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   I  am jus t . . .   So  you –  so  th is  was  20 

soon a f te r  your  –  a f te r  the  appo in tment  o f  the  new board ,  

r igh t?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    These emai l  exchanges happened .  

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Can I  pu t  th is  away?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   But  no t  –  maybe jus t  next  to  you 

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    [ laughs]    

ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]    

CHAIRPERSON:    We wi l l  come back to  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  am go ing  to  come back to  i t  because  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  jus t  want  to  exhaust  th is  one po in t  

w i th  Mr  Tsots i .    Mr  Tsots i ,  on  the  one tha t  we are  look ing  

a t ,  the  f i rs t  bund le  we have been  look ing  a t ,  7 (B) ,  1213.   

1213,  page 1213.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  tha t  i s  an  emai l  f rom you to  the  

Min is te r,  16  December  2014.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You see tha t?  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   And you say:  

“Dear  Min i s te r.   I  t rus t  you are  we l l .   P lease 

f ind  be low the  p re l im inary  dep loyment  o f  non-

execut ive  board  members  to  board  
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commi t tees.  

The Aud i t  Commi t tee  has a lways been cha i red  

by  a  CA. . . ”  

 Then le t  us  leave  tha t .   Then you have what  you 

ca l l  the  pre l im inary  dep loyment  o f  non-execut ives .   You 

have the  names under  va r ious sub-commi t tees.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Have you gone  fa r  f rom i t?  

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So tha t  i s  what  you have sent  to  the  10 

Min is te r.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

“ I  wou ld  be  happy to  d iscuss th is  dep loyment  

w i th  you shou ld  you so  w ish . . . ”  

 That  i s  16  December  and you do say:  

“ I  t rus t  you a re  en joy ing  your,  some res t . . . ”  

 You say the  Min i s te r  was away?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now turn  to  the  next  page,  page 1214.  20 

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now tha t  i s  fu r ther  emai ls  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  one second .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Wi l l  somebody ta lk  to  somebody to  make 

sure ,  i f  poss ib le ,  tha t  tha t  g roup tha t  i s  –  does not  d is tu rb  

us .   Yes,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you,  Cha i r.   So there  is  a  t ra i l  o f  

emai ls  Mr  Tsots i ,  and I  th ink  i t  s ta r ts  on  page 1215.   On 

the  26  Jan there  is  an  emai l  f rom you to  the  m in is te r,  

Min is te r  Lynne Brown send f rom iPad.   But  a t  the  bo t tom of  

the  page I  th ink  you are  fo rward ing  the  one a t  the  bo t tom 

o f  the  page to  the  m in is te r.   Can you see the  one r igh t  a t  

the  bo t tom o f  the  page?  I t  says  Dear  Min is te r.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    At  1214.  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  i t  says  Dear  Min is te r,  12 .15 ,  page  

1215.  

MR TSOTSI :    1215?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  the  t ra i l  o f  emai ls  s ta r ts  the re .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You see the re ,  i t  says  Dear  Min is te r  

and then you say:  

“P lease f ind . . . ”  

Go to  the  next  page.  20 

“P lease f ind  the  rev i sed board  subcommi t tee  

dep loyment  as  fo l lows. ”  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So in  December  i t  was your  p re l im inary  

dep loyment .  
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MR TSOTSI :    Sor ry?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   In  December  2016 –  i f  ’16  or  ’15?  ’14 ,  

sor ry,  December  2014 you send a  pre l im inary  dep loyment  

l i s t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And now i t  i s  January  2015,  you send 

the  Min i s te r  a  rev i sed board  sub-commi t tee  dep loyment  

l i s t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And what  you see on the  f i rs t  l i s t  o f  the  10 

December  –  we l l ,  I  am look ing  a t  the  spe l l ing  m is takes o f  

the  names,  I  see  some o f  them a re  s t i l l  i ncor rec t l y  spe l t ,  

par t i cu la r l y  Mr  Zethembe Khoza  is  spe l t  as  Za thembe 

Khoza.    

MR TSOTSI :    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bu t  I  know you have an exp lanat ion  in  

your  a f f idav i t  now.   Then we have the  m in is te r ’s  response  

to  you on the  26  Jan,  i f  you  go back to  page 1215 but  the  

message is  s imp ly  another  m in is te r  wr i t ing  –  sor ry,  i t  i s  a  

fo rward  by  the  m in is te r  by  the  o f f i c ia ls  in  the  depar tment .   20 

She responds to  you on page 1214 on the  28  January  2015  

a t  8 .21 ,  f rom Lynne Brown to  Zo la  Tsots i  and o thers  a re  

cop ied  the re .   I t  says :  

“Dear  Mr  Tsots i ,  thank you the  emai l  be low 

regard ing  the  compos i t ion  o f  board  commi t tees .   
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G iven tha t  th is  i s  a  newly  appo in ted  board ,  i t  i s  my  

respons ib i l i t y  as  shareho lder  representa t i ve  to  

fo rmal ly  cons ider  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  

commi t tees.   I  wou ld  there fore  apprec ia te  i t  i f  the  

compos i t ion  o f  bo th  commi t tees is  submi t ted  under  

fo rmal  cover  le t te r  o f  the  fo l low ing suppor t ing  

in fo rmat ion . ”  

And she te l l s  you a  copy  o f  the  board  reso lu t ion ,  on  the  

compos i t ion ,  the  dra f t  reso lu t ion  and g ives you  a  l i s t .   

What  she does not  do ,  however,  is  to  p rov ide  you w i th  her  10 

own compos i t ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You remember  th is  emai l?  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  Mr  Se leka,  I  have been go ing  

ahead w i th  look ing  a t  these emai ls  and le f t  you beh ind .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  I  w i l l  no t  say  anyth ing  abou t  what  I  

have seen ahead  o f  you but  I  w i l l  go  back to  where  you  

are .   Okay,  what  page are  you now? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   1214.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    1214?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  1214.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Of  course  the  fac t  tha t  

your  next  w i tness w i l l  on l y  be  a f te r  lunch does no t  mean  

we do not  need  to f in ish  w i th  Mr  Tsots i  as  soon as  
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poss ib le .   Ja .   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thanks,  Cha i r,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We wi l l  do  the  best  to  the  issues –  jus t  

s t i ck  to  the  issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So Mr  –  we are  a t  the  emai l  wh ich  i s  in  

the  m idd le  o f  the  page on page …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  jus t  say  tha t  – o r  as  fa r  as  I  am 

concerned,  we shou ld  no t  take  more  than two hours  f rom 10 

ten  o ’c lock .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r.   Okay,  thank you,  Cha i r.   

So,  Mr  Tsots i ,  there  is  no  –  you remember  th is  emai l?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  do  reca l l  the  emai l ,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   What  i s  ev ident  f rom here  is  tha t  

the  m in is te r  does not  communica te  her  own compos i t ion  

there  bu t  she does show an in te res t  in  the  compos i t ion  o f  

a l l  the  commi t tees.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   When you say the  m in i s te r  does not  

communica te  he r  own l i s t ,  she I  th ink  ind i rec t l y  had done 20 

tha t  because you  w i l l  reca l l  tha t  she a t  one po in t  ca l led  me 

to  her  res idence.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh yes,  you can go there ,  ja .   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  w i l l  maybe i t  w i l l  he lp ,  where  is  the  

emai l  f rom the  min is te r  f rom her  compos i t ion  wh ich  you say  
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was the  same as  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion?  I  thought  

we d id  have tha t .   D id  we not  have? 

MR TSOTSI :     I  am not  aware  tha t  i t  i s  there ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i s  tha t  so?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  do  no t  know whether  invest iga t ing  has  

found any… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No they have not .  

CHAIRPERSON:    The emai l  tha t  had spe l l ing  e r rors  and 

so  on ,  was i t  no t  f rom her?   I  th ink  tha t  your  one  to her  

a lso  seemed to  have some spe l l ing  er rors .   I  do  no t  know i f  10 

i t  i s  the  same spe l l ing  e r ro rs  bu t ,  fo r  example ,  Khoza was  

wr i t ten  as  Xhosa.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  was tha t  no t  the  emai l  f rom her?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  th ink  what  she had done was s imp ly  to  jus t  

re f lec t  what  she had been sent  because I  sent  tha t  same 

emai l  as  i t  was to  her  and i t  wou ld  have come back l ook ing  

exact ly  the  same.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  you got  an  emai l  f rom Mr  Sa l im 

Essa.  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wi th  the  compos i t ion .   I  am under  the  

impress ion  tha t  what  you sent  to  the  m in is te r  was your  own 

compos i t ion  wh ich  was d i f fe ren t  f rom Mr  Sa l im  Essa ’s 

compos i t ion .  
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MR TSOTSI :    I  d id  do  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  a re  you say ing  you a l so  sent  

Sa l im Essa ’s  emai l  to  the  m in is te r  o r  you say you  do not  

…[ in tervenes]  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I  d id  sent  Sa l im Essa [ inaud ib le  –  

speak ing  s imul taneous ly ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  so  you sen t  your  own p lus  the  one  

f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay and then what  she then sent  to  you 10 

was e f fec t i ve ly  the  Sa l im Essa composi t ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  tha t  one tha t  came f rom her  why do 

we not  have i t?   Why do we not  have tha t  compos i t ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The one tha t  came f rom the  m in i s te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  we d id  have.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The one tha t  came f rom the  min is te r,  

Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  the  compos i t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Do we on ly  have Mr  Tsots i ’s  one? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We have Mr  Tsots i ’s  one in  the  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   How do we not  have tha t  one?  I  

assume tha t  the  invest iga tors  looked a t  the  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Tsots i ’s  ema i ls .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    A t  even the  m in is te r ’s  emai ls  and  her  PA 

Ms K im Dav ids .   D id  they do  tha t?   I  was under  the  

impress ion  tha t  p rev ious ly  we d id  have the  emai l  f rom the  

min is te r  and we  had the  emai l  f rom Mr  Tsots i  to  the 

m in is te r  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  I  was not  sure  about  was whethe r  

we had Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  emai l  bu t  I  thought  the  one  tha t  Mr  

Tsots i  sent  to  the  m in is te r  we d id  have and the  one tha t  the  

m in is te r  sent  back to  Mr  Tsots i ,  I  thought  we d id  have but  i f  10 

Mr  Tsots i  says he  is  no t  aware  o f  i t ,  i t  must  be  tha t  I  was  

mis taken because he wou ld  know i f  tha t  the  bund le  tha t  he  

has used d id  have i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you a lso  do  not  seem to  remember  

tha t  we had i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  I  know we do not  have the  

m in is te r ’s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  so  I  must  be  m is taken then but  how 

come we do not  have i t?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  so  he  is  f ind ing  ou t  fo rm the  

invest iga to rs  because I  see the  m in is te r  i s  us ing  what  

appears  to  be  her  p r iva te  emai l  address.   Mr  Tso ts i ,  the  

f i rs t  one is  Eskom’s  emai l  accoun t ,  the  one in  December,  

Mr  Tsots i .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I  mean,  i f  we have Mr  Tsots i ’s  emai l . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We shou ld  have the  m in is te r ’s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    We shou ld  have the  m in i s te r ’s  one a t  

leas t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Because we do have the  

m in is te r ’s  response to  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And ac tua l l y,  we shou ld  have Sa l im 

Essa ’s  one as  we l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   As  we l l ,  ja ,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  how come we do not  have those?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We make note  o f  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  you jun io r  maybe in  the  meant ime 

speak to  the  invest iga tor?   I  assume the  invest iga tors  a re  

no t  here .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   They are  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Speak to  t hem to  t ry  and get  an  answer  

on  how come we do not  have these emai l s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And what  e f fo r ts  were  made to  t ry  and  

get  them.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  they have t r ied  every th ing ,  they 

cou ld  no t  ge t  them or  what  i s  the  pos i t ion .   I  mean,  tha t  

wou ld  inc lude look ing  a t  Mr  Tsots i ’s  Eskom tha t  he  used a t  

the  t ime,  tha t  wou ld  inc lude look ing  a t  the  m in is te r ’s  
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compute rs  and her  PA,  Ms  Dav ids ’ computers  a t  the  

Depar tment  o f  Pub l ic  Enterpr ises  and so  on .   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  jus t  to  then go to  your  a f f idav i t ,  Mr  

Tsots i ,  as  you dea l  w i th  i t ,  th is  aspect  in  your  a f f idav i t .   I  

th ink  you have now answered –  a l ready tendered the  

answer  to  the  Cha i rperson whether  you sent  tha t  emai l  

wh ich  had made  mis takes or  spe l l ing  m is takes to  the  

m in is te r.   Your  f i rs t  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  answers  tha t  10 

quest ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  is  on  page 1222.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  can  we  jus t  maybe qu ick l y  go  

th rough the  emai l s .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Even w i thout  go ing  to  the  a f f idav i t  jus t  

to  comple te  th is  th ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Tsots i ,  a t  page 1213 there  is  an  emai l  20 

there  f rom you to  Ms Lynne B rown,  the  m in is te r,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the  sub jec t  i s  Dep loyment  o f  Non-

execut ive  Board  Members  to  Board  Commi t tees.   That  i s  
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the  emai l  tha t  Mr  Se leka has a l ready read in to  the  record .   

Now tha t  i s  the  compos i t ion  tha t  you say you sent  to  the  

m in is te r,  tha t  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees o f  the  board .  

MR TSOTSI :    As  I  have rece ived i t  f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa,  

yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   A re  you say ing  tha t  the  

compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees o f  the  board  as  re f lec ted  in  

th is  emai l  tha t  you sent  to  the  m in is te r  was taken as  i t  was  

f rom the  emai l  f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa? 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    So ,  In  o ther  words,  th is  compos i t ion  was  

not  yours .  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  i t  was not  my fo rmula t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  was Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you presen ted i t  to  the  m in is te r  as  

yours?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  what  I  d id  in i t ia l l y  and I  subsequent ly  

then sent  m ine,  the  one tha t  I  had [ inaud ib le  –  speak ing  

s imul taneous ly ]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes because the  emai l  there  says:  

“Dear  Min i s te r,  I  t rus t  you a re  we l l  and en joy ing  

some res t .   P lease f ind  be low the  pre l im ina ry  

dep loyment  o f  non-execut ive  board  members  to  

board  commi t tees.   The aud i t  commi t tee  a t  Eskom 
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has  a lways been checked by  a  CA.   We may have to  

dea l  w i th  med ia  react ion  to  th is  change.   A re  you 

contempla t ing  l im i t ing  the  board  to  13?  The 

prev ious board  had 14 members .   For  those serv ing  

on  th ree  commi t tees depend ing  on the i r  day jobs,  

the  work load may  be qu i te  tax ing . ”  

And then you say :  

“Aud i t  and r i sk  commi t tee ,  the  members  wou ld  

Chway i ta  Mabude and her  o r  she wou ld  be  the  

Cha i r,  i t  i s  jus t  tha t  I  do  no t  know i f  i t  i s  a  he  or  a  10 

she.   Then the  o ther  members  o f  the  aud i t  and r i sk  

commi t tee  wou ld  Ms Vi rosh in i  Na idoo,  Nad ia  

Car r im,  Romeo Kumalo ,  Norman Ba loy i . ”  

Then you had the  tender  and procurement  commi t tee .   You 

sa id  the  Cha i r  wou ld  be  Ben Ngubane,  the  o ther  members  

wou ld  be  Mark  Pamensky,  then you wro te  Z-a- t -h -e -m-b -e ,  

Za thembe,  X-h-o-s-a  Zethembe,  Xhosa.   The next  member  

was Naz ia  Car r im ,  the  next  member  was Chwayi ta  Mabude.   

Now I  s top  the re .   There  was no member  o f  the  board  who  

was Zathembe Xhosa,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    There  was a  member  o f  the  board  who  

was Zethembe,  wh ich  is  Z-e - t -h -e-m-b-e  Khoza,  K-h-o -z -a ,  

no t  Xhosa.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    So  th is  was to  the  ex ten t  tha t  i t  may 

have been in tended to  be  a  re ference to  Mr  Ze thembe 

Khoza,  i t  was a  very  consp icuous  spe l l ing  er ro r,  cer ta in l y  

fo r  h is  su rname.   But  a lso ,  i t  i s  no t  Za thembe,  i t  i s  

Ze thembe.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Then we go to  the  IFC,  tha t  i s  the 

Investment  and F inance Commi t tee .   Then you sa id  i t  

shou ld  be  composed in  th is  way.   The Cha i rperson  shou ld  

be  Mark  Pamensky,  the  o ther  members  wou ld  be  Vi rosh in i  10 

Na idoo,  Zo la  Tsots i ,  Pat  Na idoo,  aga in  Zathembe Xhosa,  Z-

a- t -h -e-m-b -e  Xhosa,  X-h-o -s -a ,  aga in  same mis take as  in  

the  re fe rence to  Zethembe Khoza under  the  tender  and 

procurement  commi t tee .  

 And then you sa id  under  the  Peop le  in  Governance  

Commi t tee  the  Cha i r  shou ld  be  Naz ia  Car r im and the  o the r  

members  shou ld  be  Ben Ngubane,  Zo la  Tsots i ,  Romeo 

Kumalo ,  Venete  K le in  and then under  the  Soc ia l ,  E th ics  

and Susta inab i l i t y  Commi t tee  you sa id  the  Cha i r  shou ld  be  

Venete  K le in ,  the  o ther  members  shou ld  be  Pat  Na idoo,  20 

Vi rosh in i  Na idoo and Norman Ba loy io ,  Ba loy io  i s  B-a- l -o -y -

i -o .   Now you conf i rm tha t  there  was no member  o f  the 

board  who had tha t  surname o f  Ba loy io .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    There  was a  member  o f  the  board  whose 
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surname was Ba loy i .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    B -a- l -o -y- i .   So  you then say a f te r  g iv ing  

th is  compos i t ion :  

“ I  wou ld  be  happy to  d iscuss th is  dep loyment  w i th  

you shou ld  you so  w ish .   K ind  regards,  Cha i rman”  

So you presented th is  compos i t ion  o f  these commi t tees,  

f i ve  commi t tees,  as  your  suggest ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    In i t ia l l y,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    In i t ia l l y,  yes .   Why d id  you do tha t?   10 

Were  you happy  w i th  th is  compos i t ion  or  d id  you do i t  

because Sa l im Essa made th is  suggest ion  tha t  you  shou ld  

present  i t  as  yours  to  the  m in is te r?  

MR TSOTSI :    Essent ia l l y  tha t  was  the  reason,  Cha i r,  I  d id  

i t  the  f i rs t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .   And then what  happened la te r  

on?  

MR TSOTSI :    Thereaf te r,  I  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You say you sent  another  one la te r  on?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes because I  rea l i sed tha t  th is  wou ld  no t  20 

work  because a  l o t  o f  them were  no t  in  cor respondence to  

the i r  p ro fess ion  tha t  the  peop le  had a t  the  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    And a lso  there  were  some commi t tees tha t  I ,  

as  Cha i rman,  shou ld  no t  be  invo l ved.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    The IFC,  fo r  example .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  I  cer ta in ly  had to  rev ise  what  was here .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    And then I  subsequent ly  then sent  the  

rev i s ion  to  –  th is  i s  what  we do not  have.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No,  now a t  the  t ime you sent  th is  

emai l  to  the  m in is te r  d id  you apprec ia te  the  spe l l ings  

er rors  tha t  we have ta lked about  in  the  surnames o f  the  10 

two members  o f  the  commi t tee  and the  name in  regard  to  

one or  d id  you not  p ick  them up or  d id  you have a  reason  

to  say you do not  want  to  spe l l ing ,  le t  i t  go  as  i t  i s?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  I  jus t  dec ided to  take  what  I  go t  and 

jus t  s imp ly  pu t  i t  –  and jus t  passed i t  on  the  m in is te r  

essent ia l l y.   So I  was not  –  I  d id  no t  have any i n ten t  o f  

chang ing  anyth ing ,  tha t  –  as  I  had  rece ived i t  in i t ia l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes bu t  my quest ion  is  whether  you d id  

p ick  up  the  spe l l ing  er rors  and dec ided to  leave them as  

they a re .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    I  cer ta in ly  d id  p ick  up  the  spe l l ing  er rors ,  

yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  ja ,  and dec ided to  leave them as 

they were .  

MR TSOTSI :    I  dec ided to  leave them as they were ,  yes .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   No spec ia l  reason to  say  le t  me 

leave them as they are  or  was the re  a  spec ia l  reason? 

MR TSOTSI :    I  wou ld  no t  say  there  was a  spec ia l  reason,  

Cha i r,  except  to  say I  jus t  wanted  what  I  had rece ived to  

appear  exact ly  the  way i t  had come.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Now do we have your  

subsequent  emai l  to  the  m in is te r  where  you then sent  

another  compos i t ion  or  an  amended compos i t ion?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  the  emai l  tha t  I  do  no t  see he re .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    And tha t  i s  the  one tha t  we have jus t  had a  

d iscuss ion  about  ear l ie r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  you asked  tha t . . .  I  see  they are  

look ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   We do not  have tha t ,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We do have i t  here ,  Cha i r.   Jus t  be fore  

we move on,  Cha i r,  I  shou ld  a lso  po in t  ou t  the  o ther  20 

spe l l ing  m is take i n  regard  to  Nad ia  Car r im,  Naz ia  Car r im.  

MR TSOTSI :    Naz ia ,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  under  aud i t  and r i sk .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She is  spe l t  Nad ia  and under  tender  
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p rocu rement  she is  Naz ia .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the  cor rec t  one i s  wh ich  one,  Nad ia  

or  Naz ia?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Naz ia .  

MR TSOTSI :    Naz ia .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   Okay,  then I  th ink  i f  we have 

got  Mr  Tsots i ’s  subsequent  emai l  w i th  a  d i f fe ren t  

compos i t ion  or  an  amended compos i t ion  le t  us  go  to  tha t  

one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   That  i s  the  bo t tom o f  page 1215,  10 

i t  s ta r ts  there  and goes to  the  nex t  page.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   So the  f i rs t  one was sent  on  

the  16  December  2014 a t  e igh t  m inutes  past  two by  Mr  

Tsots i  to  Ms Lynne Brown and then  on 26 January  a t  13 .42  

Mr  Tsots i  sent  to  Ms Lynne Brown another  emai l  and the  

sub jec t  i s :  

“Dep loyment  o f  Non-execut ive  Board  Members  to  

Board  Commi t tees”  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  says :  20 

“Dear  Min i s te r,  p lease f ind  the  rev ised board  

subcommi t tee  dep loyment  as  fo l lows.   Aud i t  and  

r i sk  and tender  and procurement  and IFC. ”  

So I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  commi t tees you are  go ing  to  dea l  

w i th .   And then i t  says :  
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“Chway i ta  Mabude,  Cha i r. ”  

Then i t  says :  

“Ben Ngubane,  Cha i r.   Mark  Pamensky,  Cha i r.   

V i rosh in i  Na idoo ,  Chway i ta  Mabude,  Pat  Na idoo ,  

Nad ia  Car r im,  Zathembe Khoza…” 

Now Khoza i s  spe l t  cor rec t l y,  bu t  I  th ink  the  A a f te r  Z  i s  no t  

cor rec t  bu t  Khoza  is  spe l t  co r rec t l y.    

“Romeo Kumalo ,  Naz ia  Car r im…” 

So Naz ia  i s  wr i t ten  co r rec t l y.  

“Venete  K le in ,  Norman Ba loy i . ”  10 

I  am not  sure  tha t  I  fo l low there .   What  i s  the  pos i t ion?   

There  are  too  many cha i rs  the re .  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay.   Le t  me jus t  exp la in  how th i s  –  th is  

un for tunate l y  tak ing  the  –  th is  wou ld  have been a  tab le  bu t  

I  th ink  by  the  t ime i t  go t  –  i t  go t  somehow cor rup ted,  I  do  

no t  know,  bu t  I  can fo l low i t .   What  i t  i s ,  i s  tha t  you have 

got  aud i t  and r i sk .   I f  you  imag ine  in  a  tabu lar  fo rm 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  because you have aud i t  and r i sk  f i rs t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Ja ,  le t  us  say aud i t  and r i sk  i s  one tab le ,  20 

tender  i s  another  tab le  and procurement  i s  the  th i rd  tab le .   

Chway i ta  Mabude goes in to  the  f i rs t  tab le ,  Ben Ngubane  

goes in to  the  second tab le  as  tender  and Mark  Pamensky  

goes in to  the  th i rd ,  tha t  i s  IFC.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  
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MR TSOTSI :    Then you fo l low the  same sequence.   

Vi rosh in i  Na idoo  goes under  aud i t  and r i sk  ,  Chway i ta  

Mabude then goes under  tender,  Pat  Na idoo goes under  

IFC.   The same th ing  aga in ,  the  th i rd  l ine ,  Nad ia  Car r im  

goes under  aud i t  and r i sk ,  Za thembe Khoza goes  under  

tender  and aga in  Zathembe appears  under  IFC.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  Mr  Zethembe Khoza wou ld  be  in  two  

commi t tees?  

MR TSOTSI :    Those two commi t tees,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   And then aga in  you have Romeo 

Kumalo  aud i t .   Naz ia  Car r im is  the  tender,  Venete  K le in  in  

the  IFC and then Norman Ba loy i  wou ld  then  be an 

add i t iona l  member  in  the  aud i t  and  r i sk  commi t tee .   So tha t  

i s  how i t  wou ld  have worked out .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  okay.   And then …[ in tervenes]  

MR TSOTSI :    The same th ing  w i th  the  fo l low ing one .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And then you have got  Peop le  in  

Governance,  Soc ia l ,  E th ics  and Susta inab i l i t y.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  r igh t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    And then under  tha t  head ing  you have 

got  Ze thembe Khoza and the  spe l l ing  fo r  bo th  the  name 

and the  su rname is  cor rec t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Cha i r.   Then you have got  Venete  K le in ,  
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Cha i r.   Ben Ngubane,  Pat  Na idoo,  Zo la  Tsots i ,  V i rosh in i  

Na idoo,  Venete  K le in ,  Norman  Ba loy i ,  then you have  

Chway i ta  Mabude,  Zo la  Tsots i .   Jus t  exp la in  i t  here  they  

way you exp la ined the  f i rs t  one aga in?  

MR TSOTSI :    R igh t .   Aga in  Peop le  in  Governance,  

Zethembe Khoza is  the  Cha i rpe rson and the  Soc ia l ,  E th ics  

and Susta inab i l i t y,  Venete  K le in  i s  the  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  I  am sor ry,  I  th ink  i f  you  do one  

commi t tee  and comple te  i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    R igh t ,  okay.  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    So ,  Cha i r  so  and so ,  then the  o ther  

members .  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay.   The way i t  wou ld  be  then,  Cha i r,  i s  

the  Peop le  in  Governance Commi t tee  members  wou ld  be  

Zethembe,  who i s  the  Cha i rperson.   Ben Ngubane is  a  

member  o f  the  commi t tee .   Zo la  Tsots i ,  member  o f  the  

commi t tee .   Venete  K le in  a  member  o f  the  commi t tee .   

Chway i ta  Mabude  a  member  o f  the  commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    And then Soc ia l  E th ics  and Susta inab i l i t y,  20 

Venete  K le in  i s  t he  Cha i rperson.   Pat  Na idoo is  a  member  

o f  the  commi t tee .   Vi rosh in i  Na idoo a  member  o f  the  

commi t tee .   Norman Ba loy i ,  member  o f  the  commi t tee .   

Zo la  Tsots i ,  member  o f  the  commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   And  then you say Emergency 
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Task Team and New Bu i ld  and then you have Ben Ngubane,  

Cha i r.   Zo la  Tso ts i ,  member.   Vi rosh in i  Na idoo,  member.   

Nazeem (s ic )  Car r im and Romeo Kumalo ,  member.   And 

then you say K ind  regards,  Cha i rman,  sent  f rom my iPad.  

 So now th is  was sent  on  the  26  January  2015,  

s ix teen minutes  to  4  p .m.   Was  th is  your  rea l  genu ine  

suggest ion  o f  how the  commi t tees o f  the  board  shou ld  be  

composed?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And when one compares th is  10 

compos i t ion  w i th  the  one you sent  to  the  m in is te r  by  way o f  

your  emai l  o f  16  December  2014 there  a re ,  I  wou ld  

assume,  a  number  o f  d i f fe rences,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR TSOTSI :    There  a re  some d i f fe rences.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    The impor tan t  d i f fe rence have to  -  go t  to  do 

w i th  me in  pa r t i cu la r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry?  

MR TSOTSI :     The impor tan t  d i f fe rence have go t  to  do 

w i th  the  Cha i rperson because  o f  the  need  fo r  the 20 

Cha i rperson not  s i t  in  some o f  the  commi t tees.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Maybe what  shou ld  happen,  Mr  Se leka… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  your  jun io r  cou ld  –  because I  do  no t  

th ink  th is  i s  done anywhere  bu t  you w i l l  te l l  me i f  i t  i s  
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done.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you  cou ld  work  ou t  the  d i f fe rences 

between the  two l i s ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  assume –  I  take  i t  she  was fo l low ing  

how Mr  Tsots i  exp la ined who wou ld  be  in  wh ich  commi t tee  

in  te rms o f  h is  own compos i t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes I  have done tha t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And compare  and then –  because she 10 

can prepare  her  document  jus t  by  hand.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Which  she can g ive  to  you la te r  on  

be fore  Mr  Tsots i  leaves the  w i tness s tand then he can jus t  

conf i rm tha t  the  fo l low ing are  the  d i f fe rences between the  

two compos i t ions .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Ja .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t ,  okay so  you conf i rm Mr  Tsots i  20 

tha t  th is  emai l  o f  the  26 t h  o f  January  tha t  you sent  to  Lynn 

Brown represents  your  suggest ions in  the  t rue  sense,  and 

tha t  the  one o f  the  16 t h  o f  December,  a l though you  

presented i t  to  the  Min i s te r  as  your  suggest ion ,  bu t  

ac tua l l y,  you jus t  took Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion  and  
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you  sent  i t  to  her  as  h i s  as  we l l .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  a l r igh t .   I  th ink  th is  i s  impor tan t  

because what  i t  means is  tha t  you are  say ing ,  even i f  we 

might  no t  be  hav ing  the  emai l  f rom the  Min is te r,  tha t  where  

she sent  you her  compos i t ion ,  you are  say ing  tha t  once 

you had rece ived  i t ,  you  compared i t  w i th  the  compos i t ion  

o f  Mr  Sa l im Essa  and you rea l i sed tha t  they were  exact ly  

the  same.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:     That  i s  what  you are  say ing?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  okay you may cont inue Mr  Se leka,  I  

thought  i t  i s  impor tan t  to  ge t  th is  r igh t ,  bu t  i t  m igh t  be  

impor tan t  to  go  to  the  emai ls  tha t  were  exchanged in  

connect ion  w i th  th is  bu t  I  jus t  wanted to  make sure  th is  i s  

c la r i f ied .   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Wel l ,  tha t  i s  f ine  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:     So  I  leave i t  to  you,  I  know they are  in  

f ron t  o f  you.   You might  have wanted to  re fer  and i t  may be 20 

impor tan t  to  re fe r  to  the  contents  o f  the  emai ls  exchanged,  

as  we l l ,  bu t  I  leave i t  to  you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   I  th ink  what  the  

Cha i rperson…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:     And o f  course  prev ious l y  they may have 
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been covered.   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Bu t  there  may have been some th ings to  

h igh l igh t ,  fo r  example ,  what  we have covered now we may  

have covered before ,  bu t  I  do  no t  th ink  as  c lear l y  as  i t  now 

emerges.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  so  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  in  the  emai l s  

there  a re  th ings tha t  we shou ld  h igh l igh t  such.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     I  suggest ,  Mr  Tsots i .  I  th ink  the  one 10 

th ing  tha t  you seek to  cor rec t  i s  what  was s ta ted  prev ious ly  

in  your  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  tha t  you had ignored Sa l im Essa ’s  

submiss ion  to  you,  can you te l l  the  Cha i rperson.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     So you in  fac t  d id  no t  ignore  i t ,  you  

d id  send i t  to  the  Min is te r  in  December  2014.   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I  th ink  ignored in  the  sense  o f  tha t  

be ing  the  f ina l  -  igno re  i t  in  a  sense o f  i t  no t  be ing  the  f ina l  

document  tha t  wou ld  represent  the  ac tua l  fo rmula t ion ,  bu t  

no t  ignored in  the  sense o f  no t  hav ing  passed i t  on  to  the  20 

Min is te r.   Maybe tha t  i s  the  c la r i f i ca t ion  to  make.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Wel l  the  o the r  th ing  I  mean,  the  o ther  

th ing  you might  want  to  exp la in  i s  you when you send the  

emai l  to  the  Min is te r  in  December…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:     Wel l ,  I  am sor ry,  Mr  Se leka I  thought  
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you  wou ld  quest i on  Mr  Tsots i  fu r ther  on  the  ev idence about  

igno r ing  bu t  Mr  Tsots i  there  are  no t  two mean ings about  

igno r ing  someth ing .   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     There  is  on l y  one mean ing ,  igno r ing  

someth ing  is  to  do  no th ing  about  i t ,  i s  i t  no t?   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     Here  you d id  no t  do  no th ing  about  i t  Mr  

Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion ,  you d id  exact ly  what  he  asked 

you to  do ,  you presented i t  to  the  Min is te r.   10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     As  your  own,  i s  i t  no t?   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:     There fo re ,  i t  i s  no t  co r rec t  to  say you 

ignored i t ,  i t  cannot  be  co r rec t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  you may la te r  on  have dec ided tha t  

no ,  no  you thought  tha t  compos i t ion  was wrong and then  

sent  another  compos i t ion  bu t  cannot  be  co r rec t  to  say you 

ignored i t .   20 

MR TSOTSI :    I  th ink  tha t  i s  what  I  meant  when I  in i t ia l l y  

wro te  what  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  bu t  what  I  am put t ing  to  you is  i t  

was not  t rue  to  say you ignored i t  when you knew tha t  you 

d id  ac tua l l y  do  what  Mr  Sa l im Essa asked you to  do  about  
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i t ,  namely  presen t  to  the  Min i s te r  as  yours .   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     You accept  tha t?   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Thank you,  Cha i r,  tha t  takes care  o f  -   

I  was go ing  to  fo l low i t  up ,  i t  takes  care  o f  i t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  I  am sor ry,  we l l  i t  shows tha t  we 

d id  no t  co l lude,  so  I  d id  I  d id  no t  know you were  s t i l l  

coming back to  i t .   I  thought  you were  leav ing  i t  and  maybe 10 

you –  ja ,  okay bu t  ja ,  you may con t inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     No,  because the  submiss ion  in  the  

a f f idav i t s  Mr  Tsots i  i s  qu i te  c lear  he  says:  

“ I  qu ie t l y  igno red i t . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:     Sor ry?  

ADV SELEKA SC:     What  Mr  Tsots i  sa id  in  h i s  a f f idav i t ,  he 

says:  

“ I  qu ie t l y  igno red h is  submiss ion . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     “And sent  m ine to  the  Min i s te r. ”  20 

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  so  i t  does not  suggest  tha t  you 

sent  i t ,  yes  we l l  cont inue,  dea l  w i th  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     So,  I  th ink  i t  i s  very  c lea r,  Mr  Tsots i  i t  

does not  admi t  o f  another  in te rpre ta t ion .   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:     Bu t  a f te r  you sent  th is  to  the  M in is te r,  

you do say in  your  emai l :  

“ I  wou ld  be  happy to  d iscuss th is  deve lopment  w i th  

you,  i f  you  shou ld  so  w ish . ”  

Between your  -  a f te r  th is  and the  send ing  o f  the  next  emai l  

in  January  2015 was the re  a  d iscuss ion  o f  the  Min is te r  tha t  

led  to  the  rev is ion  o f  th is  l i s t?  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  there  was  no d iscuss ion  w i th  the  

Min is te r  i t se l f ,  no .   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Cha i r,  you may want  to  know the  10 

Min is te r ' s  ve rs ion  o f  th is .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  no  tha t  i s  impor tan t ,  yes ,  tha t  i s    

impor tan t  bu t  I  do  no t  know whether  –  ja  le t  us  hear  the  

Min is te r ' s  ve rs ion  and obv ious ly,  we need to  look  a t  tha t  

emai l  f rom her  to  Mr  Tsots i  on  the  28 t h  o f  January.   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  tha t  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:     And I  take  i t  tha t  tha t  par t i cu la r  emai l ,  

wh ich  is  a t  12 :14  the  bo t tom one f rom the  m idd le  o f  the  

page f rom the  Min is te r  to  Mr  Tsots i  i s  a  response to  h is ,  Mr  

Tsots i ’s  o f  26  January,  wou ld  tha t  be  co r rec t?   20 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes s i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:     We have a  response f rom the  Min is te r  

to  you,  in  response to  your  emai l  o f  16  December  tha t  i s  

the  one where  you sent  her  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion .   

D id  she respond to  tha t ,  as  fa r  as  you remember?  
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MR TSOTSI :    On there  on  the  16 t h  o f  December?  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    She,  l i ke  I  sa id  Cha i r  she responded w i th  

the  same vers ion  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  bu t  tha t  response,  do  you know,  

whethe r  i t  was a f te r  you had sen t  the  second one,  you r  

compos i t ion  on  the  26 t h  o f  January  or  was th is  be fore  you  

sent  your  own suggest ion  o f  the  compos i t ion?  

MR TSOTSI :    I t  wou ld  have been before .  

CHAIRPERSON:     I t  wou ld  have been before?  10 

MR TSOTSI :     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay.   Do you remember  whe ther  in  

response to  what  she sent  you,  you sa id  anyth ing  or  the  

next  th ing  you d id  was to  send her  your  own compos i t ion  o f  

the  26 t h  o f  January?   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  what  I  d id ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  okay a l r i gh t .   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  so  then,  Mr  Tsots i  wh i le  s t i l l  

there  when does  the  Min is te r  ca l l  you  to  meet  w i th  her?   

Where  you found her  in  the  presence o f  Sa l im Essa and Mr  20 

Tony Gupta .   

MR TSOTSI :    I  do  no t  remember  exact ly  the  sequence but  

obv ious ly,  i t  wou ld  have been I  th ink  somet ime in  January,  

because she wou ld  have been gone fo r  a  good par t  o f  

December  and th is  wou ld  have  happened somet ime in  
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January.   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Okay,  th is  i s  the  impress ion  i n  one 's  

m ind tha t  you wou ld  have sent  the  f i rs t  emai l  o f  the 

compos i t ion  in  December  2014.   You wou ld  have fo l lowed  

tha t  up ,  o r  p r io r  to  you fo l low ing i t  up ,  you say the  Min is te r  

wou ld  have sent  a  composi t ion  wh ich  match  tha t  o f  Sa l im 

Essa.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Bu t  then why wou ld  she do tha t ,  i f  i t  i s  

the  same as Sa l im Essa ’s  because she shou ld  ac tua l l y  10 

respond to  yours ,  wh ich  d i f fe rs  f rom Sa l im Essa ’s .  

MR TSOTSI :    I  -  she wou ld  have had responded to  m ine,  

fo r  sure .   Which  is  what  I  had sa id  in  my a f f idav i t ,  her  

response wou ld  have been,  f rom what  I  had -  the  changes  

tha t  I  had made in  in  what  I  sent  her.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  then i t  makes sense i f  i t  i s  l i ke  

tha t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Ja ,  do  you fo l low then i t  makes  sense 

i f  i t  i s  l i ke  tha t .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  because i f  I  had not  made any changes,  

she wou ld  no t  have any reason to  respond w i th  what  had 

come f rom Sa l im Essa.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.   Cha i r,  what  Mr  Tsots i  i s  

exp la in ing  here  is  the  sequence because he was say ing  to  
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you ,  the  Min is te r  wou ld  have responded to  h im,  af te r  h is  

emai l  o f  December  w i th  the  Min is te r 's  own compos i t ion .   

But  then my ques t ion  to  h im was i f…[ in te rvene]  

CHAIRPERSON:     A f te r  h is  emai l  o f?  

ADV SELEKA SC:     December  2014,  the  f i rs t…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  the  16  December  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Cor rec t ,  he  was say ing  to  you the  

Min is te r  wou ld  have responded w i th  the  Min is te rs  

compos i t ion ,  wh ich  was the  same as Sa l im Essa ’s .   So I  

was ask ing ,  bu t  what  wou ld  be  the  po in t  because the  10 

Min is te r  had the  same compos i t ion  in  m ind,  she  d id  no t  

have to  respond to  you.   

So what  he  is  exp la in ing  is ,  we l l ,  the  probab i l i t y  i s  

tha t  the  Min i s te r  wou ld  have responded w i th  Sa l im Essa ’s ,  

same compos i t ion  on ly  a f te r  h is  rev i sed compos i t ion  o f  

January  2015.   

CHAIRPERSON:     Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Bu t  i s  tha t  someth ing  you remember  as 

hav ing  happened  in  tha t  sequence,  o r  you are  specu la t ing  20 

as  to  how i t  happened,  namely,  when in  re la t ion  to  your  

emai l  to  the  Min i s te r  o f  16  December  2014,  and your  emai l  

to  her  o f  26  January  2015,  in  o ther  words…[ in tervene]  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  there  i s  a  communica t ion  tha t  i s  no t  

here .  
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CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    And tha t  i s  be tween  myse l f  and the  Min is te r,  

fo l low ing my send ing  her  what  Sa l im Essa says,  sent  me.   

So I  then sent  her  what  I  then re formula ted  f rom 

what…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:     I  am sor ry,  I  d id  no t  hear,  fo l low ing  

your?  

MR TSOTSI :    Fo l lowing my hav ing  sent  her  wha t  Sa l im 

Essa had sent  me .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  yes  the re  was some in te rac t ion  10 

subsequent  to  the  co r rec t ions.   

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Be fore  you sent  the  one,  you ’ re  one the  

compos i t ion  on  26 t h  January.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  de f in i te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Dur ing  tha t  pe r iod .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     On the  same sub jec t  the  in te rac t ions 

were  on  the  same sub jec t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  Cha i rman you see tha t  emai l  tha t  I  20 

have sent  to  her  wh ich  d i f fe red  f rom what  Sa l im Essa had  

sent  i s  what  caused he r  to  ca l l  me  to  her  res idence  where 

Sa l im Essa and Tony Gupta  were  present ,  and then  sa id  to  

me,  tha t  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  Board  w i l l  be  as  she had  

sent  i t  to  me.   
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CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  now I  d id  see tha t  when I  looked a t  

your  a f f idav i t  ea r l ie r  on  tha t  in  re la t ion  to  tha t  you sa id  

exact ly  tha t .   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     You say in  your  a f f idav i t  tha t  she ca l led  

you.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     And a t  tha t  meet ing ,  bo th  Mr  Sa l im Essa  

and Tony Gupta  were  the re .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:     That  i s  what  you say and you do say in  

your  a f f idav i t ,  she sa id  tha t  the  composi t ion  o f  the 

commi t tees o f  the  Board  wou ld  be  as  she had sent  them to  

you.   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     I  d id  see tha t ,  ja .   So but  I  th ink  the  

un for tunate  th ing  is  tha t  in  your  a f f idav i t ,  you do not  g ive  

da tes  fo r  tha t  meet ing  o r  an  es t imate .   But  what  i s  you r  

reco l lec t ion ,  i f  you  do have any reco l lec t ion  as  to  a round  

about  when tha t  meet ing  happened in  re la t ion  to  the  16 t h  o f  20 

December  when you sent  her  the  Sa l im Essa compos i t ion  

and the  26 t h  o f  January,  when you sent  her  what  you say  

was your  rea l  compos i t ion .   D id  i t  happen before ,  be tween 

the  two dates  o r  d id  i t  happen a f te r  the  26 t h  o f  January?  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  i t  happened between the  two days.   
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CHAIRPERSON:     Be tween the  two days?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  somet ime in  January,  i t  wou ld  have  

been ea r ly  January.  

CHAIRPERSON:     I t  wou ld  have been ear l y  January?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     You see,  i f  i t  happened a f te r  the  26 t h  o f  

January,  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  she wou ld  have ca l led  you to  a  

meet ing  to  make  th is  po in t  because she rea l i sed tha t  you 

were  no t  go ing  a long w i th  her  compos i t ion ,  okay.   I f  you  

met  be fore ,  be tween the  6 t h  o f  January  w i th  her  then you 10 

must  have communica ted  w i th  her  in  one way or  another,  

tha t  you were  no t  go ing  a long  w i th  he r  l i s t ,  w i th  he r  

compos i t ion  o therwise ,  why wou ld  she ca l l  you .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  exact ly  what  I  am say ing .    

CHAIRPERSON:     You d id  communica te  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  d id  communica te  to  her  subsequent  to ,  l i ke 

I  sa id ,  subsequent  to  what  I  had  sent  in i t ia l l y  as  hav ing  

been Sa l im Essa ’s ,  I  sent  her  my ve rs ion ,  and then she  

came back and sa id ,  no  I  must  s t i ck  to  the  one tha t  i s  the 

same as what  Sa l im Essa had sent .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  then th is  i s  a l l  happen ing  before  the  26 t h  

to  my reco l lec t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:     So  are  you the re fore  say ing ,  when you 

sent  her  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  26 t h  o f  January,  i t  was not  
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the  f i rs t  t ime tha t  you were  send ing  he r  a  compos i t ion  tha t  

was d i f fe ren t  f rom the  Sa l im Essa  compos i t ion?  

MR TSOTSI :    I t  was not  the  f i rs t  t ime,  yes .   

CHAIRPERSON:     And are  you sure  about  tha t  because I  

do  no t  th ink  we have an emai l  tha t  tha t  re f lec ts  tha t  you 

sent  her  a  compos i t ion  pr io r  to  the  26 t h  o f  January,  a re  you  

sure  about  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  seem to  reca l l  as  such Cha i r  because tha t  

i s  the  emai l  I  am say ing  we do not  have here .   

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.   10 

MR TSOTSI :     Remember  in i t ia l l y,  I  sa id  there  i s  an  emai l  

tha t  i s  m iss ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.   

MR TSOTSI :    And tha t  i s  the  one wh ich  I  be l ieve  wou ld  

have re f lec ted  the  changes tha t  I  in i t ia l l y  p roposed to  the  

Min is te r.   

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  how d i f fe ren t  i f  you  are  ab le  to  

remember  you might  no t  remember,  i s  you r  compos i t ion  o f  

the  26 t h  o f  January  how d i f fe ren t  was i t  f rom the  

compos i t ion  tha t  you sent  her  a t  some s tage between the  20 

16 t h  o f  December,  and the  26 t h  o f  January?  

MR TSOTSI :    To  my reco l lec t ion ,  Cha i rman,  the  on ly  th ing  

tha t  I  can c lear l y  remember  i s  tha t  I  had taken myse l f  ou t  

o f  –  in  par t i cu la r l y  IFC.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.   
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MR TSOTSI :    The o ther  th ing  I  wou ld  have done i f  i t  was  

not  I  do  no t  reca l l  by  look ing  a t  th is ,  bu t  I  wou ld  have l i ked  

to  have used the  exper ience o f  Chway i ta  Mabude in  one o f  

the  –  to  Cha i r  one o f  the  commi t tee .   I  do  no t  remember  

wh ich  one,  I  suspect  i t  cou ld  have been the  Aud i t  

Commi t tee ,  o r  maybe peop le  in  governance,  I  cannot  

remember.   But  I  do  no t  remember  the  de ta i l s  on  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  bu t  a l so  in  the  meant ime ,  thank 

you fo r  g iv ing  me probab ly  the  cor rec t  p ronunc ia t ion  fo r  Mr  

Mabude is  i t  Chway i ta  Mabude?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Chway i ta .   

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  no  I  th ink  I  have been  say ing  

Dhway i ta  Mabude  and I  am embar rassed to  tha t ,  I  thought  

i t  cannot  be  Chway i ta  maybe probab ly  Dhway i ta  so  i t  i s  

Chway i ta .    

So you say you have taken out  yourse l f  ou t  o f  the  

Investment  and F inance Commi t tee  tha t  i s  one th ing  you 

remember.   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  a l r igh t .   So but  i f  tha t  meet ing  20 

happened,  somewhere  be tween 16 December  2014 and 26  

January  2015.   I t  means tha t  desp i te  the  Min i s te r  hav ing  

ins is ted  to  you in  tha t  meet ing  tha t  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  

commi t tees wou ld  be ,  as  in  e f fec t  Sa l im Essa had g iven 

them,  o f  course ,  she was say ing ,  as  she had g i ven  them to  
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you ,  i t  wou ld  mean tha t  you pers i s ted  in  coming up w i th  a 

d i f fe ren t  compos i t ion .   I s  tha t  r igh t?   

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:     I s  tha t  what  happened?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  tha t  i s  exact ly  what  happened.   

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes,  and now I  see tha t  the  rev ised o r  

the  compos i t ion  o f  commi t tees o f  the  Board  tha t  you sent  

on  26  January  2015.   The one tha t  i s  a t  page 1215,  you  

sent  a t  13 :52 ,  13  hours  52 ,  bu t  there  is  another  one,  wh ich  

appears  a t  page 1218 i t  i s  o f  the  same date ,  tha t  i s  26 t h  10 

January  2015 and i t  i s  sent  a t  18 :53 ,  do  you see tha t  one?  

Do we know whe ther  i t  i s  exact ly  the  same as the  o ther  

one? The -  i t  appears  to  have been the  emai l  to  have been 

redone,  I  am not  sure .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     I t  i s  f rom the  dup l i ca t ion .   

CHAIRPERSON:     Mr  Se leka,  have you checked whethe r  

the  two are  the  same the  compos i t ion  o r  you had not  

looked a t  tha t?   I  th ink  your  jun io r  can look as  we l l  as  to  

whethe r  there  is  a  d i f fe rence in  the  compos i t ion  be tween  

the  emai l  a t  page 1218 and the  emai ls  s ta r t ing  a t  page 20 

1215 a t  the  bo t tom and cont inu ing  a t  page 1216.  

So because i f  there  i s  a  d i f fe rence  between the  two  

then we need to  know and tha t  m ight  be  the  reason why i t  

may have been sent  the  la tes t  one was sent  a  m inute  or  

two a f te r  the  o ther  one.   What  i s  your  reco l lec t ion  Mr  
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Tsots i ,  i s  i t  tha t  you may have  sent  on  one day two  

d i f fe ren t  compos i t ions  o r  wha t?   They seem to 

be…[ in tervene]  

MR TSOTSI :    I  wou ld  have thought  they wou ld  have been 

the  same,  I  do  no t  reca l l  qu i te  honest ly  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    I  wou ld  have -  my in i t ia l  react ion  wou ld  have 

been tha t  they wou ld  have been the  same.   

CHAIRPERSON:     But  I  see  tha t  i s  the  –  or  the  

compos i t ion  in  the  one or  a t  1218 in  te rms o f  how you  10 

ar range i t  needs  the  same exp lanat ion  tha t  you gave in  

regard  to  the  o ther  one as  to  who ,  i f  you  want  to  f ind  ou t  

who was go ing  to  be  in  what  commi t tee .   Okay,  so  I  th ink  

your  jun io r  w i l l  check tha t  so  tha t  we can -  we wou ld  be  

ab le  to  say the  f i rs t  one o f  16  December  was l i ke  th i s .   The  

second one o f  26  January,  i f  you  compare  the  two what  you  

f ind  and then i f  you compare  the  one a t  1218 w i th  the  one  

a t  1215 what  a re  the  d i f fe rences.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     So  tha t  we know tha t  okay,  a l r igh t .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    I  have jus t  gone  th rough them Cha i rman  

they a re  the  same.   

CHAIRPERSON:     They are  the  same? 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Okay,  a l r igh t  bu t  the ,  Mr  Se leka ’s  jun io r  
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w i l l  j us t  conf i rm because she w i l l  have a  l i t t le  b i t  more  t ime  

to  look  a t  i t  than you have to ,  okay a l r igh t .    I  th ink  Mr  

Se leka i f  I  am not  m is taken,  you were  go ing  to  look  a t  the 

content  o f  the  emai ls  bu t  you are  a lso  go ing  to  pu t  Ms Lynn 

Browns ve rs ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:     So  fee l  f ree  to  p roceed as  you want  to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     And Cha i r  her  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:     Oh,  I  see we have gone past  the  tea  

break.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:     I  thought  –  no  I  le t  i t  go  Cha i r  

because I  thought  when we take  a  break,  we w i l l  take  a  

long t ime break,  I  was aware  o f  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:     I  suspect  you probab ly  s t i l l  need more  

t ime than you have between now and twe lve .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Because there  have been  lo ts  o f  

d iscuss ion  on  the  issues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:     No,  le t  us  take  the  tea  break so  tha t  20 

when -  you can use the  tea  break a lso  to  jus t  rear range  

how you want  to  dea l  w i th  i ssues.   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:     Ja ,  okay le t  us  take  a  tea  break.   We 

wi l l  re tu rn  a t ,  i t  is  near l y  twenty  t o ,  we w i l l  re tu rn  a t  ten  to  
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twe lve .   We ad jou rn .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay you may p roceed Mr  Se leka .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Le t  me go to  –  le t  

me s tar t  o f f  w i th  the  ve rs ion  o f  the  Min i s te r.   I t  w i l l  take  us  

back to  the  emai ls .   The Min is te r ’s  a f f idav i t ,  Cha i r,  i s  found  

in  bund le  –  Eskom Bund le  7(A) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Eskom Bund le  7?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    7 (A)  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And I  want  to  go  s t ra igh t  to  the  page  

wh ich  is  page 444.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  the  page we shou ld  go  to?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    444.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Eskom Bund le  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR TSOTSI :    Which  one is  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    7 (A) .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  i t  444?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Yes,  Cha i r  444.  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  the re  is  wr i t ten  on  top  o f  the  

numbers  the re .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   The p rev ious page is  443.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  one,  eve ryone can see.   And 444 

is  h idden by  the  le t te rs  o f  the  a f f idav i t  bu t  paragraph 43 o f  

i t .   And I  am go ing  to  sk ip  some o f  the  paragraphs Cha i r.   

I t  says :  

“Lega l l y,  I  was  on ly  respons ib le  fo r  the  

appo in tment  o f  members  o f  on l y  two board  

commi t tees a t  Eskom.  

These a re  the  Aud i t  and R isk  and the  Soc ia l  10 

and E th i cs  Commi t tees. . . ”  

 Now you saw in  the  emai l ,  the  Min is te r  ac tua l l y  

wanted you to  account  to  her  in  respect  o f  a l l  the  sub-

commi t tees.   So you have to  keep. . .   Ja ,  tha t  page 1214  

open in  the  o ther  f i l e  Mr  Tsots i ,  those emai ls  exchange 

w i th  the  Min is te r.  

MR TSOTSI :    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  1214,  page 1214,  where  the  

Min is te r  says:   Dear  Mr  Tsots i .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . .Thank you fo r  the  emai l .   Then she  

says:  

“G iven tha t  th is  is  a  newly  appo in ted  board ,  i t  

i s  my respons ib i l i t y  as  shareho lder  

rep resenta t i ve  to  fo rmal ly  cons ide r  the  
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compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees. . . ”  

 So she d id  no t  l im i t  i t  to  the  Aud i t  and R isk  and 

Soc ia l  and E th ics  Commi t tees.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   She,  ac tua l ly,  had no. . .   I  am say ing  –  

what  i s  sa id  here  Cha i r  i s  cor rec t  tha t  he r  respons ib i l i t y  

wou ld  be  those  two sub-commi t tees.   The res t  o f  the 

commi t tees,  rea l l y,  d id  no t  acqu i re  her  au thor i sa t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Bu t  I  see here  tha t  she s ta tes  she wou ld  l i ke  

to  be  in fo rmed o f  the  compos i t ion  o f  a l l  sub-commi t tees.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   Because even the  next  pa rag raph  

in  her  emai l  she says:  

“ I  wou ld ,  there fore ,  apprec ia te  i t . . . ”  

 In  the  emai l .  

“ I  wou ld ,  there fore ,  apprec ia te  i t  i f  the 

compos i t ion  o f  board  commi t tees is  submi t ted  

under  fo rmal  cover  le t te r  w i th  the  fo l low ing 

suppor t ing  in fo rmat ion . . . ”  

 So she wanted a l l  the  board  -sub-commi t tees.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    D id  you respond –  d id  you prov ide  her  

w i th  the  in fo rmat ion  as  requested in  th is  emai l?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  wou ld  have.   I  wou ld ,  in  the  normal  course  

o f  th ings Cha i r,  I  wou ld  have  prov ided her  w i th  the  

in fo rmat ion  tha t  she requ i red .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  le t  us  see what . . .   Cha i r,  there  

are  o ther  s ign i f i can t  th ings the re  i n  the  Min i s te r ’s  a f f idav i t  

bu t  I  want  to  go  to  where  she dea ls  d i rec t l y  w i th  Mr  Tsots i ’s  

vers ion  and tha t  i s  on  the  next  page 445 f rom paragraph 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . .parag raph  56.   Mr  Tsots i ,  you are  

there?  

MR TSOTSI :    Wa i t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I . . .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   She says:  

“ I  cannot  comment  on  a  l i s t  tha t  a l leged ly  was  

sent  by  Mr  Essa  to Mr  Tsots i  as  I  have never  

seen i t .  

Mr  Tsots i  never  spec i f ied ,  a t  any  s tage,  the  

compos i t ion  o f  th is  l i s t ,  nor  d id  he  ever  

ind ica te  what  was h is  own drawn-up l i s t  look  

l i ke .  

I t  i s  inexp l i cab le  to  me tha t  in  the  execut ion  o f  20 

the  board ’s  task  o f  appo in t ing  members  o f  

board  commi t tees Mr  Tsots i  wou ld  no t  

genera te  h is  own l i s t  bu t  wou ld  ra ther  work  

f rom a  l i s t ,  a l leged ly  compi led ,  by  a  s t range to  

Eskom. . . ”  
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 She says:  

“ I  pers i s t  and deny tha t  any . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  now she is  dea l ing  w i th  the  meet ing  

there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    The f i rs t  two paragraphs.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  sa id  the  f i rs t  two pa ragraphs.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  she says no th ing  about ,  where  one 

wou ld  have expected to  say someth ing ,  about  –  th is  i s  

parag raphs 66 and 67 but  she says no th ing  abou t  i s  the 

ev idence by  Mr  Tsots i  tha t  the  compos i t ion  tha t  he  sent  he r  

on  the  16 t h  o f  December  was f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa and tha t  

the  compos i t ion  tha t  she re turned to  –  she sent  to  

Mr  Tsots i  was exact ly  the  same.  

 But  o f  course ,  she was respond ing  here  to  

Mr  Tsots i ’s  a f f idav i t ,  no t  to  the  ev idence tha t  we have jus t  20 

heard .   So i t  m igh t  be  impor tan t  to  check whether  the  pa r t  

where  Mr  Tsots i  says  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees  

tha t  was sent  to  the  Min is te r  on  the  16 t h  o f  December  was  

Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I  do  no t  know i f  he  makes tha t  c lea r  in  

the  a f f idav i t .   Do you reca l l  whethe r  you made tha t  c lear  in  

your  ea r l ie r  a f f idav i t ,  no t  th is  one,  the  recent  ones?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    I  wou ld  have made i t  c lea r  cha i r.   I  am sure  I  

d id .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  th ink  you d id .   You wou ld  have  

made i t  c lea r  tha t  the  compos i t ion  she sent  you  was the  

same as Mr  Sa l im  Essa ’s  one.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You wou ld  have made tha t  c lea r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  c lear  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  I  am not  sure  about  i s  whether  i s  

c lea r  tha t  Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion  is  the  one re f lec ted  

in  Mr  Tsots i ’s  emai l  to  the  Min is te r  o f  16  December.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   Wel l ,  r igh t  now,  Mr  Tsots i  says ,  

yes ,  i t  i s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    He says tha t  i s  the  l i s t  he  rece ived 20 

f rom Mr  Essa.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  tha t  i s  on ly  now Mr Tsots i  because  

in  the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  the  message  tha t  one p icks  up  f rom 

your  a f f idav i t  i s  tha t ,  what  you rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa,  
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you  d id  no t  pass on  to  the  Min is te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ins tead,  you sent  you r  own and  

ignored Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  the  submiss ion  in  the  f i rs t  

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So then,  i f  the  Min is te r  says:   The 

le t te r  you say you rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa,  I  never  saw 10 

i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She w i l l  be  r igh t  in  say ing  tha t  

because in  the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  you sa id  you never  passed i t  

on to  her.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  now,  obv ious ly,  she  has to  20 

respond. . .   Wel l ,  tha t  i s  she go ing  to  know whether  o r  no t  i t  

i s  Sa l im Essa ’s  l i s t  o f  the  16 t h  o f  December  2014.   One 

wou ld  have to  do  a  compara t ive  ana lys is .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  what  i s  cu r ious in  the  response by  
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the  Min i s te r,  Cha i r,  wh ich  is  c lea r  f rom Mr Tsots i ’s  vers ion  

is  tha t  there  was an exchange o f  emai ls .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    “ I  sen t  my l i s t  to  the  Min i s te r. ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The Min i s te r  does not  seem to  answer  

tha t  par t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  fac t ,  she is  say ing ,  i t  i s  s t range tha t  

Mr  Tsots i  wou ld  have re l ied  on  somebody e lse ’s  l i s t  and  10 

not  c rea ted h is  own l i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And does not  say  whether  o r  no t  she  

rece ived the  l i s t  f rom Mr Tsots i .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She. . .   Wel l ,  she seems to  ind ica te  

tha t  she d id  no t .    

“Mr  Tsots i  never  spec i f ied ,  a t  any s tage,  the 

compos i t ion  o f  th is  l i s t  [wh ich  is  supposed ly  

Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  l i s t ] ,  nor  d id  he  ever  i nd i ca te  20 

what  h is  own drawn up l i s t  look  l i ke . . . ”  

 Now tha t ,  obv ious ly,  there  i s  an  emai l  where  you 

sent  you r  rev ised  l i s t .   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   Cha i r,  i f  –  the  more  I  look  a t  th is  emai l  

tha t  I  sent  to  her,  the  more  i t  seems to  me tha t  there  is  a  
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suggest ion  tha t  I  was br ib ing  the  Min i s te r,  tha t  I  wou ld  

make some changes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    There  is  a  suggest ion  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  was br ib ing  the  Min is te r  tha t  I  wou ld  

be  mak ing  some changes in  th is . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  h ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    . . . in  th is  compos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  I  jus t  th ink  tha t  i t  i s  a  p i t y  tha t  there  i s  

no t  tha t  communica t ion  wh ich  I  subsequent ly  sent  to  he r.   10 

On the  issue o f  i gno r ing .   I  th ink  the  –  my  or ig ina l  a f f idav i t  

was rea l l y  dea l ing  w i th  the  idea o f  ignor ing  the  content  o f  

what  Mr  Essa had sent  me,  knowing tha t  I  wou ld  be  

re fus ing  my own content  in  te rms o f  the  compos i t ion .  

 I  mean,  tha t  i s  s t i l l  i n  my mind  a t  the  t ime I  

wro te  the  a f f idav i t  because I  am now say ing  to  myse l f  I  am 

not  go ing  to  bo ther  w i th  th is  guy ’s  submiss ion .   I  am go ing  

to  do  my own submiss ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So tha t ,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  –  I  am now to  20 

in te rpre t  what  I  th ink  what  was rea l l y  in  my mind  a t  the 

t ime.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR TSOTSI :    I t  i s  no t  re f lec ted  l i ke  tha t .   I  d id  send h i s  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  you see.   You – what  we do know 

now because you  have sa id  you d id  send Mr Sa l im  Essa ’s  

compos i t ion  to  the  Min is te r.   I s  tha t  –  you d id  no t  ignore  i t?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You see?  

MR TSOTSI :    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  say ing  you ignored i t  was incor rec t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Even i f  you were  go ing  to  knew you were  

go ing  to  send your  own la te r,  by  send ing  i t  to  the  Min is te r,  10 

you were  no t  igno r ing  i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You see?  So tha t  par t  o f  you r  p rev ious 

a f f idav i t  where  you may have sa id  you ignored i t ,  cou ld  no t  

be  cor rec t .   We l l ,  I  see  tha t  in  parag raph 40  o f  the 

Min is te r ’s  a f f idav i t ,  she does say  she re jec ts  Mr Tsots i ’s  

accusat ion ,  tha t  is  40 .1 ,  40 .2 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

“ In  par t i cu la r,  I  re jec t  the  accusat ion  tha t  I  was 20 

in  co l lus ion  w i th  the  Gupta ’s  o r  any o ther  

person in  execut ing  my dut ies  as  a  Min i s te r. . . ”  

 She puts  ‘was in  co l lus ion ’ in  quota t ion  marks .   

So one must  take  i t  tha t  she is  there fo re  say ing . . .   Un less  

she wou ld  be  ab le  to  exp la in  how come she came up w i th  
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exact ly  the  same compos i t ion  tha t  Mr  Sa l im Essa came up  

w i th .   Un less  she cou ld  exp la in  tha t ,  i t  wou ld  appear  tha t  

they may have been work ing  together.    

 Un less ,  Mr  Tsots i ,  you a re  wrong to  assoc ia te  h is  

o r  he r,  tha t  i s  the  Min i s te r,  the  Min is te r ’s  compos i t ion  o f  

the  commi t tees w i th  Mr  Tsots i ’s (s ic )  compos i t ion  because  

she wou ld  say:   Why do you not  assoc ia te  i t  w i th  the  

compos i t ion  you sent  me? 

 You sent  me a  cer ta in  compos i t ion  by  way o f  

your  emai l  o f  the  16 t h  o f  December.   I  sen t  you exact ly  the  10 

same compos i t ion .   Why do you not  say  the  compos i t ion  

tha t  the  Min i s te r  sent  to  me was the  same as the  

compos i t ion  tha t  I  sent  h im – I  sen t  her?  

 In  o ther  words,  the  fac t  tha t  she sent  you 

compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees o f  the  board  tha t  i s  the  

same as the  compos i t ion  tha t  Mr  Sa l im Essa sent  you,  

m ight  no t  necessar i l y  mean tha t  there  was co l lus ion  

be tween he rse l f  and Mr  Sa l im Essa  i f  she s imply  sa id :    

 I  am tak ing  Mr  Tsots i ’s  compos i t ion .   He sent  me 

th is .   Here  is  the  emai l  o f  the  16 t h  o f  December.   I  was  20 

happy w i th  tha t .   I  d id  no t  say  I  am happy w i th  your  

compos i t ion .  I  d id  send h im a  new document  bu t  i t  was 

exact ly  the  same.    

 Why –  what  wou ld  you say to  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    L ike  I  say  Cha i r,  she  has –  she had two.    
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CHAIRPERSON:    Two what?  

MR TSOTSI :    Two compos i t ions  tha t  I  sent  her.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  what  I  sa id  ear l ie r  and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  I  d id  no t  hear  tha t .   She sent  you 

two compos i t ions  are  d i f fe ren t  t imes?  

MR TSOTSI :    No . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  on  the  same t ime?  

MR TSOTSI :    No ,  Cha i r.   A f te r  I  have sent  her  wha t  I  have  

rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa as  is ,  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    P resumpt ion?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  the  compos i t ion .   I ,  subsequent ly,  sent  

her  my own tha t  I  had.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Be fore  the  26 t h  o f  January?  

MR TSOTSI :    Be fore  the  26 t h ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Then she responded to  say the  compos i t ion  

tha t  she accepts  i s  the  one tha t  I  f i rs t  sent  her  wh ich  is  the  

one I  have rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa,  as  i s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   But  tha t  i s  the  quest ion  I  am 20 

put t ing  to  you.   She wou ld  say:   Mr  Tsots i ,  why do you not  

say  to  the  Commiss ion  I  sent  you a  compos i t ion  o f  the 

commi t tees o f  the  board  tha t  was the  same as the  one you  

sent  me?  Why do you say I  sen t  you the  compos i t ion  o f  

the  board ,  board  commi t tees tha t  was the  same as Sa l im 
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Essa ’s  one?   

 Because you do  not  know whether  Sa l im Essa  

communica ted  w i th  me but  you do know the  compos i t ion  

you sent  me on the  16 t h  o f  December.   Why are  you not  

say ing  the  Min is te r  sent  me  a  compos i t ion  o f  the 

commi t tees o f  the  board  tha t  was  the  same as the  one I  

have sent  to  her?  

 You want  to  pa in t  her  as  coopera t ing  w i th  Sa l im  

Essa in  c i rcumstances where  there  is  a  document  f rom you  

to  her  wh ich  has th is  compos i t ion  and in  tha t  emai l  you d id  10 

no t  say  to  her :   I  go t  th is  compos i t ion  f rom somebody e lse .   

You represented i t  as  your  own one .  

 So what  do  you say to  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    She may have reason to  say so  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    Because she does not  know tha t  I  have 

rece ived –  she has not  go t  p roo f  tha t  I  rece ived the  

compos i t ion  f rom Sa l im Essa wh ich  I  then passed on to  

he r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  20 

MR TSOTSI :    She does not  have the  benef i t  o f  tha t  

in fo rmat ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Unfor tunate ly,  I  d id  no t  ind ica te  to  her  tha t  

tha t  i s  the  case . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    . . . tha t  I  sent  he r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  you then not  agree,  the re fore ,  

tha t  you are  be ing  unfa i r  to  her  to  say she sen t  you a  

compos i t ion  o f  the  board  commi t tees tha t  was the  same as 

Sa l im Essa ’s .    

 There fore ,  c rea t i ng  the  impress ion  tha t  she had 

worked together  w i th  Sa l im Essa in  c i r cumstances  where ,  

one,  you do not  know whether  she had ever  seen Sa l im 

Essa ’s  emai l  o r  compos i t ion  as  coming f rom Sa l im Essa but  10 

you know tha t  she had seen yours .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  i t  wou ld  no t  make –  tha t  m ight  

have been the  case had i t  no t  been fo r  the  fac t  tha t  she 

ca l led  me to  her  res idence where  upon I  found her  s i t t ing  

w i th  Tony Gupta  and Sa l im Essa.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    And then she sa id  t o  me tha t  the  ve rs ion  o f  

the  compos i t ion  o f  the  board ’s  sub-commi t tees is  what  she  

had sent  me.   That  i s  the  vers ion  tha t  she. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  your  answer  i s .   On the  face  o f  i t ,  20 

she may be r igh t  i f  she  says –  i f  she  was s imp ly  look ing  a t  

the  emai l s ,  the  emai l  you sent  her  and her  response.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    She may be  r i gh t  to  compla in  t ha t  you 

are  be ing  unfa i r  to  he r.  
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MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    To  say she sent  you a  compos i t ion  o f  the  

board  commi t tees  tha t  was the  same as Sa l im Essa ’s  one,  

ins tead o f  say ing  tha t  was the  same as the  one you sent  

her  on  the  16 t h  o f  December  bu t  you are  say ing  i f  tha t  i s  

where  the  mat te r  had ended,  she cou ld  have had a  po in t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you say the  mat te r  d id  no t  end 

there .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    She,  subsequent ly,  ca l led  you to  a  

meet ing  a t  her  res idence,  i s  tha t  r igh t ,  o r  was i t  a t  the 

o f f i ce?  

MR TSOTSI :    A t  her  res idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A t  her  res idence,  where  you found he r  in  

the  company o f  Mr  Sa l im Essa and Mr  Tony Gupta .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And she ra ised the  issue  o f  the 

compos i t ion  o f  the  board  commi t tees and to ld  you in  c lear  

te rms tha t  the  compos i t ion  o f  board  commi t tees wou ld  be  20 

the  way she had sent  i t  to  you.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And because o f  tha t ,  your  suggest ion  is  

tha t  the  –  and you must  te l l  me i f  I  m isunders tand your  

ev idence –  your  suggest ion  is  tha t  there  was some work ing  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 78 of 259 
 

together  be tween  her  and Mr  Sa l im  Essa.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  the  reason I  came to  tha t  conc lus ion ,  

yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Yes,  Cha i r,  I  –  I  

th ink  the  po in t  may have been exhausted now.   Ja .   I  cou ld  

move on to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  you can move onto  someth ing  e lse .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course ,  you –  I  p resented  to  you 10 

ear l ie r  on  when you wanted to  dea l  w i th  her  ve rs ion  about  

the  meet ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  I  th ink  you  might  –  you must  dea l  

w i th  tha t .   What  does she say about  the  meet ing  where  

Mr  Tsots i  says  she sa id  tha t  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  board  

commi t tees wou ld  be  as  she had sent  them to  h im.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   She  does not  say  much.   

Mr  Tsots i ,  tha t  i s  on  page 445,  paragraph 58 where  the  

Min is te r  says:  20 

“ I  pers is t  in  deny ing  tha t  a  Mr  Tony Gupta  and 

a  Mr  Sa l im Essa were  no t  together  o r  

ind iv idua l l y  v is i ted  a t  my o f f i c ia l  res idence in  

Pre tor ia . . . ”  

 Ja ,  then she goes  on to  exp la in  someth ing  e lse .    
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CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  does she admi t  tha t  a  meet ing  took 

p lace and between herse l f  and Mr  Tsots i  when she made  

th is  –  she ins i s ted  and she on ly  deny ing  tha t  

Mr  Sa l im Essa and Mr  Tony Gupta  were  the re  o r,  what  i s  

the  pos i t ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The meet ing  be tween her  and Mr Tsots i  

i s  no t  spec i f i ca l l y  dea l t  w i th  Cha i r.     

CHAIRPERSON:    She does not  dea l  w i th  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No.    

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  s t range.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  she does not  spec i f i ca l l y  dea l  w i th  

the  meet ing .   I  mean,  i t  i s  equa l ly  s t range tha t  she  den ies  

see ing  Mr  Tsots i ’s  l i s t  o f  the  compos i t ion ,  tha t  i t  was not  

g iven to  he r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Does she –  wh ich  l i s t  does she deny 

see ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She den ies  see ing ,  what  Mr  Tsots i  

says  is  Sa l im Essa ’s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    On the  16 t h  o f  December?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  wh ichever  da te  i t  was.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  the  da te  i s  16  December,  the  one 

tha t  –  fo r  the  compos i t ion  tha t  Mr  Tsots i  says  was  

Mr  Sa l im Essa ’s  compos i t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  the  16 t h  o f  December.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then Mr  Tsots i ’s  one is  

26  January  2015.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She a lso  den ies  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    She den ies  bo th? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . . tha t  Mr  Tsots i  showed her  h i s  l i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sent  her  h is  l i s t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  wh ich  is  parag raph 57.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  paragraph 57 Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That :  

“Mr  Tsots i  never  spec i f ied ,  a t  any s tage,  the 

compos i t ion  o f  th is  l i s t . . . ”    

 That  i s  the  one Sa l im Essa.  

“ . . .nor  d id  he  ever  ind ica te  what  h is  own 

drawn-up l i s t  looked l i ke . . . ”  

 So the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  a t  page 1214 o f  Eskom Bund le  7 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    There  is  an  emai l  f rom her  to  Mr  Tsots i  

on  28  January  2015 a t  twenty -one past  e igh t  in  the  

morn ing . . .   No,  no .   I  am sor ry.   Ja ,  in  the  morn ing .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the  sub jec t  i s :   Dep loyment  o f  Non-
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Execut ive  Board  Members  to  Board  Commi t tees.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Now,  two  days be fo re ,  on  the  

26 t h  o f  January,  Mr  Tsots i  had sent  her  what  he  regard  as  

h is  compos i t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  she says in  tha t  emai l :  

“Dear  Mr  Tsots i .   Thank you fo r  the  emai l  

be low regard ing  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  board  

commi t tees. . . ”  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And I  do  no t  know whethe r  be low,  the  

emai l  be low is  the . . .   Wel l ,  the  emai l  be low f rom Mr Tsots i  

i s ,  I  th ink ,  the  one a t  page 1215 o f  Eskom Bund le  7 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sent  on  the  26 t h  o f  January  2015 a t  

13 :52 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And we read tha t ,  ear l ie r  on ,  s ta r t ing  

w i th  Dear  Min i s te r.   Sent  to  l ynnebrown5@me.com.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And tha t  i s  the  compos i t ion .   So there  i s  

an  emai l  where  tha t  appears  to  respond to  Mr Tsots i ’s  

compos i t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    A t  leas t ,  as  fa r  as  tha t  one is  concerned.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  there  m ight  no t  be  an  emai l  f rom 

her,  I  am not  sure ,  tha t  re la tes  to  the  one  o f  the  

16 t h  o f  December.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  there  seems to be  a  response  to th is  

one.   And she says in  tha t  emai l  a t  page 1214:  

“G iven tha t  th is  is  a  newly  appo in ted  board ,  i t  

i s  my respons ib i l i t y  as  shareho lder  10 

rep resenta t i ve  to  fo rmal ly  cons ide r  the  

compos i t ion  o f  commi t tees.  

I  wou ld ,  there fore ,  apprec ia te  i t  i f  the 

compos i t ion  o f  the  board  commi t tees is  

submi t ted  under  fo rmal  cover  l e t te r  w i th  the  

fo l low ing suppor t ing  in fo rmat ion . . . ”  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  i t  seems tha t  Mr  Tsots i  had sent  the 

proposed compos i t ion  o f  commi t tees . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    . . in  a  manner  tha t  she d id  no t  regard  as  

the  r igh t  one.   And she says i t  shou ld  be  send under  fo rmal  

cover  le t te r.   And then she says i t  shou ld  be  accompanied  

by  a  number  o f  th ings tha t  she se ts  ou t  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.    
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CHAIRPERSON:    And then she says,  a f te r  se t t ing  ou t  a  

l i s t  o f  s ix  i tems tha t  shou ld  be  inc luded:  

“ I f  i t  can  be avo ided,  I  wou ld  cau t ion  aga ins t  

the  same membersh ip  fo r  the  Aud i t  and R isk  

and the  Tender  Commi t tees. . . ”  

 And one can look a t  Mr  Tsots i ’s  compos i t ion  o f  26  

January  whether  one is  ab le  to  see what  concern  she is  

re fe r r i ng  to  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    H ’m.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then she says:  10 

“However,  I  am cogn isant  o f  the  need to  max im ise  

the  capac i ty  o f  the  board  in  ass ign ing  membersh ip  

to  commi t tees.  

However,  I  can reca l l  tha t  approva l  was granted to  

co l lapse the  Aud i t  and R isk  w i th  the  procurement  

and wou ld  apprec ia te  a  br ie f ing  on  the  ra t iona le  fo r  

the  commi t tee ,  wh i le  no t ing  tha t  there  is  a lso  a  

tender  i t  wou ld  be  apprec ia ted  i f  you  can p rov ide  

the  fo rmal  submiss ions by  Fr iday 30  January  2015.   

Fur ther,  I  am ye t  to  rece ive  Eskom’s  2015 board  20 

annua l  ca lendar  h igh l igh t ing  amongst  days the  

proposed AGM stakeho lde r  engagement  [ ind is t inc t  –  

d ropp ing  vo ice ]  and road show l inked to  ac tua l  

annua l  and in te r im resu l ts .   I  wou ld  apprec ia te  i f  

you  cou ld  exped i te  w i th in  the  same t ime l ine  as  
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above. ”  

Those paragraphs o f  her  emai l  seem to  suggest  tha t  she 

had seen a  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees f rom e i t her  the  

Cha i rperson or  t he  board  [ ind i s t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo ice ]  and  

she was comment ing  as  to  what  –  she was mak ing  cer ta in  

observa t ions based on those.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  can I  jus t  comment?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    On here  on  page 445 o f  bund le  7 

…[ in tervenes]  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page?  

MR TSOTSI :    445.  

CHAIRPERSON :    445?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja?  

MR TSOTSI :    I tem 57 –  i tem 56 and 57.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    I tem 56 where  she ta lks  about  no t  hav ing  

seen what  was sent  by  Mr  Essa,  a l leged ly  sent  by  Mr  Essa 

to  me.   Now on 57 –  because I  want  to  say –  because she 20 

never  spec i f ied  a t  any s tage the  compos i t ion  o f  th is  l i s t ,  

nor  d id  he  ever  ind ica te  what  h i s  own drawn up  o f  th is  

looks l i ke .  Now does th is  imp ly  tha t  she in  fac t  i s  deny ing  

hav ing  rece ived the  emai l  o f  the  16  December  because tha t  

i s  where  he  wou ld  have then seen  what  wou ld  purpor ted l y  
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have been,  accord ing  to  me,  what  Mr  Essa had sent  me.    

 So I  do  no t  know whether  th is  i tem re fers  –  the  fac t  

tha t  she is  say ing  tha t  she has no t  a t  any s tage rece ived  

compos i t ion  o f  any l i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  she  says she has never  seen a  l i s t  

tha t  you a l leged ly  may have rece ived f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa  

and then she says you never  a t  any s tage spec i f ied  the  

compos i t ion  o f  tha t  l i s t  wh ich  means she,  by  imp l ica t ion ,  

den ies  hav ing  seen tha t  l i s t  o r  compos i t ion  o f  the  16  

December  tha t  you sent ,  tha t  i s  the  one you sa id  i s  a  Sa l im  10 

Essa compos i t ion .   She says she has never  seen tha t  and 

then she goes on –  o r  she d id  no t  see tha t  one o f  Sa l im 

Essa and then she says:  

“Nor  d id  you ever  ind ica te…”  

Or  drawn up your  own tha t  you sent  to  her.   That  i s  what  

she says.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   She den ies  bo th ,  Mr  Tsots i .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   She seems to  deny both ,  bu t  the  

emai l  tha t  I  have jus t  read is  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  she has to  dea l  w i th  tha t .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  she wou ld  have to  exp la in  how she  

reconc i les  tha t  vers ion  w i th  her  emai l  to  you tha t  I  jus t  

read ea r l ie r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  cont inue?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you,  Cha i r.   Cha i r,  my jun io r  has 

done a  tab le ,  a  compara t ive  tab le  to  show the  

commonal i t ies  and d i f fe rences between the  two l i s ts .   We 

need to  g ive  Mr  Tsots i  [ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo i ce ]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Whi le  you are  look ing  tha t ,  Mr  Tsots i  I  

no te  tha t  in  you r  emai l  to  Ms Lynne Brown,  in  you r  emai l  o f  

26  January  2015  wh ich  you sent  a t  13 .52 ,  a f te r  say ing  

Dear  Min i s te r,  you say:  

“P lease f ind  the  rev i sed board  subcommi t tee  

dep loyment  as  fo l lows. ”  10 

Which  suggests  tha t  you –  you wr i te  on  the  bas is  tha t  

suggests  she is  aware  o f  a  p rev ious compos i t ion ,  tha t  i s  

why you say p lease f ind  the  rev i sed.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because i f  she was not  aware  o f  a  

p rev ious one there  wou ld  be  no need to  say i t  i s  a  rev i sed 

one.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    On the  face  o f  i t ,  i t  appears  tha t  you 

were  say ing  –  you were  wr i t ing  to  her  on  the  bas is  tha t  she 20 

was –  I  was aware  o f  a  p rev ious compos i t ion  and now you  

are  send ing  a  rev ised one.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And her  in  emai l ,  tha t  seems to  be  a  

response to  tha t  emai l ,  she does not  say  what  a re  you  
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ta lk ing  say ing  i t  i s  rev ised,  I  have never  rece ived any  

prev ious compos i t ion  o f  board  commi t tees.   Okay.   Mr  

Se leka?  Do you  want  to  p lace  on record  what  your  jun io r  

has… 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Has done then .   The le f t  hand co lumn 

…[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  the  way i t  wou ld  –  I  th ink  you can 

jus t  say  tha t  these appeared to  be  the  d i f fe rences  and Mr  

Tsots i  can conf i rm i f  tha t  i s  so  e i ther  now or  i f  no t ,  he  can  

take  th is  away and do a  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  where  he  10 

says I  have now had a  chance to  examine th is  and  I  agree  

tha t  th is  re f lec ts  the  d i f fe rences between the  d i f fe ren t  

compos i t ions .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink  the  la t te r,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Tsots i  wou ld  you pre fer  the  la t te r  o r  

wou ld  you fee l  ready to  conf i rm whether  Mr  Se leka ’s  jun io r  

go t  i t  r igh t  in  te rms o f  the  d i f fe rences?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  I  th ink  we can dea l  w i th  i t  as  is .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    From what  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    From what  you can see.  

MR TSOTSI :    What  I  have before  me,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Mr  Se leka,  go  ahead  and i f  

subsequent ly  he  th inks  there  is  a  m is take he can send a  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  he  th inks  there  is  no  m is take then 

he does not  have  to  send a  supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  thank you,  Cha i r.   So,  Mr  Tsots i ,  

you w i l l  have to  have 7B,  Eskom bund le  7B in  f ron t  o f  you,  

page 1213,  where  the  emai ls  a re .  

CHAIRPERSON :     I  am sor ry,  I  no te  tha t  –  and th is  

quest ion  is  rea l l y  fo r  your  jun io r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Co lumn 1  a t  the  top  –  I  thought  –  d id  the  10 

compos i t ion  tha t  had –  d id  the  compos i t ion  no t  o f  the  16  

December  re f lec t  who the  Cha i rpe rson o f  the  aud i t  and r i sk  

commi t tee  was go ing  to  be?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  i t  does.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you see,  th is  one does not .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  no ,  i t  does ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And the  one o f  26  January  tha t  she has  

pu t  up  a lso  does  not  and ye t  we know tha t  Mr  Tsots i  d id  

ind ica te .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    So  I  do  no t  th ink  th is  i s  co r rec t .   So I  do  

no t  th ink  i t  i s  co r rec t .   D id  you p ick  up  what  I  am ta lk ing  

about ,  Mr  Tsots i?  

MR TSOTSI :    The second one I  p icked up,  I  d id  no t  p ick  

up  the  f i rs t  one.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  p icked up the  second po in t  you made about  

the  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  the  f i rs t  one was,  i f  you  look a t  th is  

document ,  you have got  16  December  2014 there .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I f  you  look a t  tha t  commi t tee  there ,  there  

is  no  ind ica t ion  o f  who the  Cha i rperson was go ing  to  be .   I  

take  i t  tha t  tha t  f i rs t  l i ne  re la tes  to  the  aud i t  and r isk  

commi t tee .   So i t  does not  ind ica te  ac tua l l y  a lso  on  the  one 10 

under  26  January  2015,  i t  does no t  ind ica te  who was go ing  

to  be  Cha i rperson,  nor  the  one o f  the  6  March 2015.   So I  

am say ing  i t  does not  re f lec t  the  compos i t ion  as  you had  

ind ica ted  in  the  two emai l s ,  the  one be ing  the  one  o f  the  

16  December  because I  be l ieve  tha t  you ind ica ted  who the  

Cha i rperson o f  the  aud i t  and r i sk   was supposed to  be  

there .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And in  t he  one o f  the  –  i n  you r  emai l  o f  

26  January  2015  I  be l ieve  you had a lso  ind ica ted  who the  20 

Cha i rperson o f  the  aud i t  and r i sk   was supposed to  be  bu t  

th is  document  does not  re f lec t  tha t .   So those are  the  two 

po in ts  I  was mak ing .  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And in  the  l igh t  o f  tha t  I  was say ing  le t  
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us  no t  dea l  w i th  i t ,  le t  i t  ge t  p roper  a t ten t ion  and  maybe 

you might  have to  jus t  do  a  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  and 

conf i rm.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  Mr  Se leka w i l l  need to  ge t  a  chance 

to  doub le-check tha t  the  document  i s  cor rec t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   So you w i l l  be  g iven  

another  one so  tha t  one can be th rown away.   You w i l l  be  

g iven anothe r  one once the re  is  a  cor rec t  one.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you,  Cha i r,  I  th ink  tha t  opens the  

door  fo r  us  to  move on.   I  have go t  30  m inutes ,  Mr  Tsots i .   

Okay… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Because he might ,  l i ke  Mr  Popo  Mole fe ,  

s ta r t  th rea ten ing  us  w i th  invo i ces.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   He a lso  d id  th rea ten us ,  Cha i r.   H is  las t  

appearance he d id .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you see… At  leas t  we have  got  to  

avo id  any costs .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  we do not  have,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    We do not  have money.   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Mr  Tsots i ,  then the re  are  mat te rs  

a r is ing  f rom what  board  members  are  say ing  about  you and 

the  f i rs t  o f  those  is  tha t  the  ave rments  o f  m isdemeanours  

aga ins t  the  execut ives  were  in  fac t  b rought  ou t  by  you – I  
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mean,  you came up w i th  the  a l legat ions o f  m isdemeanours  

aga ins t  board  members .   Mr  Koko says the  same and he  

spec i f i ca l l y  re fe rs  to  the  a ide  memoi re  wh ich  Mr  N ick  

L inne l l  had d ra f ted  fo r  you  wh ich  incorpo ra tes  an  

a l legat ion  aga ins t  h im re la t ing  to  th is  Sumi tomo mat te r  and  

by  re fe rence to  tha t  he  says on ly  Mr  Tsots i  cou ld  have to ld  

N ick  L inne l l  abou t  tha t  Sumi tomo mat te r.  

 We can take  i t  s tep -by-s tep  regard ing  the  board  

members  who were  say ing  you were  the  one who came up 

w i th  a l legat ions o f  m isdemeanours ,  they re l ied  on  you to 10 

make the  dec i s ion  fo r  the  suspens ion  o f  the  execut ives .   

Your  comment  o r  response to  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Thank you,  Cha i r,  I  have made a  submiss ion  

in  my most  recent  a f f idav i t  dea l ing  w i th  th is  mat te r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you can repeat  what  you say.  

MR TSOTSI :    As  soon as  I  can f ind  i t .   Oh,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  can  g ive  you the  page re ference.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I  have got  i t  now,  Cha i r,  page 1222.   

The mat te r  in  re la t ion  to  the  a l leged misdemeanours  arose 

a t  the  Durban meet ing .   Th is  mat te r  was brought  to  the  fo re  20 

by  Mr  Maswangany i  and i t  i s  Mr  Maswangany i  who  

in fo rmed Mr  L inne l l  tha t  there  were  these a l lega t ions o f  

m isdemeanour  and …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sor ry,  Cha i r.   Sor ry,  the  page re ference 

is  1230,  i s  ac tua l l y  1230,  Mr  Tsots i .  
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MR TSOTSI :    I  am sor ry.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  the  second  supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t  

wh ich  is  EXHIBIT  U17.3 .  

MR TSOTSI :    Oh.   Oh yes,  so r ry ,  I  was look ing  a t  the  

wrong document .   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Perhaps you can summar ise  i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   Bas i ca l l y ,  Cha i r ,  I  am quot ing  f rom Mr  

L inne l l ’ s  a f f idav i t  to  the  pa r l iamen tary  por t fo l io  commi t tee  

where  he  s ta tes  exact ly  tha t  tha t  Mr  Maswangany i  p rov ided  

the  in fo rmat ion  about  the  a l leged wrongdo ing .   So tha t ,  I  10 

th ink ,  i s  the  f i rs t  po in t  we made and tha t  tha t  i s  tha t  

in fo rmat ion  was not  p rov ided by  me to  Mr  L inne l l .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  th ink  you need to  dea l  in  connect ion  

w i th  tha t  po in t  w i th  the  a l legat ion  tha t  in  e f fec t  i r respect ive  

o f  who,  where  you may have go t  the  in fo rmat ion  about  

those a l legat ions  f rom,  a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  11 t h  you  

spoke –  you ra ised the  issue o f  a l leged misdemeanours by  

cer ta in  peop le  inc lud ing  Mr  Koko  and I  th ink  i t  has  been  

sa id  a l so  about  the  o the r  execut ives ,  I  th ink  Mr  Mole fe ,  I  

am not  sure .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja  somebody e lse ,  Marokane,  I  am not  

sure .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  par t  o f  the  po in t  tha t  was made by  
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Mr  Koko and I  th ink  and a  few o ther  board  members  was 

tha t  a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  11 t h  you ra ised the  issue o f  

a l leged misconduct  o r  m isdemeanours by  these execut ives  

and –  ja ,  what  do  you say about  tha t?   Even i f  they  had  

emanated f rom somebody e l se .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  what  happened a t  tha t  meet ing  on  

the  11 t h  was tha t  Mr  L inne l l  had c i r cu la ted  the  a ide  

memoi re ,  the  board  members  had th is  document  in  the i r  

hands and i t  i s  there  tha t  they dea l t  w i th  the  a l leged  

misdemeanours  i n  tha t  document .    10 

 So the  board  members  were  want ing  to  know what  

a re  these a l l  about ,  what  i s  go ing  on  here?  Tha t  i s  the 

contex t  under  wh ich  I  then ta lked about  th is  i ssue 

ind ica t ing  to  them tha t  there  were  these a l legat ions about  

the  board  members .  

CHAIRPERSON :    About  the  execut ives .  

MR TSOTSI :    About  the  execut ives ,  so r ry .   The execut ives  

who were  to  be  suspended.   So tha t  i s  how the  d i scuss ion  

i t se l f  a rose.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  is  the  pos i t ion  tha t  you are  say ing  20 

yes a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  11  March you d id  speak  on the  

a l leged misdemeanours  by  some o f  the  execut ives  or  the 

execut ives .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you are  say ing  you d id  so  when  
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members  o f  the  board  wanted to  know what  th is  was a l l  

about  based on a  document  tha t  they had wh ich  had been  

prepared by  Mr  L inne l l .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  what  you  are  say ing?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  what  I  am say ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Se leka w i l l  te l l  me i f  my reco l lec t ion  

is  cor rec t ,  I  seem to  reca l l  tha t  one –  e i ther  Mr  Koko a lone  

or  Mr  Koko p lus  some or  o the r  member  o f  the  board  gave  

impress ion  tha t  you were  speak ing  very  pass ionate ly  on  10 

these a l leged misdemeanours  w i th  a  v iew to  say ing  these  

execut ives  mus t  be  suspended because o f  these  

a l legat ions.   I s  my reco l lec t ion  cor rec t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r,  tha t  wou ld  have been Ms 

Venete  K le in  and Ms Vi rosh in i  Na idoo.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Who emphas ised the  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  what  do  you say about  tha t?   In  

o ther  words,  say ing  you were  very  keen on the  suspens ion  

o f  the  execut ives ,  there  is  an  issue about  whether  you  20 

were  a lso  keen on the  issue o f  the  suspens ion  o f  the 

F inanc ia l  D i rec to r.   There  are  some minutes  or  t ransc r ip ts  

tha t  suggest  tha t  you may not  have been keen  on the  

suspens ion  o f  the  F inanc ia l  D i rec tor,  I  th ink ,  bu t  they say  

tha t  –  o r  some o f  the  w i tnesses  sa id  you spoke  k ind  o f  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 95 of 259 
 

pass ionate ly  about  the  need to  suspend the  execut ives  

because o f  the  a l leged misdemeanours .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  see  and I  have heard  tha t  

ev idence f rom some o f  the  board  members  who were  a t  

tha t  meet ing .   I  do  no t  know what  the i r  in te rp re ta t ion  o f  my 

be ing  pass ionate  about  the  suspens ion  o f  execut ives  is  

about  bu t  I  was t ry ing  to  po in t  ou t  the  reason why there  

was a  d iscuss ion  in  th is  document  by  Mr  L inne l l  o f  

m isdemeanours  and a t  the  end o f  the  d i scuss ion  about  

twenty,  twenty  f i ve  m inutes  in to  the  d iscuss ion ,  I  then 10 

summar ised what  I  unders tood to  have been the  th rus t  o f  

what  we were  d i scuss ing  and in  my summary I  ind ica ted  

very  c lear ly  tha t  the  d i scuss ion  i s  no t  about  suspend ing  

execut ives  because o f  m isdemeanours .    

 We ta lked about  the  inqu i ry  and the  need fo r  the  

inqu i ry,  we ta lked about  what  the  way fo rward  ought  to  be  

in  re la t ion  to  the  inqu i ry  and tha t  the  ind iv idua ls  whose  

por t fo l ios  were  impacted by  the  inqu i ry,  hav ing  names 

them,  were  in  fac t  no t  assoc ia ted  –  the i r  suspens ions 

wou ld  no t  be  assoc ia ted  w i th  any wrongdo ing  on the i r  pa r t  20 

and th is  i s  a  c lea r ly  –  i f  I  can –  I  do  no t  know i f  I  can  jus t  

read the  ex t rac t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you can read  i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  speaks o f  th is .   I  am say ing  here :  

“The meet ing  began w i th  board  members  seek ing  
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c la r i t y  about  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  te l l  us  what  you are  read ing  f rom.  

MR TSOTSI :    Sor ry,  th is  i s  f rom the  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  m inu tes  or  i s  i t  an  a f f idav i t?  

MR TSOTSI :    I t  is  an  a f f idav i t ,  my a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Your  a f f idav i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Page 1231,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   I  am mak ing  the  po in t  by  say ing  tha t :  

“Th is  meet ing  began w i th  board  members  seek ing  10 

c la r i t y  about  the  au thent ic i t y  o f  the  m isdemeanour  

a l legat ion .   The d iscuss ion  soon moved away f rom 

ascr ib ing  wrongdo ing  as  par t  o f  th is  exe rc i se  

because I  po in ted  out  tha t  the  unders tand ing  a t  the  

Durban meet ing  was tha t  the  execut ives  were  no t  

be ing  suspended fo r  any wrongdo ing .   Ins tead,  N ick  

L inne l l  had organ ised h i s  approach to  dea l ing  w i th  

the  mat te r  on  the  bas is  o f  how he had se t  ou t  the  

a ide  memoi re . ”  

I  th ink  what  needs to  be  unders tood,  Cha i rman,  i s  tha t  N ick  20 

had prepared –  he  is  the  on ly  person who had enough t ime  

and background  to  have spent  t ime look ing  a t  how to  

approach th is  who le  issue o f  suspens ion .   None o f  us  had 

tha t  oppor tun i ty.    

 So  I  th ink  he  f ramed the  who le  th ink ing  around the  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 97 of 259 
 

i ssue o f  the  inqu i ry  and what  to  do  w i th  the  peop le  whose 

por t fo l ios  are  impacted on a  cer ta in  approach  and h is  

approach had to  do  w i th  there  needs to  be  some ra t iona le  

why these peop le  shou ld  be  removed.    

 Now the  d i scuss ion  a t  the  board  d ispense w i th  tha t  

ra t iona le  because tha t  i s  no t  wha t  the  board  had in tended  

and tha t  was no t  what  was the  unders tand ing  f rom the  

meet ing  in  Cape Town,  so  I  now read …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  Durban.   The meet ing  in  Durban,  no t  

Cape Town.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    I  am sor ry,  in  Durban,  yes .   And then I  go  on  

to  say,  Cha i rman,  as  pa r t  o f  tha t  meet ing :  

“As the  meet ing  progressed I  dec ided tha t  I  shou ld  

br ing  c la r i t y  as  to  what  th is  who le  exerc ise  is  abou t  

as  fo l lows. ”  

And I  am quot ing  what  I  sa id  in  the  meet ing .  

“Okay,  so  my unders tand ing  is  qu i te  c lea r.   F i r s t  o f  

a l l ,  th is  exe rc i se  is  to  be  te rmed an inqu i ry  in to  the  

s ta tus  quo o f  Eskom,  r igh t?   Number  one.  

Number  two,  th is  inqu i ry,  fo r  i t  to  be  e f fec t i ve ,  20 

requ i res  us  to  ask  spec i f i c  execut ives  to  take  fo rced 

leave or  whatever  you ca l l  i t ,  to  be  removed f rom 

the  s i tua t ion .   Th is  i s  no t  an  invest iga t ion  in to  

ind iv idua ls  o r  wrongdo ing  by  ind iv idua ls ,  so  tha t  the  

med ia  has to  ge t  i t  r igh t .   I t  i s  the  s ta tus  quo o f  
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Eskom because there  are  de f in i te ly  s i tua t ions tha t  

one has to  look  i n to ,  what  i s  ac tua l l y  happen ing  in  

the  organ isa t ion  and what  we are  ask ing  tha t  th is  

be  done by  non-Eskom ent i t y,  an  independen t  

inqu i ry,  r igh t?   And then we are  then say ing  tha t  the  

spec i f i c  execut ives  who are  d i rec t l y  invo l ved here  

wou ld  be  Group Cap i ta l  Execut ive ,  Group  

Commerc ia l  Execut ive  and the  Ch ie f  Execut ive . ”  

I t  then goes on to  say:  

“Wel l ,  we sa id  the  FD.   H is  s i tua t ion  is  d i f fe ren t ,  i t  10 

is  no t…”  

And then tha t  i s  when somebody e lse  comes in .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    So,  in  essence,  wha t  I  am say ing ,  Cha i rman,  

i s  tha t  the  reason  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  say ing  you spoke to  the  a l leged  

misdemeanours  o f  cer ta in  execu t ives  bu t  you were  jus t  

speak ing  to  c la r i f y  what  Mr  L inne l l ’s  document  was say ing 

because board  members  wanted know what  th is  was about .  

MR TSOTSI :    P rec i se ly.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  you say la te r  in  the  meet ing  you  

made i t  c lear  tha t  the  suspens ions were  no t  to  be  based on  

a l leged misdemeanours .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And you have jus t  read the  –  quoted the  
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re levant  par t  in  your  a f f idav i t .   Tha t  i s  what  you are  say ing .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  what  I  am say ing ,  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   Mr  Se leka? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bu t  then what  do  you say to  Mr  Koko ’s  

a l legat ions tha t  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  the  a ide  memoi re  

inc luded the  Sumi tomo mat te r,  tha t  cou ld  on ly  have come 

f rom you.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  no t  cor rec t ,  Cha i rman.   Once aga in  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sor ry,  sor ry,  Mr  Tsots i  and le t  me add  10 

so  tha t  you can dea l  w i th  i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And,  by  the  way,  he  is  re fe renc ing  to  

tha t  aspect ,  i s  to  say tha t  you have a lways wanted a t  leas t  

in  the  lead-up to  the  11  March wan ted h im to  be  suspended 

fo r  tha t  reason.  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay.   Cha i rman ,  le t  me jus t  pa in t  the  

p ic tu re  in  te rms o f  what  ac tua l l y  happened.   A t  the  Durban 

meet ing  there  was no substant ive  d iscuss ion  about  the 

mer i t s  o r  o therw ise  o f  do ing  th is  inqu i ry  nor  was there  any  20 

d iscuss ion  as  to  the  mer i t s  o r  o therw ise  o f  choos ing  wh ich  

areas inqu i ry  shou ld  be  looked in to .    

 The reason is  qu i te  s imp le  and tha t  i s  tha t  nobody  

there  knew enough about  Eskom’s  bus iness to  be  ab le  to  

engage in  tha t  d iscuss ion ,  so  tha t  wou ld  no t  have been  
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poss ib le ,  h igh l y  improbab le .   

 But  more  impor tan t ly  fo r  me,  the  fac t  tha t  names  

and por t fo l ios  o f  peop le  who were  to  suspended were  

ment ioned w i thou t  any re ference to  anyth ing  o ther  than the  

fac t  tha t  there  was a  techn ica l  p rob lem wi th  Eskom and  

tha t  there  was a  f inanc ia l  c runch in  the  organ isa t ion  cou ld  

on ly  have meant  and on re f lec t ion  tha t  there  was an in ten t  

to  have cer ta in  peop le  suspended and th i s ,  to  me,  was why  

I  was taken aback and I  was ob jec t ing  to  the  idea tha t  th is  

shou ld  happen because i t  had no mer i t  whatsoever  in  te rms  10 

o f  what  one wou ld  have expected.    

 There  was no d iscuss ion  a t  a l l  about  

m isdemeanours  i n  tha t  meet ing .   There  was no d iscuss ion  

whatsoever  in  re la t ion  to  tha t .   And second ly  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  tha t  the  meet ing  o f  the  9  March?  

MR TSOTSI :    Excuse me?  

CHAIRPERSON :    8  March.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh,  the  meet ing  o f  the  8  March.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  what  I  am say ing ,  Mr  Koko . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Koko?  20 

MR TSOTSI :     Mr  Koko do ing  yes .    I s  he  ins inuat ing  tha t  

there  was some va lue  judgment  tha t  occur red  i n  te rms o f  

wh ich  a reas o f  the  bus iness shou ld  be  looked in to ,  wh ich  

then wou ld  g i ve  me the  oppor tun i ty  as  he  i s  a l leg ing  to  be  

ab le  to  say no  I  th ink  a lso  th is  a rea  o f  the  bus iness  needs  
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to  be  looked in to  because o f  whatever  eva lua t ion  I  wou ld  

have proposed o r  tha t  wou ld  have been d iscussed in  the 

meet ing ,  and I  am say ing  names jus t  came up.    Ms Myen i  

s imp ly  s ta ted  the  names o f  the  peop le  who she sa id  

needed to  be  suspended.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    And tha t  was the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  she ment ioned the  names,  tha t  i s  Ms 

Myen i ,  o r  the  po r t fo l ios .  

MR TSOTSI :    She ment ioned the  names o f  the  peop le .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    She d id  no t  ment ion  the  por t fo l ios .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    The por t fo l ios  were  then ment ioned by  me 

because I  was the  one who knew the  por t fo l ios ,  she  s imp ly  

ment ioned the  names.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay yes.    Now d id  the  meet ing  in  

Durban say tha t  the  suspens ions wou ld  no t  be  based on  

a l legat ions o f  m isconduct  o r  d id  i t  say  they wou ld  be  based  

on a l legat ions o f  m isconduct  o r  d id  i t  say  no th ing  about  the  20 

bas is  fo r  the  suspens ions,  the  proposed suspens ions?  

MR TSOTSI :    No the  meet ing  i n  Durban was c lea r,  Ms 

Myen i  was ve ry  c lea r  to  say we are  no t  say ing  tha t  these 

peop le  have done  wrong.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  so  what  was the  contex t  w i th in  
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wh ich  Mr  Maswangany i  a t  the  Durban meet ing  s ta r ted  

ment ion ing  a l legat ions o f  m isconduct  aga ins t  some o f  the  

execut ives?  

MR TSOTSI :    Mr  Maswangany i  d id  no t  ment ion  a l legat ions  

o f  m isconduct .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  I  thought  you sa id  in  your  a f f idav i t  

and in  your  ev idence he was the  one who,  f rom whom Mr  

L inne l l  go t  in fo rmat ion  about  a l leged misdemeanours  o f  

cer ta in  execut ives?  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i rman,  bu t  tha t  i ssue was 10 

not  ra i sed in  the  meet ing  as  a  substant ive  i ssue o f  

d iscuss ion .    In  fac t  –  in  fac t  I  d id  no t  know tha t  Mr  

Maswangany i  had  s ta ted  the  issue o f  m isdemeanours  to  Mr  

L inne l l  un t i l  I  saw Mr  L inne l l ’s  document ,  wh ich  inc identa l l y  

he  produced on the  morn ing  o f  the  ser ies  o f  meet ings tha t  

we had,  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  I  rea l l y  d id  no t  have  t ime to 

rea l l y  peruse tha t  document ,  and lo  and beho ld  the re  were  

the  issues o f  m isdemeanours .   I f  I  had my way I  wou ld  

have to ld  h im to  exc ise  those issues out  o f  the  document ,  

because i t  had noth ing  to  do  w i th  what  we were  there  20 

about .   I  wou ld  no t  have,  i f  I  had the  oppor tun i ty  I  wou ld  

prevented h im f rom,  I  wou ld  have to ld  h im to  take  those  

out  o f  h is  document .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  are  you say ing  tha t  a t  the  Durban  

meet ing  Mr  Maswangany i  d id  no t  ra ise  the  a l lega t ions o f  
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m isconduct  aga ins t  cer ta in  execut ives .  

MR TSOTSI :    No Cha i rman he d id  no t  ra ise  any a l legat ion  

o f  m isconduct .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So why then –  or  what  i s  the  contex t  

w i th in  wh ich  you say in  your  a f f idav i t ,  because I  th ink  you 

say so ,  when you seek to  say the  a l legat ions o f  

m isdemeanours  by  the  execut ives  d id  no t  come f rom you,  

they came f rom Mr  Maswangany i  I  thought  tha t  you say 

they came f rom Mr  Maswangany i  a t  the  Durban meet ing .  

MR TSOTSI :    No Cha i rman.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    You don ’ t  say tha t  in  your  a f f idav i t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay i f  I  may Cha i r  le t  me jus t  c la r i f y  what  I  

meant .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    What  I  meant  was there  was no d iscuss ion  

whatsoever  a t  the  Durban meet ing  about  m isdemeanours  o f  

the  execut ive .     

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :   Ins tead what  Ms Myen i  sa id  was tha t  we can  

hand le  the  fa l lou t  about  suspens ions o f  the  execu t ives  by  20 

s imp ly  say ing  tha t  a l l  they  are  do ing  is  ask ing  them to  s tep  

as ide ,  so  they don ’ t  in te r fe re  and tha t  they have not  done  

anyth ing  wrong,  there  i s  no th ing  wrong tha t  they have  

done.    I  don ’ t  know exact ly  how I  pu t  i t  in  my a f f idav i t ,  bu t  

i t  i s  someth ing  to  tha t  e f fec t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you see in  your  a f f idav i t  a t  

parag raph 5  a t  page 1230 o f  Eskom Bund le  7  you quote  Mr  

L inne l l  there  in  your  a f f idav i t  you say:  

“ In  h is  a f f idav i t  tha t  i s  the  mat te r  o f  the  a l leged 

misdemeanours . ”  

That  i s  the  head ing  in  your  a f f idav i t ,  then you say in  h is  

a f f idav i t  to  the  Par l iamentary  Por t fo l io  Commi t tee  on  Pub l i c  

Enterp r ises  Mr  N ick  L inne l l  s ta tes  in  Bund le  U17-AZT-149,  

parag raph 16 and  then you quote  h im:  

“A l though Ms Myen i ’s  son took  no  par t  in  the  10 

meet ing ,  Jabu [Maswangany i ]  p rov ided in fo rmat ion  

about  the  s ta te  o f  Eskom inc lud ing  a l legat ions o f  

wrongdo ing  and reasons fo r  bus iness fa i lu re ,  some 

o f  wh ich  was in  the  pub l i c  domain . ”   

Now there  he  i s  ta lk ing  about  –  i t  seems to  me what  

happened a t  the  meet ing  on  the  8 t h ,  because he says 

though Ms Myen i ’s  son took no  pa r t  in  the  meet ing ,  I  th ink  

he  is  ta lk ing  about  the  meet ing  o f  the  8 t h ,  Jabu  

Maswangany i  p rov ided in fo rmat ion  the  s ta te  o f  Eskom 

inc lud ing  a l legat ions o f  w rongdo ing ,  so  you quo ted Mr  20 

L inne l l  in  you r  a f f idav i t  wh ich  seemed to  say th is  i s  how 

the  a l legat ions o f  m isconduct  sur faced.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    And the  way they sur faced was Jabu g iv ing  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 105 of 259 
 

documents  to  N ick  L inne l l ,  wh ich  I  was not  aware  o f .   I  d id  

no t  know tha t  Jabu ac tua l l y  had documents  wh ich  had  

anyth ing  to  do  w i th  the  reasons  fo r  bus iness fa i lu re  a t  

Eskom.   I  d id  no t  know tha t ,  nor  d id  I  know tha t  he  had 

documents  wh ich  s ta ted  tha t  there  were  a l legat ions o f  

wrongdo ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you say ing  tha t  – a re  you  say ing  

tha t  Mr  Maswangany i  accord ing  to  Mr  L inne l l  a re  you  

say ing  tha t  the  prov is ion  o f  th is  in fo rmat ion  by  Mr  

Maswangany i  accord ing  to  Mr  L inne l l  d id  no t  happen a t  the  10 

meet ing  pub l i ca l l y.   In  o ther  words are  you sugges t ing  tha t  

he  m ight  have g i ven Mr  L inne l l  th is  in fo rmat ion  w i thout  the  

in fo rmat ion  be ing  d iscussed a t  the  meet ing .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  what  I  am suggest ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  maybe tha t  a f te r  the  meet ing  or  

be tween breaks he  might  have g iven the  in fo rmat ion ,  in  

o ther  words a re  you say ing  as  par t  o f  the  meet ing  no  such  

in fo rmat ion  was d iscussed.    I f  Mr  L inne l l  go t  in fo rmat ion  

about  a l legat ions o f  m isdemeanours  on  the  pa r t  o f  the 

Execut ives  f rom Mr  Maswangany i  the  two mus t  have 20 

exchanged tha t  in fo rmat ion  be tween themse lves w i thout  

invo l v ing  the  who le  meet ing .   

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  exact ly  what  I  am say ing  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR SELEKA SC:    Yes Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  ja .     

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  we have taken much longer  than I  

thought  bu t  I  th ink  never the less  mat te rs  a re  ge t t ing  

c la r i f ied  tha t  needed to  be  c la r i f ied .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course  the  o ther  w i tness I  am sure  

she won ’ t  m ind i f  we s tar t  la te r  than two o ’c lock .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    She wi l l  apprec ia te  tha t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Huh?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    She wi l l  very  much apprec ia te  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  we can s tar t  la te r  w i th  he r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe a t  th ree .   What  we need to  do  i s  

whethe r  we cont inue maybe unt i l  we have f in ished  w i th  Mr  

Tsots i  anyt ime between now and  two and then  take  the  

lunch break o r  whether  we shou ld  t ake  the  lunch break now 

and then come back and cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And cont inue,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  your  assessment ,  I  know wi th  20 

my in te rvent ion  you cannot  be  sure  how long you w i l l  take ,  

bu t  what ’s  you r  assessment  o f  how much? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   About  40  m inutes  

CHAIRPERSON:    About  40  m inutes?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   40 minutes  yes .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  maybe le t ’s  take  the  lunch break  

and then we come back.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  Cha i r,  sor ry  Cha i r  I  am 

in te r rup t ing ,  I  wanted the  Cha i r  to  read d i rec t l y  f rom Mr  

L inne l l ’s  a f f idav i t  be fore  we take  the  lunch ad jou rnment .  

Because tha t  w i l l  he lp  you unders tand what  Mr  L inne l l  

h imse l f  i s  ac tua l l y  say ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you wan t  to  read tha t  in to  the  

record?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    The re levant  par t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  –  yes Cha i r.    I t  i s  Bund le  7A,  

page 154.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 154.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  3154.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Yes?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  a t  the  top  o f  the  page,  i t  says :  

“ I  a t tended a  meet ing  in  Durban  Sunday 8  March  

2015.   When I  a r r i ved a t  the  Pres idency Mr  Tsots i  

and Dudu Myen i  were  the re .   In  a t tendance was  20 

a lso  Ms Myen i ’s  son. ”  

16  says,  wh ich  is  what  i s   quoted in  Mr  Tsots i ’s  a f f idav i t :  

“Whi le  Ms Myen i ’s  son p layed no ac t ive  ro le  in  the  

meet ing  Jabu prov ided in fo rmat ion  about  the  s ta te  

o f  Eskom inc lud ing  a l legat ions o f  wrongdo ing  and  
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reasons fo r  bus iness fa i lu re ,  some o f  wh ich  was in  

the  pub l i c  domain . ”  

And then he says :  

“To  the  best  o f  my reco l lec t ion  Jabu had a  number  

o f  documents  tha t  dea l t  w i th  a l leged events  a t  

Eskom.   These  were  la rge ly  f rom un ident i f ied  

sources,  and unver i f ied  content .   These were  th ings  

tha t  an  invest i ga t ion  wou ld  ident i f y  and were 

background in  contex t  bu t  in  par t  some o f  the  

a l legat ions d id  p rov ide  some va lue  in  scop ing  an 10 

approach th rough  the  invest iga t ion . ”  

I  don ’ t  know whether  tha t  e luc ida tes  the  po in t  we – Mr  

Tsots i  i s  t ry ing  to  make here .    On page 153 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am t ry ing  to  unders tand whethe r  there  

is  any pa r t i cu la r  po in t  tha t  Mr  L inne l l  makes about  th is  

o ther  than tha t  he  go t  the  in fo rmat ion  or  document  f rom Mr  

Maswangany i .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Whethe r  i t  c la r i f ies  whether  he  go t  i t  a t  

the  meet ing  in  Durban or  subsequent ly.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  i t  i s  a t  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  th ink  the  in fo rmat ion  is  exchanged a t  

the  meet ing .   Yes,  wh i le  Ms Myen i ’s  son p layed no ac t ive  

ro le  in  the  meet ing  Jabu p rov ided in fo rmat ion  about  . . .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    In  any event  whether  they were  

d iscussed or  no t  d iscussed a t  the  meet ing  the  a l legat ions 

what  Mr  Tsots i  says  is  tha t  u l t imate ly  the  mee t ing  in  

Durban was c lea r  tha t  the  suspens ions were  no t  rea l l y  to  

be  based on any a l legat ions o f  m isconduct ,  o r  d id  I  

m isunders tand tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes Cha i rman tha t  i s  cor rec t ,  tha t  is  qu i te  

cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .     

 Okay l e t  us  take  the  lunch ad jou rnment  and then we  10 

w i l l  con t inue a t  two.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS  

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay le t  us  cont inue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Yes.   Now Mr  Tsots i ,  

I  was put t ing  the  ve rs ion  o f  the  o ther  w i tnesses  to  you  

regard ing  a l l ega t ion  o f  m isdemeanours .   One  o f  the  20 

vers ions is  tha t  o f  Ms Vi rosh in i  Na idoo in  wh ich  she says 

tha t  you had asked –  a l leged ly  you had asked Mr  L inne l l  to  

meet  w i th  the  un ion  in  o rder  to  ob ta in  in fo rmat ion  o f  

wrongdo ing  f rom the  un ions aga ins t  the  execut ives .   Your  

comment  on  tha t?  
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MR TSOTSI :    Thank you Cha i r.   I  th ink  in  the  d iscourse  

tha t  tha t  took p lace in  the  beg inn ing  o f  the  meet ing  where  

we were  ta lk ing  about  the  a l leged misdemeanours .   One o f  

the  issues tha t  a rose there  was what  ac tua l l y  took p lace a t  

Eskom in  regards  to  Mr  Matshe la  Koko in  par t i cu la r.    

 And what  I  had s ta ted  there  was tha t  no t  on ly  d id  

I  ask  Mr  Matshe la  Koko h imse l f  d i rec t l y  about  the  

a l legat ion  I  a lso  asked the  ch ie f  execut ive  regard ing  th is  

a l legat ion .    

 And Mr  Matshe la  Koko d id  no t  deny tha t  he  had  10 

anyth ing  to  do  w i th  tha t  and  Mr  Montana,  the  Ch ie f  

Execut ive ,  d id  no t  have an exp lanat ion  or  a  repor t  to  the  

e f fec t  o f  tha t  t ransp i red  and he  must  come in  because 

there  was then an a l legat ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Th is  i s  when?  Was the  –  the  s tep  the  

t ime r igh t?   A re  we ta lk ing  about  what  happened around 

the  8 t h  –  a round  the  11 t h  o f  March,  a f te r  tha t  o r  much  

ear l ie r?  

MR TSOTSI :    The inc idents  tha t  I  am recount ing  now.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  20 

MR TSOTSI :    No,  Cha i rman th is  happened the  prev ious  

year.   Somet ime in  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    2014?  

MR TSOTSI :    2014,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    And Mr  Se leka ,  i s  your  unders tand ing  
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tha t  the  board  member  who sa id  tha t ,  was ta lk ing  about  

th ings tha t  happened before  March  2015 or  i s  i t  no t  c lea r?  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  my unders tand ing  is  tha t  Ms Vi rosh in i  

Na idoo is  ta lk ing  about  the  t ime when Mr  N ick  L inne l l  was 

engaged in  March  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    Un less ,  i f  you  are  an  answer ing  a  broader  

i ssue wh ich  is  no t  d i rec t l y  re la ted  to  the  un ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  I  th ink  what  Mr  Se leka says is  tha t  

Ms Na idoo sa id  someth ing  to  the  e f fec t  tha t  you made 10 

ar rangements  or  you had a  ro le  t o  p lay  in  te rms o f  wh ich  

Mr  L inne l l  was go ing  to  ob ta in  in fo rmat ion  f rom t rade  

un ions about  a l legat ions o f  m isdemeanours  by  the  

execut ives .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you know anyth ing  a long those l ines?  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  Cha i rman I  d id  no t  p lay  any  par t  in  

L inne l l  –  Mr  L inne l l  ge t t ing  any in fo rmat ion  f rom the  un ion .   

No.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you know whethe r  he  ever  ob ta ined  20 

such in fo rmat ion  f rom un ions or  i s  tha t  someth ing  you do  

not  know? 

MR TSOTSI :    I  do  no t  know Mr  Cha i rman.   I  cou ld  no t  say.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    I  rea l l y  do  no t  know.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I s  –  cou ld  she be mis taken and  

confus ing  some o ther  event  w i th  th is  wh ich  m ight  be  

s im i la r?   Cou ld  she be ta lk ing  about  a  d i f fe ren t  t ime?  But  

i f  she  was ta lk ing  about  anothe r  –  the  prev ious year,  

Mr  L inne l l  was not  there .   He was not  invo l ved in  Eskom 

before  2015,  i s  i t  no t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   I  th ink  she –  we l l ,  she  is  cer ta in l y  

ta lk ing  about  the  inc idents  o f  tha t  per iod  when L inne l l  was 

not  there .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    For  some reason,  i t  wou ld  appear  as  i f  she  

got  the  impress ion  tha t  I  in fo rmed  L inne l l  tha t  he  can ta lk  

to  the  un ions i f  he  wants  to  know about  m isdemeanours  

tha t  occur red  a t  Eskom.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    And I  am say ing  tha t  i s  no t  the  case.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You say you d id  no t  do  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   To  the  a l legat ions tha t  Mr  Koko 20 

has made or  the  vers ion  tha t  he  has made about  you 

seek ing  to  ge t  r id  o f  h im.   You have se t  ou t  a  response in  

your  a f f idav i t  to  the  e lement  o f  you in tend ing  to  ge t  h im 

suspended.   Now wou ld  you qu ick l y  re la te  tha t  to  the  

Cha i rperson,  you r  vers ion  as  a  response to  th is  a l legat ion  
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o f  Mr  Koko aga ins t  you?  

CHAIRPERSON:    You have a l ready sa id  par t  o f  i t  when 

you ta lked about  where  the  a l legat ions o f  m isdemeanours  

came f rom.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  th ink  Mr  Se leka wants  you  to  dea l  

w i th  –  g i ve  ev idence w i th  regard  to  the  o ther  par t s  wh ich  I  

knew a f te r  wh ich  you have not  dea l t  w i th .   Why you say  

Mr  Koko ’s  ev idence tha t  you wanted h im suspended 

because o f  d isag reements  be tween you and h im regard ing  10 

the  suspens ion  o f  Mr  Sekas ind i .   Why you say tha t  has no t  

va l id i t y.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   Wel l ,  le t  me f i rs t  o f  a l l  dea l  w i th  the  

issue o f  the  a l legat ion  tha t  I  suspended h im because o f  

Mr  Sekas ind i .   Cha i rman,  there  i s  an  a f f idav i t  wh ich  was – 

wh ich  has been deposed by  Mr  Montana.    

 I f  you  reca l l ,  Mr  Matshe la  had made some 

a l legat ions –  Mr  Koko made an a l legat ion  tha t  Mr  Montana  

had –  i t  i s  sa id  t o  h im tha t  i f  –  tha t  I  spoke to  Mr  Montana 

and to ld  Mr  Montana tha t  i f  Mr  Koko does not  unsuspend  20 

Mr  Sekas ind i ,  I  wou ld  in  tu rn  suspend both  h im and  

Mr  Koko.  

 Mr  Montana has then responded and  

ca tegor i ca l l y  den ied  tha t  I  ever  sa id  anyth ing  l i ke  tha t  to  

h im.   And inc iden ta l l y,  where  Mr  Matshe la  Koko dea ls  w i th  
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Mr  Montana hav ing  shown h im ev idence o f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    SMS’s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR TSOTSI :    SMS’s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  Whatsapp messages.   I  am not  sure .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    SMS’s ,  ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    Where  I  am,  supposed ly,  compla in ing  to  h im 

about  and ta lk ing  about  suspend ing  Mr  Matshe la .   He 

den ies  tha t  as  we l l .   So tha t  I  th ink  i s  essent ia l l y  the  f i rs t  

c la r i t y  tha t  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  pu t  on  th is  i ssue.  10 

 There  is  a lso  –  Cha i rman,  th is  who le  idea tha t  

Mr  Koko has tha t  he  and I  have an – or  had an antagon is t i c  

re la t ionsh ip .   And I  jus t  dec ided here ,  Cha i rman,  to  jus t  to  

re f lec t  a  b i t  on  my exper ience v isa  v ie  h im a t  Eskom and 

t ry  to  unders tand  where  th is  –  e i ther  man i fes ted  i t se l f  o r  

where  i t  emanates  f rom o r  whether,  in  fac t ,  there  has been  

any c lear  ind i ca t ion  tha t  th is  been happen ing .  

 To  tha t  ex ten t ,  I  have reca l led  Cha i rman tha t  I  

had a  lo t  to  do  w i th  Mr  Matshe la ’s  p romot ion ,  Mr  Koko ’s  

p romot ion .   Mr  Koko was –  the  f i rs t  t ime I  had any th ing  to  20 

do  w i th  tha t  was dur ing  Mr  Br ian  Damas’ t ime.    

 And Mr  Damas wanted someone  to  ac t  in  the  

pos i t ion  o f  Group Execut ive  fo r  Techno logy and 

Eng ineer ing  as  i t  was ca l led  a t  the  t ime,  wh ich  is  now 

Commerc ia l  Techno logy. . .  
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 And Mr  Koko was the  cand ida te  who was most  

l i ke ly  and who was c losest  to  tha t  pos i t ion  because  he was 

a l ready a  D iv is ion  Execut ive  in  Techno logy.    

 And when I  ment ioned Mr  Koko to  h im,  he  

ca tegor i ca l l y  s ta ted  to  me tha t  he  does not  be l ieve  tha t  

Mr  Koko is  ready to  pursue tha t  respons ib i l i t y.   So he is  no t  

go ing  to  suppor t  tha t .  

 So i t  d id  no t  happen dur ing  Mr  Damas’ t ime.   I t  

then happened  soon a f te r  Mr  Damas had le f t  and 

Mr  Matshe la  was  then ac t ing .   And the  mot iva t ion  went  to  10 

the  Peop le  in  Governance Commi t tee  o f  wh ich  I  was s i t t ing  

and I  remember  ve ry  c lear ly  hav ing  suppor ted  tha t  

p romot ion .  Mr  Matshe la  Koko came to  me and he  thanked 

me fo r  i t .    

 And then fas t  fo rward  now,  severa l  months  la te r.   

Th is  i s  now when  Mr  Montana jus t  became Ch ie f  Execut ive  

a t  the  beg inn ing  o f  October  and in  November,  Mr  Matshe la  

came to  me –  Mr  Koko came to  me and sa id  to  me  wi l l  I  

suppor t  h is  p romot ion  in to  tha t  pos i t ion  as  a  substant ive  

Group Execut ive  and I  sa id  yes.  20 

 And Mr  Montana,  obv ious ly. . .   Mr  Matshe la  Koko  

came to  me unof f i c ia l l y,  obv ious ly,  bu t  Mr  Mon tana as  

Ch ie f  Execut ive  came to  me fo rma l ly  to  say he  is  go ing  to  

make th is  p roposa l  and wou ld  I  suppor t  the  p roposa l  on  –  

in  the  commi t tee .   I  sa id  to  h im,  yes,  I  wou ld  suppor t  i t .   
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And indeed tha t  i s  what  happened.   And once  aga in ,  

Mr  Koko came and thanked me fo r  i t .  

 Th is  inc ident  and i t  happened qu i te  some few 

months a f te r  the  so-ca l led ,  o f  th is  inc ident  o f  Sumi tomo 

together  w i th  Mr  Sekas ind i .    

 So  when I  pu t  these –  the  to ta l i t y  o f  these th ings 

together  Cha i rman,  I  sa id  to  myse l f  I  th ink  Mr  Matshe la  i s  

be ing  very  ind igenous by  e lud ing  to  some,  you  know,  

conf l i c t  o r  someth ing  be tween us .  

 I  th ink  i t  i s  des igned to  ach ieve  whatever  h is  10 

in ten t ions are .   I  th ink  he  wants  to  po la r i se  the  s i tua t ion  so  

tha t  i t  becomes c lear  tha t  I  am pursu ing  h im in  a  bas i s  o f  

persona l  vendet ta  wh ich  is  no t  the  case.    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    You are  done Mr  Tsots i?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Anyth ing  fu r ther  you w ish  to  say on  

averments  o f  m isdemeanours  be fore  I  move on,  e i ther  20 

made by  o ther  board  members?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  I  maybe –  I  m ight  reca l l  someth ing  as  

we go a long.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    Ja .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  tha t  i s  a l r igh t .   Now le t  us  dea l  

w i th  –  look br ie f l y  a t  the  reasons why because the  reasons 

why the  board  members  then dec ide  to  have you removed  

f rom your  pos i t ion  as  a  cha i rperson o f  the  board  because 

th is  i s  l inked to  t he  tu rn  o f  events  on  the  11 t h  o f  March,  the  

suspens ion  o f  the  execut ives .  

 And e igh t  days la te r,  wh ich  is  on  the  

19 t h  o f  March,  you have a  meet ing .   In  th is  meet ing ,  the  

board  members  are  open ing  out  to  you about  the i r  

d isp leasure  w i th  what  they say is  your  conduct ,  in  the 10 

conduct ,  on  the  bas is  o f  wh ich  they dec ided to  take  the  

dec is ion  to  suspend the  execut ives .  

 And you are  be ing ,  fo r  a  lack  o f  a  be t te r  word ,  

accused or  s ing led  ou t  –  le t  me use tha t  word  –  you were  

s ing led  ou t  as  the  pe rson who caused the  board  to  make  

th is  dec i s ion ,  one o f  wh ich  is ,  tha t  there  was a  repor t  f rom 

the  Pres idency wh ich  you d id  no t  p roduce,  the  engagement  

o f  Mr  L inne l l  and the  te rms o f  re fe rence.  

 And you may want  to  take  the  Cha i rperson s tep  

by  s tep  in  dea l ing  w i th  those aspects ,  pa r t i cu la r l y  20 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  i t  m igh t  be  be t te r  i f  you  put  them 

s tep  by  s tep  to  h im.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I f  I  pu t  i t  s tep  by  s tep?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink ,  le t  us  s ta r t  w i th  th is  one.   One o f  

the  th ings tha t  the  board  members  who have g iven 

ev idence he re  have sa id  as  to  why  they say they have los t  

conf idence in  you ,  i s  tha t  they sa id  tha t  you sa id ,  e i ther  on  

the  11 t h  o f  March  or  on  the  9 t h  o f  March  or  bo th ,  on  the  9 t h  

and the  11 t h  o f  March,  in  those meet ings,  tha t  the  –  tha t ,  

one,  Mr  L inne l l  had been appo in ted  by  the  Pres idency to  

ass is t  the  –  ass i s t  Eskom,  I  th ink .  

 And tha t  he  had  been invo lved –  he  had done  10 

qu i te  a  l o t  o f  work  a l ready and tha t  there  was a  repor t  tha t ,  

as  I  unders tand  i t ,  must  –  tha t  you must  have been  

imp ly ing  was in  t he  Pres idency wh ich  was re levan t  to  the 

inqu i ry  tha t  was be ing  d iscussed o r  tha t  was  be ing  

proposed.  

 As  I  unders tand  the  ev idence o f  these board  

members ,  you re fer red  to  the  ex is tence o f  such a  repor t  as  

ind ica t ing  tha t  tha t  repor t  shows tha t  there  was a  need fo r  

th is  k ind  o f  inqu i ry.   That  i s  my unders tand ing  o f  what  they 

are  say ing .  20 

 But  they say you  were  be ing  unt ru th fu l  because 

la te r  on  you d id  –  e i ther  you cou ld  no t  p roduce the  repor t  

o r  you d id  admi t  tha t  there  was no such repor t  o r  

someth ing  to  tha t  e f fec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  yes .   That  i s  cor rec t  tha t  he  
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admi t ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  tha t  i s  what  they sa id .   D id  you eve r  

say Mr  L inne l l  had been do ing  a  lo t  o f  work  o r  had been  

appo in ted  by  the  Pres idency to  ass i s t  Eskom in  regard  to  

the  inqu i ry?   So we take tha t  then  s tep  by  s tep .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   Yes,  Cha i rman in  respect  o f  the  f i rs t  

quest ion  you asked.   Yes,  I  d id  te l l  the  board  tha t  

Mr  L inne l l  had been asked by  the  Pres ident  to  ass i s t  us .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    On th is  inqu i ry.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Mr  L inne l l  h imse l f  made exact  –  tha t  exact  

s ta tement  in  a  meet ing  where  board  members  were  

present .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    I  w i l l  j us t  have to  f ind  i t  somewhere .   I  d id  

ac tua l l y  quote  tha t  s ta tement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  your  a f f idav i t s?  

MR TSOTSI :    Somewhere  in  my a f f idav i t ,  I  be l ieve ,  where  20 

he s ta tes  ca tegor ica l l y,  where  I  say  he  i s  in  fac t  –  he  has  

in  fac t  been  do ing  substant ia l  amount  o f  work  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    . . . in  p repara t ion  fo r  th is .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  board  members  knew tha t  Mr  L inne l l  had 

been tasked to  ass i s t  and he been the  one who had done 

a l l  the  work .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    In  fac t ,  I  can  quote  you what  I  sa id  in  tha t  

meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  page and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

MR TSOTSI :    Th i s  wou ld  be  page 1237 in  my a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    1237?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    1237,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   I  have go t  tha t  page.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   I  pu t  i t  to  the  board  tha t  –  th is  i s  now 

26.2 .   I  say  to  the  board :  

“N ick  can put . . .   Can I  pu t  th is  s t ra igh t?   N ick  

was asked to  do  th is  exe rc i se  and he had to  do  

a  lo t  o f  background work  because o f  the  

ins t ruc t ion  he  got  to  do  the  exerc i se .  

Now what  i s  le f t  be fore  h im to  be  

commiss ioned fo rmal ly  by  Eskom to ge t  in to 20 

the  ch ie f  o f  what  needs to  be  done .    

So he has been  onboard  on  th is  fo r  qu i te  a  

wh i le .   I  th ink  he  is  hav ing  d i f f i cu l t y  t ry ing  to  

say tha t . . . ”  

 So what  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  Cha i rman f rom the  s tandpo in t  o f  board  

members  unders tand ing  where  N ick  came f rom and tha t  he  

had been engaged in  th is  mat te r  f o r  some t ime,  in  te rms o f  

background work ,  was ve ry  c lea r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  was the  bas is  fo r  say ing  he  had  

been appo in ted  by  the  Pres idency?  What  d id  you base 

tha t  on?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  based i t  on  a  very  c lea r  

ind ica t ion  by  the  Pres ident  when  the  Pres ident  sa id  th is  10 

gent leman wi l l  ass is t  the  board .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.   I s  tha t  a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  8 t h?  

MR TSOTSI :    A t  the  meet ing  o f  the  8 t h .   The P res ident  

very,  ve ry  c lear ly  sa id  th is  gent leman wi l l  ass is t  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    The board .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    And tha t  he  wou ld  then he lp  the  board  in  

ge t t ing  th is  inqu i ry  go ing .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  someth ing  you d id  say be fore  tha t  

the  Pres ident  sa id  tha t  th is  gent leman wou ld  –  w i l l  ass i s t  

the  board?  
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MR TSOTSI :    I  am not  sure  Cha i rman.   I  –  be fore  the  

s ta tements  I  have  made,  I  wou ld  have to  check.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    I  do  no t  qu i te  reca l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Any reco l lec t ion? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  do  no t  reca l l  h im -  th is  in  those word ,  

bu t  I  know f rom Mr  N ick  h imse l f  –  I  hope I  am not  mudd ing  

the  waters .   Mr  N ick  h imse l f  had  sa id  when he went  to  10 

Pre tor ia ,  the  f i rs t  meet ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Dudu. . .   Ms Myen i .  

CHAIRPERSON:    He was ta lk ing  about  Ms Myen i  t ha t  the  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    You are  the  r igh t  person.  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . .P res ident .   He was supposed to  meet  

the  Pres ident .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he may have sa id ,  Ms Dudu Myen i  20 

sa id  the  Pres ident  wanted h im to  conduct  the  inqu i ry  o r  

someth ing  l i ke  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ms  Myen i  sa id  she had recommended 

h im to  the  Pres ident .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    As  the  r igh t  pe rson to  do . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Uhm. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  I  am no t  sure  whether  Mr  Tsots i  

had put  i t  in  the  way he is  do ing  i t  now.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  I  know tha t  I  have p icked i t  up 10 

f rom the  t ranscr ip t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  he  has to ld  the  board  tha t  

Mr  L inne l l  i s  been g iven to  us  by  the  Pres idency.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.   So,  bu t  as  fa r  as  you  reca l l ,  

you  d id  say someth ing  to  tha t  e f fec t  tha t  he  was appo in ted  

by  the  Pres idency or  he  was g iven to  Eskom by the 

Pres idency.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   And you say,  you –  you sa id  tha t  

because o f  the  fac t  tha t  P res ident  Zuma had sa id  th is  

gent leman wou ld  ass is t  the  board .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    H ’m.  
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MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   And then the  quest ion  o f  –  you say  

there  he  has been onboard  on  th is  fo r  qu i te  a  wh i le .   Was  

tha t  cor rec t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Th i s  i s  what  N ick  to ld  the  board  h imse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Separa te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    There  is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  i f  I  unders tand i t ,  h is  ev idence is  10 

tha t  he  was ca l led  to  Mah lamba Nd lopfu  on  the  

6 t h  o f  March .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    E ffec t i ve ly,  he  was asked  to  ta lk  

every th ing  and le f t  Cape Town and f lew to  P re to r ia .   He  

was ca l led  by  Ms Dudu Myen i  and they had a  d iscuss ion  

about  Eskom and Ms Dudu  Myen i  sa id  she had 

recommended h im to  the  Pres iden t .    

 So  on the  ev idence tha t  i s  known to  us ,  he  wou ld  

no t  have s tar ted  to  do  anyth ing  pr io r  to  the  6 t h  o f  March .   I t  20 

does not  appear  to  me tha t  tha t  qua l i f ies  he  has been 

do ing  some work  fo r  a  wh i le .    

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  i f  we look a t  the  t ranscr ip t  where  

Ms Na idoo is  ask ing  h im the  quest i on  in  regards to  whethe r  

he  is  do ing  th is  because he is  look ing  to  earn  some money  
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o r  someth ing  to  tha t  e f fec t .   He then e labora tes  and 

answers  tha t  quest ion  about  th is  very  same issue,  where  

he  says  he  spent  some t ime on work ing  on  th i s  i ssue  o f  the  

inqu i ry.   Now I  never  –  nobody asked h im,  on  the  board ,  

you know about  t imef rames.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    How long has th is  been.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    So my s ta tement  i s  rea l l y  based on what  

N ick  had sa id  in  t he  very  same meet ing  tha t  I  made th is  –  I  10 

addressed th is  i ssue.    

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    I  cannot  reca l l  exact ly  what  page –  where  

exact ly  in  the  t ranscr ip t  we can f ind  th is  bu t  there  i s  

de f in i te ly  a  po in t  tha t  N ick  h imse l f  makes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You see,  what  comes across,  a t  leas t  the  

impress ion  I  ge t  f rom the  ev idence o f  the  board  members  

who spoke on th is  –  tes t i f ied  on  th is .    

 The impress ion  I  ge t  i s  tha t  you re fer red  to  the  

ex i s tence o f  a  repor t  and. . .   I s  tha t  the  reason why you 20 

re fer red  to  the  ex is tence o f  a  repor t  tha t  they say  d id  no t  

ex i s t  and tha t  you sa id  Mr  L inne l l  had been appo in ted  by  

the  Pres idency and tha t  you sa id  he  had been do ing  some 

work  re levant  to  the  inqu i ry  fo r  qu i te  some t ime a l l  because 

you were  seek ing  to  persuade  them to  agree  to  the 
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es tab l i shment  o f  an  inqu i ry,  I  th ink ,  and the  suspens ion  o f  

the  execut ives .  

 But  i t  maybe tha t  I  am wrong about  the 

suspens ion  o f  the  execut ive  bu t  cer ta in ly  in  te rms o f  the  

inqu i ry  tha t  you were  re fe r r ing .   A l l  o f  these th ings to  say 

to  them,  th is  th ing  is  k ind  o f  –  o r  th is  th ing  o f  an  inqu i ry,  i f  

you  make a  dec i s ion  to  go  ahead,  i t  i s  someth ing  

wor thwhi le  bu t  tha t  i s  the  impress ion  I  ge t  tha t  you were  

push ing ,  tha t  i s  what  they a re  say ing .    

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  you w i l l  reca l l  tha t  I  have sa id  in  10 

my tes t imony ea r l ie r  –  I  cannot  remember  exact ly  wh ich  

t ime –  tha t  I  had sa id  tha t  I  myse l f  have had such  

impress ion  even dur ing  the  prev ious . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    P rev ious,  ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    Bu t  I  thought  there  is  a  need fo r  an  inqu i ry.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  w i thout  a  doub t ,  I  was conv inced and 

hopefu l l y  I  conv inced them tha t  there  is  a  need to  do  an  

inqu i ry  in to  Eskom’s  a f fa i r s  and i t  i s  u rgent  because o f  the 

s i tua t ion  tha t  Eskom is  fac ing  a t  the  t ime.  20 

 So i f  they  unders tood me to  say I  am do ing  my 

best  to  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    [ Ind is t inc t ]   

MR TSOTSI :    . . .upon them tha t  there  is  need fo r  an  inqu i ry  

and i t  shou ld  be  done,  they a re  co r rec t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    You have no quar re l  w i th  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  abso lu te ly  no t .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  tha t  i s  impor tan t .   Le t  us  go  back  

to  where  I  sa id  I  may be wrong namely  tha t  they seemed to  

be  say ing  –  there  seemed to  be  say ing  you were  push ing  

fo r  the  es tab l i shment  o f  an  inqu i ry  and the  suspens ion  o f  

the  execut ives .   I  sa id  I  may be wrong tha t  they were  

say ing  tha t  in  re la t ion  to  the  suspens ion  o f  the  execut ives  10 

as  we l l .  

 Bu t  you are  in  a  pos i t ion  to  say whether  a t  tha t  

s tage you were  push ing  fo r  bo th  or  no t ,  the  suspens ion  and  

the  es tab l i shment  o f  the  inqu i ry  o r  the  on ly  th ing  you were  

rea l l y  push ing  fo r  was the  inqu i ry  bu t  the  issue  o f  the 

suspens ion  you were  no t  so  rea l l y  push ing  but  you wou ld  

go  a long i f  tha t  was the  dec i s ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  what  I  sa id  to  the  board  members  

and tha t  i s  tha t  the  inqu i ry  requ i res  tha t  those peop le  who 

are  head ing  the  areas tha t  had to  be  looked in to ,  shou ld  20 

not  be  i n  the i r  pos i t ions  when th i s  inqu i ry  takes p lace so  

tha t  you –  in  fac t ,  I  never  ta lked about  suspens ions,  

in te res t ing ly  enough.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m.  

MR TSOTSI :    I  ta lked about  s tep  as ide .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  no ,  no ,  no .   I  am jus t  say ing  

suspens ion .   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    S imply  because,  a t  some s tage  in  the  

past ,  e i ther  w i th  you o r  o ther  members ,  we came to  an  

agreement  tha t  le t  us  s top  say ing  suspens ion  or  s tep  as ide  

or  spec ia l  leave  because we know what  we a re  ta lk ing  

about  whether  you ca l l  s tep  as ide  o r  spec ia l  leave or  

suspens ion .   The fac t  i s  you are  no t  go ing  to  ge t  work .  

MR TSOTSI :   R igh t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  so  you might  have used the  te rm  

s tep  as ide  bu t  bas i ca l l y  we are  ta lk ing  about  the  same 

th ing .  

MR TSOTSI :    So,  Cha i rman,  the  cons is tency o f  i t  i s  qu i te  

c lea r  f rom my m ind.   Suppor t  the  inqu i ry,  suppor t ing  the  

s tepp ing  as ide  o f  the  execut ives  and tha t  s tepp ing  as ide  is  

no t  as  a  resu l t  o f  them hav ing  done  someth ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Someth ing  wrong,  ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  tha t  was my pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.  20 

MR TSOTSI :    And hence,  as  I  sa id  to  you ear l ie r,  I  

summar ised the  pos i t ion  as  such.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Yes,  no  f in ish?  

MR TSOTSI :    Okay,  I  thought  now I  can dea l  w i th  the  

issue o f  th is  repor t  tha t  …[ in tervenes]  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  no ,  tha t  i s  what  I  want  you  to  dea l  

w i th ,  ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Be fore  he  does  tha t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink  the  passage tha t  he  m ight  have 

wanted,  Mr  Tsots i ,  i t  i s  in  you r  bund le  –  le t  us  see whethe r  

tha t  i s  what  you wanted,  i t  i s  the  t ranscr ip t  on  page 726,  

tha t  i s  Eskom bund le  7(A ) .   726.   That  is  the  b igger  f i l e ,  Mr  

Tsots i  

MR TSOTSI :    Oh,  th is  one he re?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  So i t  i s  an  engagement  be tween Mr  

L inne l l  and board  members  and Ms  Na idoo,  tha t  appears  to  

Ms Na idoo,  he  is  ask ing  a  quest ion ,  726.     Ja ,  i t  says :  

“Ja ,  N ick ,  I  th ink  tha t  what  you shared w i th  us  i s  

very  en l igh ten ing  and I  know tha t  you have in  your  

in t roduct ion  shared w i th  us  tha t  you have done  

qu i te  a  b i t  o f  work  fo r  o ther  s ta te  owned compan ies .   

I  must  admi t  I  was expect ing  tha t  you wou ld  have 

been phys ica l l y  invo l ved w i th  some o f  the  de ta i l  

w i th .   Where  we  f ind  ourse lves r igh t  now and not  20 

hypothet ica l l y,  th is  i s  what  you need to  do .   Now 

maybe I  unders tand tha t  b r i e f  inco r rec t l y  and then I  

w i l l  take  respons ib i l i t y  fo r  i t  bu t  I  thought  tha t  tha t  

i s  what  you were  go ing  to  b r ing  to  the  tab le . ”  

Then N ick  –  we l l ,  Mr  L inne l l  then answers ;  
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“ I f  I  cou ld  answer  tha t .   I t  i s  a  good po in t  to  answer  

i t .   The th ing  is ,  there  is  d i f fe ren t  scores  here .   I  

wou ld  say unders tand ing  o f  Eskom and the  p re -

research  tha t  I  have had to  do  to  be  s i t t ing  here  in  

f ron t  o f  you has  been ex tens ive  and i t  has  taken  

some months so  I  th ink  I  have an unders tand ing  but  

I  th ink  what  I  see  a  m inute  ago is  the  fa i l ing . ”  

The fa i l ing .   So cou ld  tha t  have  been the  passage you  

wanted because  there  he  says he  has done –  the  pre-

research  he has done is  ex tens ive  and i t  has  taken some 10 

months  bu t  we  know f rom h i s  a f f idav i t  tha t ,  as  the  

Cha i rperson has po in ted  out ,  he  was ca l led  on  the  6 t h  to  

come on tha t  day to  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence o f  the  

Pres idency in  Pre tor ia .   I s  tha t  the  passage you had in  

m ind?  

MR TSOTSI :    No t  qu i te ,  there  i s  another  passage wh ich  i s  

fa i r l y  s im i la r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh,  where  he  says he  has done i t .  

MR TSOTSI :    I t  i s  in  tha t  same bund le .   The one  tha t  I  

have in  m ind.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  bu t  I  jus t  wanted –  because Mr  

Se leka ’s  jun io r  cou ld  look fo r  i t  wh i le  he  is  ask ing  you 

o ther  quest ions.   I s  i t  one where  Mr  L inne l l  ta lks  about  

hav ing  done a  lo t  o f  work?   I s  i t  a  passage –  what  does the  

passage say,  wha t  i s  the  po in t  i t  advances?  
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MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  he  is  advanc ing  the  po in t  tha t  he  has 

spent  qu i te  some t ime do ing  work .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay.   So  maybe your  j un io r  can  

check in  the  meant ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  so  le t  us  go  to  the  repor t .   

D id  you say to  them there  was a  repor t  in  the  Pres idency 

tha t  re la ted  to  the  inqu i ry  tha t  needed to  be  es tab l i sh  or  

tha t  sought  to  jus t i f y  the  need fo r  an  inqu i ry  o r  someth ing  

to  tha t  e f fec t?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  the  answer  to  your  ques t ion  is  

cor rec t ,  yes ,  I  d id .   You w i l l  reca l l  –  I  m igh t  have 

ment ioned th is  I  th ink  du r ing  one o f  my  prev ious 

appearances,  there  were  th ree  peop le  who had documents  

–  we l l ,  le t  me say two peop le  who had documents  in  

re la t ion  to  the  meet ing  tha t  we had gone to  a t tend,  i t  was 

Ms Myen i  and i t  was N ick  h imse l f  and I  am under  the  

impress ion  tha t  f rom th is  tha t  Jabu a lso  had documents  

based on what  we ta lked about  ea r l ie r  th is  morn ing .     

Now i t  wou ld  seem to  me tha t  some o f  these  20 

documents  had a l ready conta ined some so r t  o f  background  

work  tha t  had been done a t  the  Pres idency.   And th is  i s  

what  I  unders tood in  the  course  o f  the  conversa t i on  the re  

tha t  some work  had been done and I  was not  shown these  

documents ,  I  d id  no t  ask  fo r  them and when I  ment ioned  
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them in  the  meet ing  –  in  fac t  I  th ink  a t  one po in t  I  even 

ment ioned tha t  I  cou ld  ge t  someone who has th is  

in fo rmat ion  to  b r ing  i t  a long and show i t  to  us .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you say to  b r ing  the  repor t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Ja ,  to  p roduce the  repor t ,  in  o ther  words.   

So I  d id  no t  have i t  in  my hand.   So yes,  the  quest ion  is  

tha t  –  the  answer  to  the  quest ion  is  tha t  yes ,  I  d id  speak o f  

the  repor t ,  I  d id  no t  have the  repor t  in  my hand.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  had you seen the  repor t?  

MR TSOTSI :    No,  I  have not  seen the  repor t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Had somebody sa id  to  you the re  was a  

repor t  tha t  was ava i lab le .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  th is  i s  was d iscussed in  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    And who was tha t  who sa id  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Th is  was ment ioned  by  bo th  N ick  and Dudu.   

Now I  do  no t  know exact ly  who o f  them had th is  par t i cu la r  

repor t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  they ta lk  about  a  repor t  o r  d id  they 

ta lk  about  some documents  tha t  they m ight  have? 

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  cannot  reca l l  p rec ise ly  whethe r  20 

the  te rm repor t  was used or  the  te rm document  was  used.   

I  wou ld  suspect  the  te rm document  was more  l i ke l y  to  be 

used.   I  th ink  the  te rm repor t  p robab ly  came in  the  

d iscuss ion  o f  board  members .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  one,  you had not  seen any  repor t .   
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Two,  you th ink  e i ther  Mr  L inne l l  o r  Ms Dudu Myen i  o r  bo th  

ment ioned a t  the  meet ing  o f  the  8  March in  Durban tha t  

there  were  documents .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Re la t ing  to  work  tha t  had been done 

wh ich  is  connec ted w i th  Eskom,  i t  was connected w i th  

Eskom.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  i f  they  had there  were  documents  

why wou ld  you have ta lked about  a  repor t?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    As  I  say,  Cha i rman,  the  word  repor t  p robab ly  

came th rough in  a  d iscuss ion  a t  the  board  leve l  and i t  

m igh t  have been one o f  the  board  members  who ra i sed the  

word  repor t ,  i t  p robab ly  was not  me,  as  such.   So the  word  

repor t  wou ld  have then jus t  came to  the  conversa t ion  in  

tha t  manner  bu t  the  idea was tha t  the  re ference is  to  some 

document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Because,  you know,  i t  i s  one th ing  

to  say there  are  some documents  wh ich  may be shared i f  

the  board  members  want  re la t ing  to  work  tha t  has been 20 

done but  to  say the re  is  a  repor t  i s  qu i te  someth ing  

d i f fe ren t .   I t  seems to  me someth ing  you wou ld  say  i f  e i ther  

you had seen the  repor t  o r  somebody had sa id  to  you there  

was a  repor t  bu t  no t  i f  somebody ta lked abou t  loose 

documents .   Wha t  do  you say to  tha t?  
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MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  le t  us  say  I  cannot  rea l l y  reca l l ,  I  

mean,  p rec ise ly  whethe r  there  was a  s ta tement ,  the  fac t  o f  

there  hav ing  been a  repor t  o r  documents .   But ,  as  I  say,  I  

am inc l ined to  th ink  tha t  they  w i l l  p robab ly  re fe r  to  

documents  and I  th ink  the  word  repor t  I  th ink  came up in  

the  d iscuss ion  among board  members  as ,  i f  you  l i ke ,  

re fe rence to  a  document .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Because my impress ion  o f  what  some o f  

the  board  members  w i l l  tes t i f y  to  as  say ing  was tha t  they 

were  suggest ing  tha t  you were  push ing  so  much  fo r  the  10 

es tab l i shment  o f  the  inqu i ry  tha t  you may have to ld  them 

some unt ru ths  say ing  there  was a  repor t  in  the  pres idency 

when there  was  no repor t ,  say ing  Mr  L inne l l  had been  

appo in ted  by  the  pres idency,  tha t  i s  the  impress ion  I  ge t  

f rom what  they sa id .   The impress ion  might  be  wrong but ,  I  

do  no t  know,  Mr  Se leka?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON :    In  te rms o f  the  impress ion  tha t  you got  

f rom them in  the i r  ev idence?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  cons is ten t  w i th  yours ,  Cha i rperson,  20 

bu t  I  th ink  tha t  I  know tha t ,  Mr  Tsots i ,  you ment ioned a  

repor t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  he  admi ts  as  we l l .   I  th ink  you do  

admi t  tha t  you ta lked about  a  repor t ,  ja .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   And i t  may we l l  be  –  I  am mak ing  

an observa t ion  and you can –  i t  may we l l  be  tha t  i t  was an 

e f fo r t  on  your  pa r t  to  g ive  the  grav i tas  to  what  you were  

br ing ing  be fore  the  board .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  cer ta in ly  no t  on  the  bas is  o f  some 

unt ru ths ,  no .   Cer ta in l y  no t .   Cer ta in ly  no t ,  I  th ink  i f  the  

o ther  person who wou ld  have some knowledge o f  th is  

c lea r ly  wou ld  be  N ick .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wou ld  be?  

MR TSOTSI :    N ick  L inne l l .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  as  to  the  ex i s tence o f  the  documents  

tha t  I  am ta lk ing  about .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you see,  i t  i s  one th ing  i f  you  say  

there  are  some documents  wh ich  re f lec t  some work  tha t  

has been done but  when you say a  repor t  i t  i s  we igh t ie r,  I  

wou ld  th ink ,  than i f  you  jus t  ta lk  about  some repor ts .   

Would  you not  ag ree?  A repor t  seems to  be  – to  say th is  i s  

rea l l y  someth ing  ser ious,  tha t  i s ,  qu i te  a  lo t  o f  work  tha t  

has been done,  so  much work  tha t  a  repor t  has been  20 

prepared.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  you can ex t rac t  a  repor t  f rom 

documents  tha t  have been prepared.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes ,  bu t  s t i l l… 
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MR TSOTSI :    You know,  so  i t  cou ld  ve ry  we l l  be  tha t  the  

documents  ex is ted  and a  par t i cu la r  focus was done on 

someth ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    Which  was be ing  repor ted  upon.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  what  you do concede is  tha t  as  fa r  

as  you know,  there  was no repor t ,  you are  no t  ab le  to  say  

there  was a  repor t ,  a l l  you  can say  is  there  may have been 

some documents ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR TSOTSI :     What  I  am say ing ,  Cha i rman,  i s  tha t  I  was  10 

in fo rmed tha t  the re  were  documents .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Re la t ing  to  work  tha t  had been done a t  the 

pres idency.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   Now in  te rms o f  whether  these 

documents  rep resent  a  repor t  o r  no t ,  qu i te  honest ly  I  

cannot  say  yes or  no .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  you do not  know.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   On re f lec t ion ,  wou ld  you  not  say  

tha t  g iven what  you knew then and what  you know now i t  

seems to  be  the  same,  namely  you had been to ld  there 

were  some documents ,  nobody had used the  word  repor t  to  

you,  as  I  unders tand i t ,  bu t  o f  course  i t  cou ld  be  among 
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those documents  there  was a  repor t ,  no t  so?  But  based on 

tha t ,  wou ld  you not  say  you probab ly  shou ld  have  ta lked  

about  documents  because tha t  i s  what  you had been to ld  

about?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  i f  i t  was go ing  to  make th ings any  

c lea re r,  I  am more  concerned,  persona l ly,  to  be  honest ,  

about  the  issue o f  m isrepresenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Sor ry?  

MR TSOTSI :    The mat te r  o f  m isrepresenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    O f  the  fac ts .  

CHAIRPERSON :    The pos i t ion ,  ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    I  th ink  fo r  me tha t  to  them is  rea l l y  what  

they focused,  tha t  I  m isrepresented.   Hence the  charges 

tha t  they brough t  aga ins t  me were  on  the  bas i s  o f  my 

hav ing  m isrepresented myse l f  to  them.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  the  issue o f  the  repor t  o r  no t  a  repor t ,  I  

do  no t  want  to  qu ibb le  about  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    I  am not  in  a  pos i t ion  to  do  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  ja .  

MR TSOTSI :    Bu t  I  jus t  want  to  make sure  tha t ,  you know,  

there  is  no  impress ion  o f  m is rep resenta t ion  o f  what  

t ransp i red  and what  I  repor ted .  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  you see,  as  I  unders tand  i t ,  the  

po in t  –  par t  o f  the  po in t  –  and I  do  no t  know,  I  do  no t  

remember  tha t  in  the  charges they inc luded the  issue o f  

the  repor t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  no t  inc luded.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  i t  i s  no t  inc luded in  the  charges.     

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  one or  more  o f  the  board  members  

who tes t i f ied  sa id  pa r t  o f  the  reason why they los t  

conf idence in  you is  because you  had to ld  them on the  11  10 

March tha t  there  was a  repor t .   Came out  la te r  on  tha t  

there  was no repor t  and I  do  no t  know whethe r  he  or  she 

sa id  you admi t ted  tha t  there  was  no repor t  a t  a  la te r  –  

when the  charges were  pu t  on  the  day where  you were  

supposed to  answer  to  the  charges but  he  o r  she was 

say ing  par t  o f  the  reason why they los t  conf idence  in  you 

is  because you to ld  them someth ing  tha t  was not  t rue  in  

o rder  to  ge t  them to  make a  ce r ta in  dec i s ion  namely  tha t  

there  was a  cer ta in  repor t  in  the  pres idency and they sa id  

i t  looks  l i ke  the re  was no such repor t .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  th ink  we shou ld  make th is  th ing  

very  c lea r.   What  the  board  members  compla ined about  

was the  fac t  tha t  I  –  they say I  fa i led  to  p roduce the  repor t  

tha t  they say I  ment ioned ear l ie r  in  the  board  meet ing  

prev ious l y  wh ich  is  no t  the  same th ing  as  say ing  tha t  I  sa id  
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there  was a  repor t  and there  was no repor t  in  the  sense o f  

there  was never  a  repor t  o r  a  document  in  the  f i rs t  p lace ,  

so  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So ,  okay,  maybe tha t  i s  what  they –  

maybe tha t  i s  the  po in t  they make,  okay?  So i f  tha t  i s  the 

po in t  they make,  what  do  you say?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  am say ing  i t  i s  cor rec t  I  d id  no t  p roduce  

the  repor t  tha t  they wanted because I  d id  no t  have  i t  w i th  

me.   What  I  sa id  ear l ie r  i s  tha t  I  cou ld  make someone 

ava i lab le  who wou ld  have the  repor t  o r  the  document  i f  10 

board  members  wanted to  –  in  fac t ,  th is  i s  a  s ta tement  tha t  

I  th ink  –  quest ion  or  a  s ta tement  wh ich  was made by  e i ther  

Norman or  I  cannot  remember  bu t  a t  some po in t  I  d id  

ind ica te  to  them tha t  I  cou ld  make ava i lab le  o r  I  cou ld  I  

b r ing  some –  ge t  someone to  br ing  the  repor t  o r  to  show 

the  board  the  repor t .   A t  some po in t  I  a lso  ind ica ted  dur ing  

th is  meet ing  now on the  19 t h  tha t  I  d id  no t  –  I  do  no t  

remember  exact ly  how I  pu t  i t  bu t  the  idea was tha t  I  d id  

no t  cons ider  myse l f  p r ivy  to  the  repor t  tha t  was  spoken 

about .   I  th ink  tha t  i s  a  s ta tement  tha t  I  th ink  I  made on the 20 

meet ing  the  19 t h .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   D id  you d id  no t  what ,  cons ide r. . .?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  d id  no t  cons ider  myse l f  en t i t led  to  or  p r ivy  

to  the  repor t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i rperson,  we have an ex t rac t  f rom 

the  t ransc r ip t  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  19  March .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And Mr  Tsots i  has i t  there .   We have 

made cop ies .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Because i t  i s  no t  incorpora ted  in  the  

bund le  ye t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes bu t  you can read the  re levant  par t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   Mr  Tsots i ,  I  th ink  you are  re fer r ing  10 

to  page 35 o f  tha t .   I  can  hand up  a  copy fo r  the  purposes 

o f  th is  sess ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  i f  you  are  go ing  to  read i t ,  tha t  is  

f ine .   

ADV SELEKA SC:   I s  i t  f ine ,  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  I  w i l l  manage .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  the  repor t  was be ing  asked about  

here  on  page 35 o f  the  t ranscr ip t  o f  the  meet ing  o f  the  19  

March and Ms Na idoo says:  

“You adv ised us  tha t  these peop le  d id  wrongdo ings  20 

and on the  bas i s  o f  tha t  we need to  ho ld  th is  inqu i ry  

and tha t  they wou ld  in te r fe re  in  the  invest iga t ion  

and on tha t  bas i s  I  be l ieve  you but  now you say you 

never  saw tha t  repor t ,  so  d id  anybody around th i s  

tab le  see the  repor t? ”  
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Then Mr  Tsots i  responds.  

“No,  no ,  no ,  no ,  no ,  when I  was a t  the  pres idency I  

was to ld  qu i te  c lear ly  tha t  there  is  a  p rob lem a t  

Eskom and a  prob lem tha t  i s  known to  the  Pres iden t  

and I  was not  go ing  to  ask  h im what  i s  the  prob lem.   

He sa id  to  me I  want  to  ass ign  th is  man to  go  and  

he lp  you w i th  th is  invest iga t ion .   Now I  do  no t  

be l ieve  tha t  I  was  a t  l iber ty  to  ask  h im what  was the  

prob lem.   Qu i te  honest ly,  I  cou ld  no t  do  tha t .   I  had 

to  accept  what  he  was te l l ing  and  as  I  say  to  you,  10 

the  prob lem rea l l y  comes f rom the  fac t  tha t  I  d id  no t  

in t roduce th is  guy proper ly. ”  

I s  tha t  the  pa r t  you want  to  communica te  to  the  

Cha i rperson?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cha i r,  may I  read f rom the  t ransc r ip t  o f  

the  9  March?  That  one is  in  the  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  i s  a  coup le  o f  impor tan t  aspects ,  

one o f  wh ich  is  th is ,  Mr  Tsots i ,  page 256,  Eskom bund le  20 

12,  you say:  

“ I  have been summoned by  the  Pres ident  th ree  

t imes and the  most  recent ly  was  yesterday where  

he  has f ina l l y  made up h is  m ind  about  what  he  

wants  to  do  about  the  s i tua t ion  w i th  Eskom.   Both  
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Min is te r  and I  have been summoned by  the  

Pres ident  separa te ly. ”  

You sa id  tha t  and  then la te r  in  the  meet ing  you say:  

“ In  ac tua l  fac t  what  has happened is  tha t  the  

Pres idency has  a l ready g i ven  us  a  par t i cu la r  

ind iv idua l  who they want  to  lead th is  par t i cu la r  

inqu i ry  and tha t  ind iv idua l  w i l l  then engage and 

l ia ise  w i th  us  and  work  w i th  us  and  as  the  resources  

are  requ i red  fo r  these spec i f i c  i ssues tha t  maybe 

have to  be  looked in to  an  then tha t  ind iv idua l  w i l l  10 

have to  deem to  source  those spec i f i c  resources. ”  

And then you say :  

“So,  in  a  nu tshe l l ,  I  th ink ,  to  be  qu i te  f rank about  i t ,  

the  Pres idency has gone out  o f  i ts  way to  do  a l l  o f  

the  governance invest iga t ion  as  to  what  i s  poss ib le  

under  the  c i r cumstances.   I  was g iven a  comple te  

document  wh ich  was p repared by  the  lega l  peop le  

a t  the  Pres idency wh ich  suggests  –  wh ich  ac tua l l y  

says tha t  what  the  ro le  o f  the  shareho lder  and the  

board  wou ld  be  i n  th is  k ind  o f  th ing .   So they have 20 

covered a l l  the  bas i cs  in  te rms o f  the  requ i rements  

o f  a l l  o f  the  documenta t ion  tha t  governs the  

company ’s  work . ”  

So i t  i s  no t  the  qu i te  the  repor t  you are  ta lk ing  about  bu t  i s  

the  documenta t ion  to  govern  the  company ’s  work  and then 
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you  go on to  the  MOI  and so  on .   So what  we see here  is ,  

you d id  te l l  the  board  Mr  N ick  L inne l l  has  been ass igned to  

ass is t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Then you are  g iven a  comple te  

document  by  the  Pres idency wh ich  dea ls  w i th  the  ro le  o f  

the  shareho lder  and the  board .   So what  I  was look ing  fo r  

was the  ment ion  o f  a  repor t ,  o f  an  invest iga t ion  a t  the 

pres idency.   I t  i s  a l luded to  there ,  I  th ink  i f  we look fo r  the  

passage where  you spec i f i ca l l y  dea l  in  i t .  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So ,  Cha i r,  I  th ink  tha t  answers  h im 

hav ing  sa id  to  the  board  Mr  N ick  L inne l l  was ass igned  

where  he  says …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :   Yes,  no ,  he  admi t ted  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    On the  repor t ,  I  th ink  we are  no  w iser  

than we were  be fore .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Ja .  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Because the  passage tha t  Mr  Se leka has  

read suggests  tha t  you to ld  the  board  tha t  the  Pres idency  

had done some invest iga t ion  and they gave you a  comple te  

document  about  the  shareho lder  and the  board  o r  Eskom 

but  we do not  know whethe r  you were  re fer r ing  to  tha t  
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document  bu t  based on your  ear l i e r  ev idence i t  i s  un l i ke ly  

tha t  you were  re fer r ing  to  i t  because you sa id  your  no t ion  

o f  a  repor t  i s  connected w i th  documents  tha t  you were  to ld  

about  a t  the  Durban meet ing ,  i f  I  am not  m is taken ,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   Okay,  Mr  Se leka,  I  th ink  you may  

proceed.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  thank you ,  Cha i r.   I  must  say  tha t ,  

Mr  Tsots i ,  I  have sa id  to  the  board  members  who have to ld  10 

the  Cha i rperson,  the  Commiss ion ,  about  the  repor t ,  tha t  

they have nonethe less  when Mr  Ba loy i  asked repeated ly  

about  tha t  repor t  assoc ia ted  themse lves w i th  the  –  and tha t  

i s  exact l y  what  the  board  u l t imate ly  d id  w i th  the  comment  

o r  the  pos i t ion ,  the  v iew ar t i cu la ted  by  Dr  Ngubane tha t  

there  m ight  a  repor t  ou t  there  bu t  tha t  i s  no t  our  repor t ,  we 

must  make our  own dec is ion .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  I  reca l l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Do you remember  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   And so  I  have asked them i f  they  

u l t imate ly  made  the  dec is ion  in  th is  regard  comple te 

d is regard  o f  wha t  may have been  presented to  them as a  

repor t  –  I  mean,  a r t i cu la ted  to  them as a  repor t ,  why d id  

they tu rn  around and want  to  b lame you aga in  fo r  a  repor t  
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they  sa id  they do  not  need in  o rder  to  make the  dec i s ion .   

You fo l low tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now why d id  you not  te l l  them tha t  on  

the  19  March?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  tha t  meet ing  o f  the  19  March was  

incred ib l y  s t ress fu l .   When I  re f lec t  on  tha t  meet ing  now I  

have to  say tha t  I  was under  a  lo t  o f  s t ress  because  by  tha t  

t ime I  was aware  tha t  the  board  was pursu ing  me so  I  was 

not  rea l l y  a t  my best  in  te rms o f  be ing  ab le  to  dea l  w i th  –  10 

myse l f  in  tha t  –  the  who le  meet ing  was accusatory.   That  

was –  i t  was c lea r  i t  was the  purpose o f  the  meet ing .   And 

so  I  –  there  were  a  lo t  o f  th ings wh ich  I  cou ld  have reca l led  

tha t  had happened ea r l ie r  tha t  I  ac tua l l y  no t  –  because my 

who le  f rame o f  m ind was not  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You see,  why these issues are  impor tan t  

i s  in  par t  because they may be re levant  to  the  quest ion  o f  

what  the  reasons  were  fo r  the  board  to  push you ou t  to  the  

ex ten t  tha t  tha t  i s  the  impress ion  tha t  i s  [ ind is t inc t ] ,  d id  

they push you out  w i thout  –  because maybe somebody  20 

outs ide  o f  Eskom as par t  o f  some agenda wanted you out  

because you were  no t  coopera t ing  w i th  the  Guptas  or  i s  

the  pos i t ion  tha t  indeed there  were  some grounds fo r  your  

co l leagues on the  board  to  fee l  –  fo r  them to  lose  
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con f idence in  you and there fore  to  seek your  remova l .   So 

tha t  i s  where  these issues have become impor tan t .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  I  say,  one or  more  board  members  

say pa r t  o f  the  reason why we los t  conf idence is  tha t  he 

to ld  us  there  was a  repor t  when  there  was no repor t  o r  

when he was asked to  p roduce the  repor t  he  cou ld  no t  

p roduce the  repor t  so  there fore  suggest ing  tha t  the  reason 

why he cou ld  no t  p roduce is  because i t  d id  no t  ex is t ,  he  

had to ld  us  someth ing  tha t  was not  t rue ,  tha t  i s  the  10 

impress ion  I  ge t  f rom the  ev idence o f  some o f  the  board  

members  who have tes t i f ied ,  there fore  we were  en t i t led  to  

lose  conf idence in  h im or  whether  you,  because you may  

not  have been coopera t ing  w i th  the  Guptas ,  some members  

o f  the  board  or  the  board  was in f luenced f rom outs ide  o f  

Eskom to  ge t  r i d  o f  you.   You  see,  tha t  i s  where  the  

re levance is .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  I  th ink  you  have sa id  what  I  th ink  

you wanted to  say on  i t .   Ja .   Okay,  Mr  Se leka.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  the  o ther  po in t ,  Mr  Tsots i ,  I  th ink  

we cou ld  take  i t  a lso  as  covered to  a  la rge  ex ten t  i s  the  

engagement  o f  Mr  [name cu t -o f f ]  because tha t  was  one o f  

the  issues the  board  members  ra i sed w i th  you.    

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   You got  th is  man,  engaged h im.   You 

d id  no t  fo l low procurement  p rocedures and you engaged  

h im wi thout  in fo rming the  board .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  th ink  tha t  was covered.  

MR TSOTSI :   Tha t  was,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wi th  h im and w i th  the  board  members .  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  was covered .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cor rec t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  10 

MR TSOTSI :   We actua l l y  d id  in fo rm the  board  members  

then.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And then the  las t  th ing  on  th is  was the 

te rms o f  re fe rence.   And the  med ia  s ta tement  had got  

leaked.   They a l so  took you to  counc i l  on  tha t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   We d id  dea l  w i th  tha t  as  we l l .   I  don ’ t  

know about  the  te rms o f  re fe rence.   But  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   D idn ’ t  i t  dea l  w i th  the  leak ing  o f  the ,  the  

a l leged leak ing  o f  –  he  dea l t  w i th  tha t ,  you dea l t  w i th  tha t  

las t  t ime Mis ter  … 

MR TSOTSI :   We spoke about  charges.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You dea l t  w i th  a l l  the  charges as  we l l  as  
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I  reca l l  o r  am I  m is taken?  

MR TSOTSI :   Dea l t  w i th  the  charges,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And they inc luded the  a l legat ion  tha t  you 

had leaked the  med ia  s ta tement  to ,  to  the  med ia  tha t  had  

not  been approved by  the  board .    

MR TSOTSI :   Mr  Cha i rman tha t  i s  what  the  a l legat ion  was.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   What  I ’m  say ing  is  you have dea l t  

w i th  i t  in  your  ev idence,  we have asked you about  i t .   I sn ’ t  

i t?  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes ,  you have asked me about  i t .   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   So we don ’ t  need to  repeat  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  we mov ing  on.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :   There  is ,  there  is  an  aspect  Cha i rman wh ich  I  

guess you,  you –  i t  w i l l  be  covered under  the  te rms o f  

re fe rence.   I s  tha t  where  you want  to ,  wanted to  go  now 

because … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because I ’ ve  seen tha t  the  two are 

in te r l inked.  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Hav ing  v i s i ted  the  meet ing  o f  the  19 t h  

o f  March 2015,  the  communica t ion  w i th in  the  board ,  tha t  

they have l inked the  two.   I  know tha t  I  haven ’ t  l i nked them 

wi th  you befo re .   And maybe you can touch on tha t  b r ie f l y  

fo r  the  Cha i rperson ’s  … 
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CHAIRPERSON:   What  was the  a l legat ion  about  the  te rms 

o f  re fe rence?  That  he  pu t  h imse l f  in  the  commi t tee  tha t  

was go ing  to  do  the  invest iga t ion?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

MR TSOTSI :   No Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   What  was  the  a l legat ion  about  

…[ ind is t inc t ]?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The charge was tha t  he  commiss ioned  

the  dra f t ing  o f  the  te rms o f  re fe rence.   And … 

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  were  no t  cons i s ten t  w i th  what  the  

board  had in  m ind.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Was tha t  pa r t  o f  the  charge or  tha t ’s  jus t  

an  a l legat ion?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  was par t  o f  the  charge and the  

debate  on  the  19 t h  o f  March.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay.   And he d idn ’ t  dea l  w i th  i t .   He 

d idn ’ t  dea l  w i th  i t  be fore?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We d idn ’ t  go  in to  the  de ta i l s  Mr  Tsots i .   

We d id  w i th  Ms K le in .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  le t ’s  dea l  w i th  i t .    

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And le t  me jus t  te l l  the  Cha i rperson 

how the  two –  because the  med ia ’s  s ta tement  tha t  ge ts  to  

be  leaked Cha i r  repor ts  on  the  te rms o f  re fe rence.    
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So  i t  says  these  are  the  te rms o f  re fe rence and  

inqu i ry  and so  on  and the  compla in t  i s  tha t ,  tha t  what  th is  

med ia  s ta tement  i s  communica t ing  to  the  pub l i c  as  the  

te rms o f  re fe rence fo r  the  inqu i ry,  i s  inco r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t ’s  inconstant  w i th  the  board ’s  own  

te rms o f  inqu i ry.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Thanks.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  tha t ’s  how the  two connect .   And Mr  

Tsots i  then –  you can dea l  w i th  i t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  what  do  you say about  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :   Ja .  Cha i rman du r ing  tha t  meet ing  o f  the  19 t h  

when the  issue o f  these te rms o f  re fe rence was be ing  

d iscussed there ,  there  was an a l legat ion  tha t  I  ins t ruc ted  

N ick  you know to  prepare  a  te rms o f  re fe rence,  wh ich  were  

a  var iance w i th  were  the  te rms o f  re fe rence tha t  the  Arc  

had prepared.    

And a t  one po in t  there  was a  quest ion  wh ich  says,  

d id  I  o r  d id  N ick  have access to  the  te rms o f  re fe rence tha t  

Arc  had prepared?  And qu i te  c lea r ly  he  saw them and he 20 

in fused h is  own v iew on them.    

Which  is  what ,  wh ich  is  the  document  wh ich  they 

a l leged was the  one tha t  was leaked.   So in  o ther  words,  

the  v iew o f  the  Arc  Commi t tee  v i s -a -v i s  the  v iew o f  N ick  

and I  were  now were  …[ ind is t inc t ]  d ive rgence.    
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Now what  t ransp i red  in  the  meet ing  was tha t  one o f  

the  board  members ,  I  can ’ t  remember  exact ly  who  i t  was,  

had made an ind ica t ion ,  a  s ta tement  to  the  fac t  tha t  the  

source  o f  the  prob lem is  tha t  the  te rms o f  re fe rence wh ich  

N ick  had prepared are  in  fac t  qu i te  a t  var iance w i th  the  

te rms o f  re fe rence tha t  the  Min is te r  spoke o f  a t  the  

meet ing  on  the  Wednesday.    

That  wou ld  have been the ,  the  11 t h  o f  March.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The 11 t h .  

MR TSOTSI :   Now tha t ’s  a  cur ious s ta tement  because I  10 

don ’ t  reca l l  the  Min is te r  dea l ing  w i th  te rms o f  re fe rence in  

her  meet ing .   And i t  seems as though the re  was some 

in fo rmat ion  or  some knowledge tha t  some o f  the  board  

members  had in  respect  o f  what  shou ld  go  in to  the  te rms o f  

re fe rence.    

Which  I  cer ta in l y  d id  no t  have.   Nor  d id  N ick  have.   

So you reca l l  a lso  Cha i rman a t  tha t  t ime there  were  

a l legat ions o f  tha t  meet ing  on  the  16 t h ,  tha t  supposed tha t  

the  Min is te r  had w i th  some o f  the  board  members .    

And i t  was immedia te l y  a f te r  tha t  meet ing  when  20 

N ick  L inne l l  was in fo rmed to  cease  to  ge t  engaged on th is ,  

on  th is  i ssue.   So I  am,  I  don ’ t  know whether  i t  i s  poss ib le  

to  connect  somehow the  who le  ra t iona l  about  the  ob jec t ion  

to  N ick ’s  te rms o f  re fe rence as  aga ins t  what ,  what  was  

requ i red  by  Arc  and Arc  haven ’ t  been in fo rmed f rom 
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e lsewhere  as  to  what  te rms o f  re fe rence they shou ld  adopt .    

I  th ink  the  who le  a t t i tude towards N ick  about  the  

work  he ’d  done  in  te rms o f  re fe rence and s imp ly  jus t  

dumping h im f rom,  f rom do ing  the  hard  work  seems to  be  

in fo rmed by  someth ing  tha t  occu r red .    

And in  N ick ’s  s ta tement  he  a lso  makes the  po in t  

tha t  i t  i s  h is  te rms o f  re fe rence  tha t  has caused a  r i f t  

be tween h im and the  board .   I t  i s  as  though these te rms o f  

re fe rence were  no t  in  accordance w i th  some,  some in te res t  

o f  some so r t .    10 

Now I ’m –  i t ’s  d i f f i cu l t  fo r  me to ,  to  be  ab le  to  

adduce anyth ing  beyond what  I  am say ing  because I ’m jus t  

bas ing  myse l f  on ,  on  the  observa t ions tha t ,  tha t  I ’ ve  made 

a  resu l t  o f  the  issue around the  te rms o f  re fe rence.    

So I  th ink  there  is  a  –  I  don ’ t  know whether  they  

have i t  and shows anyth ing  more ,  more  than th is .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  le t  me read  to the  Cha i rperson,  jus t  

to  the  reco rd  as  we l l  –  the ,  because I  th ink  we need to  ge t  

cor rec t  what  the  member  o f  the  board  sa id  in  th is  regard .   

Cha i r  i s  there ,  i t ’s  a  t ransc r ip t  aga in  o f  the  19 t h  o f  March 20 

and I ’ l l  read qu ick ly  f rom tha t .    

The members  are  debat ing  March 2015.   The board  

members  a re  debat ing  about  Mr  L inne l l  ge t t ing  invo l ved 

and get t ing  invo l ved a t  the  behes t  o f  Mr  Tsots i .   Wel l  Ms  

Na idoo says:  
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 “N ick  can be f i red  and he cou ld  leave. ”  

 And she car r ies  on .    

“But  i f  we get  these te rms o f  re fe rence incor rec t ,  we 

do not  do  the  r i gh t  th ing  on  th is  inqu i ry,  th is  board  

is  go ing  to  be  a  l augh ing  s tock .   Go ing  to  be  l i ke  a  

laugh ing  s tock . ”  

Then she car r ies  on .  

“And r igh t  now there  is  no  document  in  b lack  and 

wh i te  tha t  sa id  any o f  these peop le  have done  

someth ing  ser ious l y  wrong.   We,  the  te rms o f  10 

re ference tha t  th is  guy pu t  ou t  there  is  no t  what  we  

have got . ”  

He ’s  re fe r r ing  to  Mr  L inne l l .   

“Or  what  we have dra f ted .   And i t  i s  no t  in  te rms  

w i th  what  the  Min is te r  sa id  to  us  on  Wednesday.   So 

tha t  i s  our  b igger  p rob lem.   Th is  consu l tan t  can go  

because he has ac ted  uneth i ca l l y  a l ready. ”  

I  th ink  what  Mr  Tsots i  i s  d rawing a t ten t ion  to  i s  the  

fac t  tha t  the  te rms o f  re fe rence d ra f ted  by  Mr  L inne l l  were  

sa id  to  be  incons is ten t  w i th  what  the  Min is te r  had to ld  the  20 

board  or  to ld  us  i t  i s  sa id ,  on  Wednesday.   But  m iss  –  and 

tha t ’s  the  b igger  p rob lem.   Mr  Tsots i  you say you were  no t  

aware .  

MR TSOTSI :   I  don ’ t  even know what  the  Min i s te r  sa id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  th ink  Ms Na idoo i s  coming back and  
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we w i l l  ask  her  about  tha t .   But  do  you know what  the  

Min is te r  had sa id  wh ich  wou ld  have made the  te rms o f  

re fe rence p repared by  Mr  N ick  to  be  incons is ten t  w i th  tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :   No,  there ’s  no th ing  I  know tha t  the  Min is te r  

sa id  to  tha t  e f fec t  in  tha t  meet ing  Cha i rman.   Wel l ,  I ’m  a t  a  

loss  as  to  why tha t  s ta tement  i s  be ing  made.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   We’ve  covered the  a l legat ion ,  a l legat ions  

by  Mr  Koko as  to  what  he  a l leges o r  was Mr  Tsots i ’s  ro le  in  

h is  suspens ion .    10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We’ve  covered the  a l legat ion  about  tha t  

Mr  L inne l l ,  tha t  Mr  Tsots i  sa id  t ha t  Mr  L inne l l  had been 

appo in ted  by  the  Pres idency.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We’ve  covered the  a l legat ions tha t  Mr  

Tsots i  sa id  there  was a  repor t  in  the  Pres idency and then  

you have jus t  covered the  te rms o f  re fe rence.   But  I  don ’ t  

know whethe r  the re  is  anyth ing  more  Mr  Tsots i  jus t  wanted 

to  say on  the  te rms o f  re fe rence.   I  th ink  you are ,  you are  20 

done w i th  them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You,  i f  you  s t i l l  have some quest ions on  

them tha t ’s  f ine ,  bu t  I ’m  t ry ing  to  remember  whether  how 

much e lse  is  le f t  in  te rms o f  mat te rs  o f  substance tha t  were  
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ra ised by  board  members  and Mr  Koko and maybe whoever  

e lse .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   [ Ind is t inc t ] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r,  can I  ra ise  another  i ssue?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Tsots i  may need to  dea l  w i th .  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  tha t  Mr  Tsots i ,  yes  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Do we have a  f resher  reco l lec t ion? 10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   O f  the  issues we needed to  cover  w i th  

h im?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   I  th ink  Cha i r  he ’s  covered .   You 

have,  he ’s  covered those aspects .   I  mean he ’s  covered 

them in  h is  a f f idav i t  as  we l l .   Mr  Pamensky.   I  mean the  

las t  page o f  your  a f f idav i t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   What ,  what  was Mr  Pamensky ’s  

a l legat ions aga ins t  Mr  Tsots i?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t ’s  the  same tha t  Mr  Tsots i  mo t iva ted  20 

fo r  the  suspens ion  o f  the  four  execut ives ,  inc lud ing  the  FD.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  he re  is  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   And a l legat ions  o f  m isdemeanours .    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   So there  is ,  i s  no th ing  d i f fe ren t  f rom 

what  we have dea l t  w i th  a l ready.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   No,  i t ’s ,  i t ’s  a l l  in  the  same … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   B road th ings.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  what  I  wanted to  check was whethe r  

there  is  anyth ing ,  there  are  any issues outs tand ing  tha t  

you in tended to  ra ise  w i th  Mr  Tsots i  tha t  have not  been  

covered.   Or  whether  we have covered them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We have covered,  though the re  was one 10 

issue o f  in te res t .   I t  doesn ’ t ,  does not  re la te  to  an  

a l legat ion  aga ins t  h im.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  you ’d  l i ke  h im to  dea l  w i th  i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  ask  h im tha t  quest ion  

… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   To  see i f  he  can answer  i t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Be fore  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   He wanted to  say someth ing .   Mr  Tsots i  20 

you wanted to  say someth ing  on  th is?  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On what  I  was say ing?  

MR TSOTSI :   No,  no t  on  what  you are  say ing .   I  jus t  

wanted to  ampl i f y  someth ing  tha t  has come to  l igh t ,  wh ich  
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has  no t  been ra i sed in  the  Commiss ion  be fore  in  regards to  

th is  mat te r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  do  tha t .    

MR TSOTSI :   And tha t  i s  tha t  i t  has  come to  l igh t  tha t  Mr  

L inne l l  was ac tua l l y  pa id  by  Eskom for  h is  serv ices  tha t  he  

prov ided f rom the  11 t h  to  the  18 t h  o f  March 2015.    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  thought ,  I  thought  Mis ter  –  I ’m  sor ry.   I  

thought  when he  gave ev idence,  I  thought  Mr  L inne l l  sa id  

he  had not  been pa id .   I  may be mis taken.   So you say he  

has been pa id  fo r  those,  fo r  those days?  10 

MR TSOTSI :   [ Ind is t inc t ]   

CHAIRPERSON:   For  the  work  tha t  he  d id  fo r  Eskom dur ing  

tha t  t ime? 

MR TSOTSI :   Tha t ’s  cor rec t  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MR TSOTSI :   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  apar t  f rom,  apar t  f rom mak ing  the  

s ta tement  i s  there  some po in t  you seek to  d r ive  w i th  the  

s ta tement  w i th  the  fac t  tha t  he  was pa id  by  Eskom? 

MR TSOTSI :   Wel l  a l l  I ’m rea l l y  i s  d r iv ing  a t  Cha i rman is  20 

tha t ,  tha t  to  me seems to  be  a t  the  very  least  a  tac i t  you  

know acceptance o f  the  fac t  tha t  the  board  cons idered h im,  

hav ing  h im been employed.    

I t ’s  a  tac i t  admiss ion  tha t  he  has been remunera ted  

because he had prov ided a  serv ice  to  the  board .  Which ,  
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wh ich  serv i ce  the  board  wou ld  wan t  to  you know d isavow a t  

some po in t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Based on your  exper ience,  I  mean you  

were  Cha i rperson o f  the  board  fo r  a  number  o f  years .   I  

don ’ t  know whether  th ree  or  four  be fore  the  2015  board .   

Would  tha t  k ind  o f  payment  have had to  be  approved by  the  

board?   

In  o ther  words can one say tha t  because he was  

pa id ,  the  board  must  have approved tha t  he  be  pa id?   

Because i f  he  submi t ted  an  invo ice  and some o f f i c ia l  pa id ,  10 

the  board  m ight  say,  we l l  tha t  i ssue never  came to  us .   I f  i t  

had come to  us  we wou ld  have sa id  no .    

MR TSOTSI :   Cha i rman the ,  the  shor t  answer  i s  de f in i te ly  

the  board  wou ld  have had to  approve fo r  the  s imp le  reason 

tha t  Mr  L inne l l  was not  engaged by  any o f  the  execut ives ,  

by  any execut ive  or  o rde r  o r  au thor i t y.   He was engaged  

d i rec t l y  by  the  board .    

And the  se rv i ces  prov ided were  no t  p rov ided as  a  

resu l t  o f  some execut ive  requ i rement .   There ’s  no th ing  in  

the  books o f  the  execut ive ,  the  management  a t  Eskom 20 

wh ich  says Mr  L inne l l  was asked to  do  th is  and there fo re  

he  needs to  be  remunera ted  fo r  i t .    

I t ’s  c lear ly  coming f rom the  board ,  i t  has  to .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  what  abou t  the ,  the  fac t  tha t  you  

to ld  the  board  tha t  he  had been appo in ted  by  the  
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P res idency,  shou ldn ’ t  one expect  tha t  he  wou ld  be  pa id  by  

the  Pres idency,  why was he pa id  by  Eskom? 

MR TSOTSI :   We l l  I  don ’ t  know where  the  word  appo in ted  

was use.   I  don ’ t  reca l l  bu t  I  do  reca l l  say ing  the  Pres ident  

had asked tha t  th is  man ass is t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  thought  you used the  word  

appo in ted  and I  thought  same.  

MR TSOTSI :   I  –  maybe …[ ind is t inc t ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   You a lso  sa id  the  Pres idency gave,  gave  

Mr  L inne l l  to  you or  th is  gent leman  to  Eskom to  he lp  them.   10 

He lp  Eskom.   How can they g ive  w i thout  pay ing?  Yes.   

MR TSOTSI :   Wel l  tha t  wou ld  have been an observa t ion  

tha t  Eskom themse lves wou ld  have  made.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The c lea r  response regard ing  the  

request  fo r  payment  by  Mr  L inne l l  shows tha t  i t ’s  an  emai l  

f rom h im,  16  December  2015.   And i t s  addressed  to  Mr  

Khoza.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:   [ Ind is t inc t ] .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   [ Ind is t inc t ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was he ac t ing  CEO at  the  t ime?  You 

don ’ t  know.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   December  2015  … 
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MR TSOTSI :   No.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  Mr  Mole fe  wou ld  have been the  

ac t ing .   Whi le  Mo le fe  wou ld  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  you wou ld  have been appo in ted  

permanent ly  ac tua l l y  by  December,  I  th ink ,  i sn ’ t  i t?  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Br ian  Mole fe .  

MR TSOTSI :   As  the  CEO,  tha t ’s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MR TSOTSI :   So Mr  Khoza then became a  normal  board  10 

member.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Or  was he the  Act ing  Cha i rpe rson?  

MR TSOTSI :   No,  he  was not  the  Act ing  Cha i rpe rson .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  he  was not  a t  tha t  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  he,  ja  the  emai l  i s  to  h im.   He 

thanks fo r  fo l low ing up,  I  have a t tached the  invo ices.   And 

then Mr  Z i themba Khoza fo rwards the  invo i ces to  Mr  Ano j  

S ingh.    

Th is ,  the  next  day,  the  17 t h  o f  December  2015.   20 

Then the  invo i ces  or  there ’s  a  rep l y  f rom Ms Maja  Bhana to 

Mr  Z i themba Khoza,  sa id  we w i l l  sor t  the  payment  by  next  

week.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  I  haven ’ t  p laced …[ ind is t inc t ] .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Le t ’s  leave i t  a t  tha t .   I  th ink  ask  your  

las t  quest ion  to  Mr  Tsots i .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   My,  my next  quest ion  is  th is  Mr  

Tsots i ,  on  the  -   I  mean i t  has  now become common cause  

before  the  Commiss ion ,  I  pu t  i t  a t  tha t  leve l ,  I  hope  i t  i s  a t  

tha t  leve l ,  tha t  on  the  9 t h  o f  March  2015 no –  the 

suspens ion  o f  the  execut ives  was not  ment ioned.    

Mr  Pamensky has sa id  tha t .   You have sa id  tha t .   

The execut ives  have sa id  tha t .   Mr  Matona and Cyr i l  

Ramole fe .   Now when you look a t  the  t ranscr ip t  you  p ick  up  10 

comments  by  two  board  members .    

One Dr  Nguban i  and the  o the r,  by  Mr  Pamensky.   

And h is  comments  to  th is  e f fec t ,  you have in t roduced the  

idea o f  the  inqu i ry  f rom the  Pres idency and so  on .  F i r s t l y  

Dr  Nguban i ,  Eskom Bund le  12 ,  page 263.   Jus t  fo r  the 

purposes o f  the  record ,  he  says:  

“Now we are  be ing  asked to  fo rm  a  sub-commi t tee ,  

commi t tee ,  commi t  our  f iduc ia ry  du ty  to  th is  th ing .   

And then the  sub-commi t tee  takes ve ry  ser ious 

s teps tha t  w i l l  invo l ve  cost  tha t  we might  invo l ve  in  20 

res t ruc tur ing  the  organ isa t ion ,  e tce tera ,  p robab ly  i n  

f i r ing  some peop le . ”  

And he says:  

“No Cha i rman.   I  mean we cannot  work  l i ke  th is ,  I ’m  

sor ry. ”  
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 And I  was cur ious on  the  comment  tha t  th is  m igh t  

invo l ve  f i r ing  some peop le .   D id  th is  occur  to  you  a t  tha t  

s tage?  

MR TSOTSI :   Cha i rman,  I  know there ’s  no th ing  tha t ,  o f  tha t  

na ture  tha t  occur red  to  me a t  tha t  t ime.   To  go w i th  f i r ing  

some peop le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No what  I ’m say ing ,  what  I ’m  ask ing  

you is ,  d id  you p ick  th is  up  tha t  he  had sa id  the  inqu i ry  

m ight  p robab ly  invo l ve  f i r ing  o f  some peop le?    

MR TSOTSI :   The s ta tement  was  not  s ign i f i can t  to  me a t  10 

the  t ime.   I  mean I  d id  no t  a t t r ibu te  anyth ing  o f  s ign i f i cance 

to  the  s ta tement  a t  the  t ime,  abso lu te ly.   I  had no bas is  

whatsoever  to ,  to  th ink  tha t  there  cou ld  be  such a  

propos i t ion  a t  any po in t  in  the  process.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   In ,  in  s im i la r  ve in ,  I  want  to  read to  you 

what  Mr  Pamensky says,  aga in  Eskom Bund le  12 ,  page 

270.   He says:  

“Yes,  thank you Cha i r.   Some o f  my concerns are  

f i rs t  o f  a l l  I  rea l l y  th ink  we shou ld  a l l  as  a  board  

meet  w i th  the  s takeho lde r.   My b iggest  concern  is  20 

tha t  we,  i s  tha t  we go ing  down on th is  repor t  and i t  

i s  go ing  to  take  up a  lo t  o f  management  t ime and as  

what  we know i t  i s  the  sk i l l  se t  a t  the  h igh  ex t ra  

leve l  tha t  i s  a  mass ive  prob lem.   I f  we lose  top ,  top 

s ta f f  members  du r ing  th is  c r i t i ca l  t ime,  i t  rea l l y  pu ts  
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the  bus iness a t  a  huge r i sk .   And tha t  i s  my b iggest  

concern .   You know sk i l l s  a re  very  ha rd  to  f ind  

w i th in  th is  leve l  and I  th ink  we rea l l y  need to  

unders tand tha t ,  l i ke  in  a normal  p rocess I  

unders tand tha t  an  invest iga t ion  wants  to  happen.   

And I ’m very,  and I  am very  fo r  an  invest iga t ion 

shou ld  i t  happen,  bu t  i t  i s  a l l  about  the  t im ing  o f  the 

invest iga t ion . ”  

 But  he  says,  i f  we lose  top ,  top  s ta f f  members  

dur ing  th is  c r i t i ca l  t ime.   But  there  hasn ’ t  been any ment ion  10 

o f  tha t .   And once aga in  my quest ion  is ,  d id  you take  note  

o f  th is  a t  tha t  s tage,  on  the  9 t h  o f  March  2015?   

MR TSOTSI :   I  d id  no t  take  i t  as  someth ing  tha t  cou ld  have  

imp ly  any consequences,  tha t  m ight  you know occur  down 

the  l ine .   An inqu i ry  versus v is -à-v i s  loss  o f  top  sk i l l s  in  the  

bus iness,  tha t  re la t ionsh ip  I  d id  no t  make anyth ing  o f  i t ,  a t  

a l l .    

A t  the  t ime when Mark  was  say ing  i t ,  Mark  

Pamensky.   So on re f lec t ion  Cha i rman i t  may,  i t  may mean 

someth ing  more  than meets  the  eye,  bu t  r igh t  now a t  the  20 

t ime I  was,  we  were  dea l ing  w i th  th is  mat te r  a t  tha t  

meet ing ,  no  there  was no s ign i f i cance in  my mind.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  i sn ’ t  tha t  surpr i s ing?  Because a t  

leas t  i f  anybody  knew about  the  pend ing ,  the  idea to  

suspend i t  wou ld  have been you.    
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MR TSOTSI :   Cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Even though  you d id  no t  a r t i cu la te  or  

communica te  i t  to  the  board  on  the  9 t h?  

MR TSOTSI :   Yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  when you sa id  there  and you hear  

one says,  some peop le  m ight  be  f i red ,  and you  haven ’ t  

in t roduced the  idea,  top  s ta f f  management  m ight  be  los t  

and you haven ’ t  in t roduced tha t  idea,  you say you d idn ’ t ,  i t  

d idn ’ t  s t r i ke  you as  someth ing  s t range?  

MR TSOTSI :   Cer ta in ly  no t  a t  the  t ime.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  a t  the  t ime? 

MR TSOTSI :   No.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka,  jus t  –  I  m issed someth ing .   

Who sa id  what  about  top  peop le  be ing  f i red  and when?   

ADV SELEKA SC:   That ,  the  las t  one is  Mr  Mark  Pamensky  

Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:   As  speak ing  when?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   On the  9 t h  o f  March  2015.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  what  d id  he  say?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   He says to  Mr  Tsots i  ta lk ing  about  the  20 

inqu i ry.   He responds,  he  says:  

“My b iggest  concern  is  tha t  we go ing  down on th is  

repor t  and i t  is  go ing  to  take  up a  lo t  o f  

management  t ime as  we won ’ t  –  as  we know i t  is  

the  sk i l l s  se t  a t  the  h igh  ex t ra  leve l .   There  i s  a  
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mass ive  prob lem.   I f  we lose  top ,  top  s ta f f  members  

dur ing  th is  c r i t i ca l  t ime,  i t  rea l l y  pu ts  the  bus iness 

a t  a  huge r i sk .   And th is ,  tha t  i s  my b iggest  

concern . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:   He is ,  you are  read ing  f rom h is  a f f idav i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  I ’m  read ing  f rom … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ta lk ing  about  what  he  sa id  a t  the  meet ing  

o f  the  9 t h .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I ’m  read ing  f rom the  t ranscr ip t  Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   O f?   Of  the  meet ing  o f  the  9 t h?  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   O f  the  meet ing  o f  the  9 t h .    

CHAIRPERSON:   So  does i t  amount  to  h im say ing  a t  some 

s tage,  some top  peop le  a t  Eskom wou ld  be  f i red?   What  

does i t  say  about  f i r ing? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   The,  the  … 

“ I f  we lose  top ,  top  s ta f f  members  du r ing  th is  

c r i t i ca l  t ime. ”  

 He seems to ,  to  express e i ther  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   A fear  o r  concern  tha t  the  Eskom cou ld  

lose  top  peop le?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And f rom the  contex t  o f  the  t ranscr ip t ,  

does i t  ind ica te  where  he  was coming f rom wi th  th is  idea?  

From the  t ranscr ip ts?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That ’s  the  po in t  Cha i r.   No.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Now was tha t  the  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Now tha t ’s  the  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Po in t  you were  ra is ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   To  say,  how cou ld  he  ta lk  about  the  

poss ib i l i t y  o f  Eskom los ing  top  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Top s ta f f .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Peop le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   On the  9 t h .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In  c i r cumstances  where  we know tha t  the  

prev ious day a t  the  Durban meet ing  the  d iscuss ion  had 

inc luded the  suspens ion  o f  some execut ives .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That ’s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And because i t  was on ly  Mr  Tsots i  f rom 

the  board  who … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Had a t tended the  Durban meet ing ,  we  

expect  tha t  i f  any  board  member  knew about  what  had been  20 

d iscussed a t  the  meet ing  in  Durban,  he  or  she wou ld  know 

i t  th rough Mr  Tsots i?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That ’s  r igh t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   And i f  Mr  Tsots i  had not  to ld  any member  

… 
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ADV SELEKA SC:   On the  9 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Then there  is  a  quest ion  mark  as  to  why 

Mr  Pamensky was ta lk ing  about  the  poss ib i l i t y  o f  Eskom 

los ing  top  peop le .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   When in  two o r  th ree  day ’s  t ime tha t  

top ic  was go ing  to  be  be fore  the  board .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And o f  course  a  dec i s ion  taken to  

suspend.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Occur red .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And the  ev idence is  tha t  i t  was on ly  on  

the  11 t h ,  two days  la te r  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  the  Min i s te r  came to  the  meet ing  

and p lan ted ,  they use the  word ,  p lan ted  the  seed o f  

suspens ions.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Yes.   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  two days be fo re ,  apar t  f rom Mr  20 

Tsots i ,  nobody shou ld  be  knowing in  the  board  tha t  there  is  

a  poss ib i l i t y  o f  us  los ing ,  and he  uses the  word  top ,  top  

s ta f f  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Members .    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Where ,  where  is  tha t  t ransc r ip t?   

[ Ind is t inc t ]?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Eskom Bund le  12 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bund le  12 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bund le  12  Cha i r.   Page 270.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   A t  the ,  a t  the  bo t tom o f  the  page.   

Aga ins t  l ine  20  Cha i r.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  I ’ l l ,  I ’ l l  read i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   La ter  to  see the  –  i f  the re  i s  a  

connect ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   And … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   And … 

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you done?  Or  you s t i l l  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  am.   Dr  Nguban i  a lso  made a  s im i la r  

comment  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   2  –  263.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t ’s  no t  the  same bund le .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  the  same t ranscr ip t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  212.   Te l l  me where  about?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  page 263.   A t  the  bo t tom,  aga ins t  

l ine  20  as  we l l .    
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CHAIRPERSON:   Jus t  read i t  in to  the  record .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sha l l  I  read i t  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Aga ins t  l ine  20  i t  says :  

“You know we have had coa l  p lus  cost ,  you know,  

m ines.   Th i s  and tha t ,  bu t  i t  i s  a l l  be ing  e lec tora tes  

to  us  w i thout  a  chance to  in te r rogate .   Now we are  

be ing  asked to  fo rm a  sub-commi t tee ,  commi t  our  

f iduc ia ry  du ty  to  th is  th ing .   And then the  sub-

commi t tee  takes  very  ser ious s teps tha t  invo l ve 10 

cost .   That  we m ight  be  invo l v ing  res t ruc tu r ing  the  

organ isa t ion  e tce tera  [ then he says]  p robab ly  in  

f i r ing  some peop le .  The answer  i s  no  cha i rman.   I  

mean we cannot  work  l i ke  th i s .   I  am sor ry. ”  

Why do they th ink  about  –  why do  they th ink  peop le  w i l l  be  

f i red?  Why do they th ink  top  dog s ta f f  members  wou ld  lose  

the i r  jobs  on  the  9 t h  March  2015?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes I  th ink  –  I  th ink  quest ions shou ld  be  

put  to  them about  th is  s ta tements .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    So  tha t  they ge t  a  chance to  exp la in ,  

maybe then prov ide  an  unders tandab le  exp lana t ion  o f  

cont rac ts .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Was tha t  you r  las t  quest ion?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    That  was the  las t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr  Ntsebeza I  mere ly  jus t  

assumed tha t  you might  have no re-examinat ion .   Do you 

in tend –  wou ld  you l i ke  to  re -examine or  no t  ye t?  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Cha i rpe rson yes bu t  very  br ie f l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  what  i s  you r  es t imate?  F ive  m inutes ,  

ten  m inutes?  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Ten a t  most .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry?  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Ten minutes  a t  the  most .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes okay tha t  i s  r igh t ,  le t ’s  go  fo r  i t .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Thank you very  much.   I  wou ld  beg the  

cha i rperson ’s  pardon in  as  fa r  as  cor rec t  re fe renc ing  o f  the 

bund les  be fo re  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You do not  have  s im i la r  . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I  do  no t  have a  fu l l  s igh t  w i th  me but  

the  documents  have been re ferenced.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe we w i l l  be  ab le  to  jus t  fo l low.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Abso lu te ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  okay,  a l r igh t .   A re  you f ine  do ing  i t  20 

f rom there  or  wou ld  you l i ke  to  go  to  the  pod ium? 

ADV NTSEBEZA:    No i t  i s  f ine .   I  can  proceed f rom here .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .   Okay.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    The f i rs t  one is  to  make re ference to  

th is  to  b r ing  to  the  a t ten t ion  o f  Mr  Tsots i .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    I  am so r ry  I  th ink  you might  depr ive  

yourse l f  o f  the  oppor tun i ty  to  appear  on  te lev i s ion .   They 

must  san i t i se  the  pod ium then you can –  you can s tand  

there .   I  know tha t  i s  no t  your  concern .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I t  i s  no t  our  p r imary  concern  a t  a l l ,  bu t  I  

do  unders tand . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  bu t  the  . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:   You have an overa rch ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    The TV peop le  m ight  compla in  because  

they want  to  –  you to  appear  on  the i r  te lev i s ion .  10 

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Thank you cha i rperson.   Mr  Tsots i  i n  

your  a f f idav i t  –  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  tha t  you were  taken  

th rough by  the  ev idence leader  ear l ie r.   The las t  one you  

f i led .   Where  you  are  d iscuss ing  i ssues re la ted  to  Mr  N ick  

L inne l l .   I  th ink  i t  i s  parag raph 13 o f  your  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have got  i t  . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Yes I  am to ld  i t  i s  Eskom 071233 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have got  i t .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Thank you very   much.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  i f  you  re fer  to  any o f  h is  a ff idav i t s  20 

and you ment ion  the  parag raph I  w i l l  ge t  i t  in  f ron t  o f  me.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Wonder fu l .   Mr  Tsots i  i f  you  do not  m ind 

le t ’s  look  maybe or  fo r  exped ience le t  me read pa ragraph  

13.   You s ta te  in  h is  a f f idav i t  fo r  the  po r t fo l io  commi t tee  on  

pub l i c  en te rpr i se ,  Mr  N ick  L inne l l  s ta tes  on  page  
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U17AZP149,  13 .1  a t  parag raph 16.  

 “Whi ls t  Ms Myen i ’s  son p layed no  ac t ive  ro le  in  

the  meet ing  Jabu  prov ided in fo rmat ion  about  the  

s ta te  o f  Eskom inc lud ing  a l legat ions o f  

wrongdo ing  and reasons fo r  bus iness fa i lu res ,  

some o f  wh ich  a re  in  the  pub l i c  domain . ”  

13 .2  a t  parag raph  17.  

 “To  the  best  o f  my reco l lec t ion  Jabu had a  

number  documents  tha t  dea l t  w i th  a l leged events  

a t  Eskom.   These were  la rge ly  f rom un ident i f ied  10 

sources and unver i f ied  content .   These were  

th ings in  invest iga t ion  wou ld  ident i f y  and were  

background in  the  contex t  bu t  in  par t  some o f  

the  a l legat ions  d id  prov ide  some va lue  in  

scop ing  an approach to  the  invest iga t ion . ”  

Now there  was a  conversa t ion  be tween the  cha i rpe rson and 

yourse l f  regard ing  documents  versus repor t .   I s  th is  by  any  

chance dea l ing  w i th  tha t  conversa t ion  or  i s  th i s  someth ing  

comple te l y  d i f fe ren t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes th is  was the  conversa t ion .  20 

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Ja  and I  am on spec i f i ca l l y  the  

te rm ino logy.   Here  we use the  te rm ino logy documents .   In  

the  ea r l ie r  record  were  I  th ink  i t  i s  in  the  t ransc r ip ts  o f  

p roceed ings i f  no t  m is taken o f  the  11 t h  March 2015.   There  

appears  to  have been an a l legat ion  tha t  you ind ica ted  you  
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have a  repor t  f rom the  P res ident .   A re  you ta l k ing  about  

the  same th ing  here  or  a re  you ta lk ing  about  a  d i f fe ren t  

th ing  he re?  

MR TSOTSI :    Th is  i s  the  same se t  o f  documents .   The 

re ference in  the  board  meet ing  was in  re fe rence as  

ind ica ted  he re  o f  documents  tha t  dea ls  w i th  the  a l leged 

events  o f  Mr  Minn ies  a t  Eskom.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Okay now we have es tab l i shed tha t  you 

enter  –  and cor rec t  me i f  I  am wrong.   You used the  word  

documents  or  a t  leas t  Mr  L inne l l  who you are  quot ing  10 

verbat im here ,  uses the  word ing  documents .   Yet  when you 

are  reco rded in  the  t ransc r ip t  o f  the  11 t h  March you use the  

word  repor ts .   And you were  mean ing  the  same th ing  or  you  

was ta lk ing  separa te  th ing .  

MR TSOTSI :    I  was re fer r ing  to  the  same th ings.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    A l r igh t  yes .   Now s ince we have now 

estab l i shed,  we ta lk ing  about  the  same th ing .   In  the  same 

t ranscr ip t  and I  beg your  pardon aga in  cha i rpe rson  

because I  do  no t  have i t  w i th  me as we speak.   A t  the  t ime 

when –  I  th ink  i t  was Mr  Norman  Ba loy i  in  par t i cu la r  who  20 

pers is ted  a  request  tha t  you p rov ide  a  repor t  a t  the  

meet ing  tha t  w i l l  be  the  bas i s  amongst  wh ich  re l iance cou ld  

be  sought  fo r  the  mooted suspens ion .   What  i f  you  reca l l  

was Dr  Ben Ngubane ’s  engagement  on  tha t  top ic .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r  my reco l lec t ion  there  was tha t  Dr  
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Ngubane was not  in te res ted  in  a  document  wh ich  is  no t  ou r  

document ,  mean ing  an Eskom document .   H is  a t t i tude was 

tha t  i s  a  repor t  –  someone e lse ’s .   We are  look ing  fo r  our  

own repor t  and  tha t  i s  what  we shou ld  be  look ing .   

Essent ia l l y  tha t  was the  comment  tha t  he  made.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Now d id  tha t  in te rvent ion  tha t  by  Dr  

Ben Ngubane d ispe l  o f  the  need fo r  the  repor t  to  be  

brought  fo r th  o r  was there  fo l low up requests  a f te r  he  had  

made tha t  in te rvent ion?  

MR TSOTSI :    No there  was no fo l low up request  in  te rms 10 

o f  board  members  want ing  me to  produce a  repor t .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Pu t  d i f fe ren t ly  i f  the  fe l low board  

members  o f  the  meet ing  accepts  h is  in te rvent ion  when you 

sa id  bu t  we not  in te res ted  in  the  repor ts  o f  o ther  en t i t ies  

l i ke  the  pres iden t ’s .   We want  ou r  own repor t .   Because I  

am t ry ing  to  dea l  w i th  th is  i ssue tha t  says tha t  la te r  –  a  few 

days la te r  an  a l l egat ion  is  made tha t  you make re ference  

to  a  repor t  wh ich  N ick  L inne l l  re fe rs  to  some 

documenta t ion  he re  wh ich  you say is  the  same th ing .  

 But  Dr  Ngubane  in te rvenes in  the  conversa t ion  20 

aga ins t  the  backdrop o f  a  request  f rom Norman Ba loy i  and  

says bu t  we not  in te res ted .   I t  i s  no t  our  repor t ,  we need to  

do  our  own.   Was  there  a  fo l low up  request?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman the  board  members  appeared to  

have los t  in te res t  in  pursu ing  tha t  i ssue when Dr  Ngubane  
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made the  s ta tement  he  made.   And I  –  a t  tha t  t ime too  I  

was not  –  I  d id  no t  pursue the  issue any fu r the r  a f te r  the 

Dr  Ben Ngubane had ind i ca ted  tha t  he  fe l t  tha t  we shou ld  

be  ta lk ing  about  our  own repor t .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    My lea rned f r iend ’s  jun io r  i s  very  k ind  

to  me.   I t  i s  Eskom 2038 –  sor ry  Eskom 12 381 in  te rms o f  

your  bund les  cha i rperson.   In  par t i cu la r  I  th ink  Mr  Ba loy i  

s ta r ts ,  speaker  and then la te r  the  cha i rperson.   And i t  runs 

up  to  12  382.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am ab le  to  fo l low.  10 

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Thank you very  much.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ab le  to  fo l low ja .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    So  the  in  the  l i gh t  o f  th is  record  on  the  

19 t h  i t  wou ld  appear  an  a l legat ion  is  then made aga ins t  you 

tha t  you by  the  way to ld  us  o f  a  repor t  tha t  you la te r  cou ld 

no t  p roduce.   Tha t  you say the  acceptance there  was tha t  i t  

i s  no t  necessary  even i f  i t  was ava i lab le .   I s  tha t  what  you  

sa id .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  the  v iew we shou ld  take  cha i rman  

because I  jus t  say  I  was under  p ressure  a  lo t  in  tha t  20 

meet ing  on  the  19 t h .   And there  are  a  number  o f  th ings 

wh ich  I  cou ld  have ind ica ted  wh ich  I  d id  no t  ind ica te .   

Because the  who le  m indset  was you know focussed on by  

hav ing  to  de fend  myse l f  f rom the  a t tack  wh ich  was made  

aga ins t  me by  the  board .  
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 Yes bu t  in  answer ing  the  quest ion ,  tha t  wou ld  be  

the  case.   I  w i l l  accept  w i th  what  Mr  Ntsebeza say.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    In  as  fa r  as  the  a l leged misdemeanours  

tha t  was a lso  d i scussed a t  length  ear l ie r  on ,  cer ta in ly  i t  

wou ld  appear  on  record  you had to  c la r i f y  as  you tes t i f ied  

what  N ick  L inne l l  document  wou ld  have been re fe r r ing  to .   

And then you  tes t i f ied  a lso  today tha t  bu t  the  

conc lus ionary [ s ic ]  remarks  you made as  found in  your  

a f f idav i t  were  c lear l y  s ta ted  as  you read in to  the  record .   

That  there  was  no bas i s  upon  wh ich  wrongdo ing  was 10 

imputed on the  execut ives  to  be  contempla ted  to  be  

suspended.   Notw i ths tand ing  the  fac t  tha t  there  may have 

been a l legat ions  tha t  had not  ye t  been ver i f ied ,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t  to  unders tand?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes tha t  i s  cor rec t  yes .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    So  when then there  is  an  a l legat ion  

la te r  tha t  –  and I  am t rea t ing  rea l l y  the  th ing  tha t  cou ld  

have –  cou ld  there  have been a  proper  bas is  f o r  your  

fe l low board  members  to  have los t  conf idence in  your  o ther  

than fo r  the  fac t  tha t  there  was a  p lan  tha t  you may not  20 

have been aware  o f  tha t  was go ing  on h i jack ing  these 

proceed ings tha t  you thought  were  o rd inary,  innocent  

enqu i ry  ye t  there  were  peop le  tha t  may have been aware  o f  

o ther  th ings unbeknown.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman th is  i s  a  conf l i c t  fo r  me because I  
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have –  I  th ink  ear l ie r  even myse l f  s ta ted  tha t  there  were  

some go ings on  wh ich  are  d i f f i cu l t  to  exp la in ,  in  te rms o f  

impact ing  the  issues tha t  were  cu r ren t ly  go ing  on  a t  the  

t ime.   So i t  cou ld  very  we l l  be  tha t  th is  cou ld  have been  

the  case.  

 You w i l l  reca l l  a l so  Cha i r  –  I  do  not  know whether  

th is  was put  be fore  the  commiss ion  as  ev idence.   But  I  

s imp ly  say tha t  i t  was.   That  fo l low ing the  –  one  o f  h is  

a l legat ions about  secre t  meet ings.   I  wro te  a  le t te r  to  the  

m in is te r  compla in ing  about  -  in  fac t  th is  very  ex is tence o f  a  10 

secre t  meet ing .  

 And tha t  these  meet ings were  des igned to  

sabotage the  work  tha t  the  board  is  do ing .   And in  fac t  the  

cont rary  to  the  sp i r i t  tha t  we were  do ing  th i s  bus iness and  

as  a  consequence o f  tha t  the  board  is  no t  do ing  what  i t  i s  

expected to  do .  

 I  even suggested to  the  m in i s te r  tha t  m in i s te r  

shou ld  d i sso lve  the  board  on  the  bas is  o f  the  –  th is  k ind  o f  

behav iou r.   So there  was a  lo t  o f  tha t  go ing  on .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Perhaps to  move now to  Mr  L inne l l ’s  20 

a f f idav i t  wh ich  was –  as  I  unders tand i t  f i l ed  in  December  

las t  year  –  2020.   Th i s  cha i rperson I  do  no t  know whethe r  

i t  i s  read in  the  record  bu t  was made ava i lab le  to  us .   A t  

leas t  to  me,  la te  yesterday.   And I  do  be l ieve  tha t  my 

co l league –  we rece ived i t  f rom Advocate  Se leka.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    What  document  i s  i t?  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I t  i s  Mr  N ick  L inne l l ’s  supp lementary  

a f f idav i t  pursuant  to  h im hav ing  appeared on the  5 t h  and  

the  6 t h  October  las t  yea r.   Where  he  seeks to  exp la in  

cer ta in  th ings tha t  he  be l ieves tha t  when re f lec t ing  on  the  

t ranscr ip t  o f  p roceed ings were  no t  pu t  o ra l l y  as  he  wou ld  

have loved to .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh okay I  am not  sure  i f  I  have seen i t .   

Bu t  i f  you  have got  i t  –  e i ther  we have i t  o r  the  ev idence  

leaders  have got  i t .  10 

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I  am sure  the  ev idence leaders  do  have  

i t  because we go t  i t  –  the  spec i f i c  paragraph is  pa ragraph 

50 . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You shou ld  jus t  s ta te  what  the  da te  o f  

the  a f f idav i t  i s  so  tha t  i t  w i l l  be  easy to  t race  i t .   When i t  

was deposed to .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Yes cha i rpe rson I  w i l l  ge t  to  i t  now.   

The 17 t h  December  2020.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay I  th ink  Mr  Se leka appears  to  want  

to  say someth ing  about  th is .   Maybe speak f rom where  you  20 

are  Mr  Se leka i f  you  can because  the  person who is  go ing  

to  san i t i se  seem to  be  fa r.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    ( Inaud ib le  –  away f rom mic ) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    ( Inaud ib le  –  away f rom mic ) .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    ( Inaud ib le  –  away f rom mic ) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So the  Cha i r  and us  w i l l  no t  have i t  in  

the  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    A t  the  moment .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    A t  th is  p resen t  moment  yes.   Because  

Mr  Tsots i  d id  no t  address the  s i tua t ion  in  h i s  la tes t  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r i gh t  jus t  in  case tha t  was not  10 

captured in  the  record .   Mr  Se leka says tha t  a f f idav i t  to  

wh ich  Mr  Ntsebeza is  re fe r r ing  was rece ived by  the  

commiss ion  bu t  has no t  been inc luded in  the  bund le .   But  

you may –  go  ahead Mr  Ntsebeza.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I  am indebted . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    We want  to  f in ish  Mr  Tsots i ’s  ev idence.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I  am indebted.   Paragraphs 50.14,  and I  

w i l l  read i t  in to  the  record  very  shor t l y.   Cer ta in ly  to  my 

knowledge the re  was no invo lvement  o f  Mr  Popo or  the  

. . . ( ind is t inc t )  the  11 t h  March 2015.  20 

50 .14.  

 “ I f  I  had been  par t  o f  the  p loy  to  suspend  

execut ives under  the  pre tex t  o f  an  inqu i ry  i t  

wou ld  have been  log ica l  to  assume tha t  I  wou ld  

have as  a  bus iness consu l tan t  who der ives  h is  
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l i v ing  f rom such work  who have a  pre-sense to  

the  board ’s  demand to  l im i t  enqu i ry  and s imp ly  

. . .  ( ind is t inc t ) .   R23-mi l l ion  i s  tha t  Dentons and 

th rough a  l im i ted  invest iga t ion .   One wou ld  no t  

expect  me to  ac t  to  my own det r iment .   The on ly  

benef i t  I  secured  fo r  th is  engagement  was the  

R30 000 tha t  u l t imate ly  was pa id  f o r  my serv ices  

fo r  the  work  done f rom the  even ing  o f  the  8 t h  

March  to  about  the  . . .  ( ind is t inc t ) . ”  

That  i s  –  and I  c lose  the  quota t ion  there ,  you had made the  10 

re ference to  payment  be ing  made to  Mr  L inne l l .   I s  th is  

where  you a t t r ibu te  th is  fee  tha t  was pa id  fo r  o r  i s  there  

any o the r  . . .  ( ind is t inc t ) .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t  cha i rman.   I  saw i t  in  tha t  

document .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    I  cou ld  be  done –  i f  I  may beg your  

pardon jus t  one more  second.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Thank you one las t  po in t  cha i rperson.   

A lo t  o f  d iscuss ion  occur red  ear l ie r  regard ing  the  exchange  20 

between yourse l f  and the  m in is te r  in  par t i cu la r  regard ing  

the  compos i t ion  and the  names o f  the  board  commi t tees.   

That  on  the  16 t h  December  2014 you had sent  to  the  

m in is te r.   And then la te r  on  -  a t  leas t  on  record  what  has  

been made ava i lab le  i s  the  rev i sed one tha t  you send to  
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the  m in is te r  in  January.   Now i f  I  may beg my ev idence  

leader ’s  ass i s tance on tha t  spec i f i c  a f f idav i t .   Because I  

want  to  make re ference to  a  spec i f i c  paragraph.  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t  okay.    

Whi le  your  counse l  i s  look ing  fo r  the  re levant  

passages can I  c la r i f y  th is?   Wi th  regard  to  the  

compos i t ion  o f  the  d i f fe ren t  commi t tees o f  the  board  tha t  

we ta lked about  ear l ie r ;  u l t imate ly  the  compos i t ion  o f  the 

commi t tees o f  the  board  tha t  p reva i l  and was imp lemented.   

Was i t  the  one tha t  the  min i s te r  had ins i s ted  upon had sent  10 

to  you o r  was i t  another  one tha t  you put  up?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman f rom what  I  saw o f  the  document  

tha t  I  was re fer red  to  show the  two –  16  December  and 26  

January.   The 16 t h  December  one is  the  one tha t  I  had sent  

to  the  m in is te r  wh ich  I  had rece ived f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa.   

Which  I  may say and I  w i l l  say  th i s  in  a  fo l low up a f f idav i t ,  

i s  substant ia l l y  the  same as what  appears  on  my –  on  the  

26 t h  January.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes bu t  my quest ion  was not  tha t .   My 

quest ion  was we saw the  compos i t ion  o f  the  board  20 

commi t tees tha t  you sent  to  the  m in i s te r  on  the  16 t h  

December  wh ich  you say you got  f rom Mr  Sa l im Essa –  the  

compos i t ion .   But  the  emai l  was your  emai l?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then we have seen the  compos i t ion  
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o f  the  board  commi t tees tha t  you sent  to  the  m in is te r  on  

the  26 t h  January.  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you sa id  the  m in i s te r  sent  you the  

same compos i t ion  as  the  compos i t ion  you sent  h im on the 

16 t h  December  wh ich  was the  compos i t ion  g iven to  you by  

Mr  Sa l im Essa.   My quest ion  is ,  wh ich  compos i t ion  

u l t imate ly  -  was u l t imate ly  imp lemented?  

MR TSOTSI :    I t  is  tha t  same compos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Which  one?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    The one tha t  I  rece ived f rom the  m in is te r  

and I  sa id  . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    The one I  had sent  to  the  m in is te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes tha t  i s  the  one tha t  was u l t imate ly  

imp lemented.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay no tha t  . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

MR TSOTSI :    Same as I  sa id  cha i rman or  my invo lvement  

–  my membersh ip  o f  the  investmen t  and f inance commi t tee .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    So  when –  in  the  one tha t  you sent  to  

the  m in is te r  on  the  16 t h  December  your  name was re f lec ted  

a lso  in  the  investment  and f inance  commi t tee .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the  one tha t  the  m in is te r  sen t  to  you 
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was the  same except  tha t  your  name was no longer  in  the 

investment  and  f inance commi t tee ,  i s  tha t  what  you  

say ing?  

MR TSOTSI :    No.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  –  what  she sent  you was  exact ly  

what  you have sent  h im? 

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  la te r  on  you  yourse l f  took  your  name 

out  o f  the  investment  and f inance  commi t tee .  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    And was there  a  rep lacement  fo r  you in  

tha t  commi t tee  or  was there  no  rep lacement  . . .  

( in te rvenes) .  

MR TSOTSI :    There  was a  rep lacement .   There  was  

somebody e l se  who took my pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  wou ld  you have dec ided on the  

rep lacement  o r  wou ld  the  m in i s te r  have?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  dec ided on the  rep lacement .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wi thout  the  m in is te r?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   So but  u l t imate ly  i s  the  

one you rece ive  f rom the  min is te r  tha t  was imp lemented  

sub jec t  to  the  fac t  tha t  your  name was no longer  in  

investment  and f inance commi t tee .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    And somebody e lse  was put  in  there  and  

the  person who was put  in  was dec ided upon by  yourse l f .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   But  you jus t  sa id  now I  th ink  tha t  

the  –  you sa id  the  compos i t ion  was substant ia l l y  say ing  –  

you remember  in  the  morn ing  we ta lk  –  we t r ied  to  

es tab l i sh  f rom you whether  i t  was exact ly  the  same or  

substant ia l l y  and  I  thought  you sa id  exact ly.   But  now you 

say substant ia l l y.   Do you remember  tha t  d iscuss ion? 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes cha i rman I  remember  tha t .   I  th ink  and I  10 

m ight  have used  the  word  exact l y  in  my a f f idav i t  to  the 

por t fo l io  commi t tee .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    Bu t  now on see ing  and on reca l l ing  tha t  I  

have ac tua l l y  moved myse l f  ou t  o f  the  IFC,  i t  wou ld  no t  be 

ident ica l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  i t  may be tha t  I  keep put t ing  to  you  

someth ing  in  a  d i f fe ren t  contex t  –  someth ing  you sa id  in  a  

d i f fe ren t  contex t .   Because you may have been say ing  in  

the  morn ing  the  compos i t ion  tha t  the  m in i s te r  sent  to  you  20 

was exact ly  the  same as the  compos i t ion  you sent  to  her  

on  the  16 t h  December.  

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  i f  you  say the  two were  the  same – 

exact ly  the  same tha t  wou ld  co r rec t .  
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MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  d i f fe ren t  i s  the  compos i t i on  tha t  

was u l t imate ly  comple te  –  imp lemented because  the  one 

tha t  was u l t imate ly  imp lemented in  fac t  f rom the  one you  

sent  to  the  m in i s te r  on  the  16 t h  December  and the  one the  

m in is te r  sent  to  you on ly  in  one respect .   Namely  tha t  your  

name was no l onger  in  the  commi t tee  fo r  investment  and  

f inance,  o therw ise  i t  was the  same.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .   Do not  fo rge t  cha i rman I  a lso  sa id  

tha t  I  a lso  d id  my changes wh ich  inc luded amongst  o thers  10 

my remova l  o f  myse l f  f rom the  IFC.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  ja ,  no ,  no  I  unders tand tha t  bu t  . . .  

( in te rvenes) .  

MR TSOTSI :    So  the  on ly  th ing  the  m in is te r  –  the  on ly  

th ing  tha t  go t  re ta ined even a f te r  the  m in is te r  had 

ins t ruc ted  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tee  shou ld  be  

exact ly  as  she has sent  i t  back to  me wh ich  i nc luded me 

and the  IFC.   I  s t i l l  changed myse l f  –  took myse l f  ou t  . . .  

( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  t ime,  ja .  20 

MR TSOTSI :    Even post  tha t  t ime.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   Okay Mr  Ntsebeza.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    P rec ise ly  my area o f  in te res t  in  

c la r i f i ca t ion  on  re -exam . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  
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ADV NTSEBEZA:    May I  reques t  tha t  we f i rs t  focus on  

Eskom 071222,  parag raph 4 ,  as  we t ry  and c la r i f y  . . .  

( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes you can con t inue.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    And I  w i l l  read in to  the  record ,  th is  i s  

Mr  And i le  Zo la  Tsots i ’s  a f f idav i t  –  supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay you read ing  too so f t l y.  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Oh,  i t  i s  Mr  Tsots i ’s  a f f idav i t  a t  

parag raph 4  and I  read . . .  ( in te rvenes) .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja  i t  i s  the  one tha t  we based  Exh ib i t  10 

U17.2 ,  s ta r t ing  a t  page 1222 and you are  read ing  f rom . . .  

( in te rvenes) .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:    Cor rec t  paragraph 4 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV NTSEBEZA:     

“To  the  best  o f  my reco l lec t ion  the  a l loca t ions as  

re f lec ted  in  my emai l  o f  16  December  2014 are  

prec ise ly  as  I  had rece ived them f rom Mr  Sa l im 

Essa.   A t  the  t ime I  dec ided to  pass i t  on  to  t he  

Min is te r  Brown as is .   And my commenta ry  20 

regard ing  the  cha i rperson o f  Aud i t  &  R isk  

Commi t tee  need ing  to  be  a  CA,  I  was pr im ing the  

m in is te r  to  changes tha t  I  in tend to  make wh ich  

subsequent ly  d id  –  I  suppose I  d id .  

One such change  was remov ing  my name f rom the  
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investment  and f inance commi t tee . ”  

Now what  do  you mean by  th is?   Do you want  to  expand?  I  

mean we unders tand what  you  meant .   You d id  pass  

exact ly  tha t  wh ich  you rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa to  the 

m in is te r.   But  a lso  you say you were  pr im ing the  Min is te r  

fo r  changes,  what  do  you mean  by  pr im ing,  expand on  

tha t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman when I  looked a t  the  commi t tee  o f  

the  a l loca t ion ,  I  c lea r ly  d id  no t  agree w i th  what  was on 

there ,  so  when I  am ta lk ing  abou t  p r im ing the  Min is te r  I  10 

was a le r t ing  he r  tha t  I  am l i ke l y  to  make some changes 

because tha t  was  my . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

ADV NGCEBETSHA:   Hold  on  there .    Now Cha i rperson i f  

I  beg your  pa rdon and ask th i s ,  you see Eskom 07031,  th is  

i s  Mr  Tsots i ’s  o r i g ina l  a f f idav i t .    On pa ragraph 20.3  I  s ta r t  

to  read.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  le t  us  read.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:     

“The o ther  occas ion  was when the  new Board  came 

in to  be ing ,  where  I  was requ i red  to  p lace  Board  20 

members  in  sub-commi t tees o f  the  Board .   Sa l im 

Essa sent  me h is  conf igura t ion  and asked tha t  I  

pass i t  on  to  the  Min i s te r  as  my submiss ion .   I  

qu ie t l y  igno red h i s  submiss ion  and  sent  m ine to  the  

Min is te r  whereupon the  Min is te r  responded w i th  the  
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exact  submiss ion  I  have rece ived f rom Sa l im Essa.   

I  kep t  go ing  back and fo r th  w i th  th is  p rocess o f  

chopp ing  and chang ing  loca t ions  w i th  the  Min is te r  

un t i l  she  ca l led  me to  a  meet ing ,  a t  the  meet ing  was  

Sa l im Essa and Tony Gupta ,  she  mere ly  in fo rmed 

me tha t  the  Board  a l loca t ion  w i l l  be  the  way she  

sent  them to  me.   Th is  she d id  in  the  presence o f  

these two gent leman.   I  do  no t  know i f  Mr  Essa had 

any invo lvement  in  my res ignat ion . ”  

Now,  I  c lose  quote  there .    What  we are  p i ck ing  up  f rom the 10 

or ig ina l  a f f idav i t  read together  w i th  th is  supp lement ,  i s  tha t  

-  and you must  cor rec t  me where  I  am wrong.   The or ig ina l  

l i s t  tha t  you sen t  on  the  16 t h  o f  December  was rece ived 

f rom Sa l im Essa and was sent  as  is  to  the  Min i s te r,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?   

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .   

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Second ly,  what  we a re  p i ck ing  up  

spec i f i ca l l y  read ing  f rom your  o r ig ina l  a f f idav i t ,  is  tha t ,  

whereas we have  dea l t  w i th  the  Cha i rperson,  regard ing  the  

inaccuracy o f  p lac ing  the  words qu ie t l y  ignored,  was not  20 

what  rea l l y  happened.   

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Notw i ths tand ing  what  your  i n ten t ion  

was to  convey th is .  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  
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ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Bu t  the  rea l i t y  i s  tha t  the re  was a  

back and fo r th  chopp ing  and chang ing  between yourse l f  

and the  Min is te r.   Can you expand on tha t  what  you meant?  

MR TSOTSI :    What  I  meant ,  there  is  tha t  I  made the  

changes o r  suggested changes fo l low ing what  Min is te r 's  

response was when I  sent  Sa l im Essa ’s  o r ig ina l  

submiss ion ,  and  I  then got  the  idea f rom the  Min is te r  

aga in ,  tha t  I  shou ld  no t  make  any changes and the  

a l loca t ion  is  as  what  she had sent  me.  So…[ in tervene]  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Yes,  cont inue.   10 

MR TSOTSI :    So  th is  cu lm inated then in  he r  ca l l ing  me to 

a  meet ing  because I  suppose in  her  m ind,  I  was res i s t ing  

what  she was say ing ,  by  in t roduc ing  changes tha t  were  no t  

in  accordance w i th  what  she had wanted to  happen.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do you know why she wou ld  ins i s t  on  the 

compos i t ion  o f  commi t tees be ing  the  way she wanted them 

to  be ,  o ther  than  the  one or  two commi t tees tha t  she says  

in  her  a f f idav i t ,  she was lega l l y  en t i t led  to  dec ide  upon 

because she says  in  her  a f f idav i t :  

“Lega l ly,  I  was ent i t led ,  o r  ob l iged or  I  had the  20 

respons ib i l i t y  to  see to  the  compos i t ion  o f . ”  

I  th ink  the  Aud i t  and R isk  Commi t tee  and the  E th ics  

Commi t tee .  

“To  the  o thers ,  the  o ther  commi t tees. ”  

She seems to  concede tha t  she d id  no t  lega l l y  have a  r igh t  
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o f  power  to  p roceed,  to  de termine the i r  compos i t ion .   But  

here  now,  on  your  ve rs ion ,  she was ins i s t ing  tha t  even w i th  

regard  to  the  o ther  commi t tees,  the  compos i t ion  shou ld  be  

the  way she wanted,  and not  the  way you  as  the  

Cha i rperson or  you as  the  Board  wanted i t .   Do you know 

why she wou ld  have ins is ted  on  do ing  someth ing  tha t  she  

had no r igh t  to  do? 

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  do  no t  know o f  tha t  exp l i c i t l y,  I  

do  no t  have any ev idence to  tha t  so  tha t  I  can say I  know.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    However,  the  moment  I  go t  th is  document  

w i th  the  compos i t ion  f rom Sa l im Essa where  he  sa id  I  

shou ld  pass i t  on to  the  Min is te r,  I  immedia te ly  had in  m ind  

tha t  there  must  be  some re la t ionsh ip  be tween Sa l im Essa 

and Min is te r  Brown.    

That  Sa l im wou ld  ask  me to  do  a  t h ing  l i ke  th is ,  and 

then what  was re in fo rced in  my m ind in  te rms o f  tha t  was  

when I  then was ca l led  by  the  Min i s te r,  and she ins i s ted  on  

what  she ins i s ted  i .e .  tha t  a l loca t ion  tha t  I  o r ig ina l l y  go t  

f rom Sa l im shou ld  s tay  as  i t  i s  and unchanged.  20 

And say,  do ing  tha t  in  the  presence o f  Sa l im Essa  

and Tony Gupta .   So I  came to  t he  conc lus ion  there ,  and 

then tha t  she was  serv ing  the  in te res ts  o f  peop le  ou ts ide  o f  

Eskom,  namely  the  Gupta ’s .   That  i s  the  impress ion  I  have 

and tha t  i s  the  impress ion  I  go t  a t  the  t ime.   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Mr  Ngcebetsha.   

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    That  w i l l  be  a l l ,  thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you.   I  th ink  there  is  jus t  

one o r  two las t  th ings Mr  Tsots i .   You know,  your  counse l  

re fe r red  you to  your  a f f idav i t  where  you -  where  he  quoted 

or  where  in  your  a f f idav i t  had quoted Mr  L inne l l ,  ta lk ing  

about  documents  tha t  Mr  Maswangany i  had the  meet ing  in  

Durban,  and he asked you whethe r  those are  the  

documents  tha t  you were  ta lk ing  about  when you sa id  there  

was a  repor t ,  and  you sa id ,  yes ,  you remember  tha t?   10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  I  am under  the  impress ion  and I  

th ink  I  d id  say th is  be fo re  you,  you d id  no t  say  tha t  i s  no t  

t rue .   I  am under  the  impress ion  tha t  you are  repor ted  to  

have sa id  to  the  Board ,  on  the  11 t h  tha t  the  repor t  you were  

ta lk ing  about  was  in  the  Pres idency.   

I f  I  am wrong about  tha t ,  my quest ion  m ight  fa l l  

away but  i f  I  am co r rec t  about  tha t ,  there  m ight  be  a  

quest ion  o f ,  how i t  i s  poss ib le  t ha t  you cou ld  say tha t  

those are  the  documents  we are  ta lk ing  about ,  wh ich  Mr  20 

Maswangany i  had tha t  meet ing  o f  the  8 t h  i f  you  had sa id  

the  repor t  you were  ta lk ing  about  was in  the  Pres idency.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  d id  say tha t  because do not  

fo rge t ,  f rom my perspect ive ,  because th is  th ing  was  

ent i re l y  new.   There  were  peop le  who had documents  
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there ,  and I  took  the  v iew,  tha t  these documents  were  pa r t  

o f  documents  wh ich  were  in  the  hands o f  peop le  in  the 

Pres idency,  i t  happen to  be  in  the  hands o f  a  par t i cu la r  

ind iv idua l  a t  tha t  t ime.  

And I  unders tood  tha t  they themse lves wou ld  have  

got ten  those documents  f rom the  Pres idency,  f rom 

somebody w i th in  the  Pres idency,  and so ,  I  was re fe r r ing  to  

the  to  the  source  o f  the  document ,  the  fac t  tha t  someone  

e lse  had phys i ca l l y  the  document  in  the i r  hand was not  

rea l l y  the  issue.   I  was rea l l y  say ing ,  th is  i s  the  source  o f  10 

the  document .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  then there  is  the  quest ion  o f  when 

exact ly  the  meet ing  tha t  you  ta lked about ,  invo l v ing  

yourse l f ,  Ms Brown and Mr  Essa and Tony Gup ta  took 

p lace.    

Your  counse l  a lso  re fer red  to  quoted pa ragraphs  

f rom your  a f f idav i t  where  you seem to  say the re  was  

too ’ ing  and f ro ’ ing  be tween or  ta l k ing  be tween yourse l f  and 

the  Min is te r  in  re la t ion  to  the  compos i t ion  o f  the  Board  

commi t tees,  un t i l  she  ca l led  you to  a  meet ing  and sa id ,  the  20 

compos i t ion  tha t  w i l l  be  imp lemented was the  one she had  

sent  to  you.   

That  seemed to  suggest  to  me  tha t  you may be  

mis taken in  th ink ing  tha t  a  meet ing  took p lace before  the  

26 t h  o f  January.   I  do  no t  know whether  you have the  same 
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fee l ing  because  when you say  un t i l  i t ' s  l i ke  a f te r  tha t  

meet ing ,  the  too ’ ing  and f ro ’ ing  s topped because now she  

had put  her  foo t  down,  bu t  be fore  tha t ,  there  was exchange  

o f  d i f fe ren t  compos i t ions  be tween  yourse lves or  you kept  

on  send ing .   

In  the  end,  i t  m igh t  no t  mat te r  whe ther  i t  was befo re  

or  a f te r  the  26 t h  o f  January  bu t  I  thought  I  must  jus t  ra ise  

tha t  aga in ,  whether  in  your  own mind you seem qu i te  c lear  

tha t  i t  was before  the  26 t h  o f  January,  o r  whether  i t  cou ld  

be  tha t  i t  was a f te r.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  i t  was be fore  the  26 t h  o f  January.  

Do not  fo rge t  a lso ,  i f  you  reca l l  some o f  the  ev idence f rom 

o ther  Board  members ,  tha t  they were  a l ready opera t ing  in  

sub-commi t tees i n  January.    

CHAIRPERSON:    So  th is  was before?  

MR TSOTSI :    Yes,  i t  wou ld  have had to  have been  

c la r i f ied  to  a  la rge  ex ten t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   Okay,  no th ing  

ars ing?  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Mr  Tsots i  jus t  opens another  jus t  20 

opens another  can o f  worms a f te r  the  o ther.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Ngcebetsha?  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Cha i rperson,  ce r ta in ly  fo r  me I  

p robab ly  was ove r  s imp l i s t i c ,  I  thought  the  po in t  was made,  

maybe i f  you indu lge  me jus t  on  th is  las t  po in t  a r i s ing  f rom 
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your  comment .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Maybe you can do i t  f rom 

there .  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Yes.   Mr  Tsots i  now,  the  back and 

fo r th  be tween yourse l f  and the  Min is te r  a  t  what  po in t  does  

tha t  happen,  i f  you  were  to  g i ve  a  proposed dates  because  

we know tha t  the  16 t h  o f  December  2014 you rece ived f rom 

Essa you passed onto  the  Min i s te r.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r  th is  wou ld  have occur red  shor t l y  a f te r  

I  have rece ived the  response f rom the  Min i s te r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    R igh t .  

MR TSOTSI :    A f te r  I  had sent  I  passed on what  Sa l im Essa 

had sent  me,  she  came back and sa id ,  th is  i s  okay.   Then I  

-  fo l low ing tha t  tha t  wou ld  have been post  the  16 t h .   So i t  

wou ld  be  somet ime between the  16 t h  and le t  us  say,  maybe 

the  f i rs t  week or  so  o f  January.   That  wou ld  have been the  

sor t  o f  the  t imef rame.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  maybe before  you proceed Mr  

Ngcebetsha le t  me jus t  in te rpose  th is  quest ion .   You see,  20 

the  le t te r,  the  emai l  le t te r  read to  you f rom the  Min i s te r  o f  

the  28 t h  o f  January,  wh ich  we a l l  thought  must  have  been a  

response to  the  compos i t ion  you sent  to  her  on  the  26 t h  o f  

January.  

I f  you  read tha t  emai l  she seems not  to  be  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 195 of 259 
 

respond ing  to  the  compos i t ion  you sent  in  substance,  she  

seems to  be  say ing  you sent  i t  in  a  wrong way,  you must  

send i t  under  cover  o f  some le t te r,  and then she se ts  ou t  a  

number  o f  i tems,  she says you must  send i t  together  w i th  

a l l  o f  those requ i rements .   

Now,  i f  she  had d i rec t l y  p r i o r  to  tha t  sa id  to  you,  

you sha l l  imp lement  my compos i t ion  there  may be  some 

tens ion  there  because she seems to  be  in  tha t  emai l  to  be 

say ing  I  w i l l  cons ide r  your  compos i t ion  bu t  a f te r  you have 

done the  fo l low ing,  pu t  i t  under  cover  o f  a  cer ta in  le t te r  10 

and a lso  g ive  me the  fo l low ing th ings,  she se ts  ou t  s ix  

th ings.   Now,  i f  your  vers ion ,  on  your  vers ion  tha t  p r io r  to  

the  26 t h  o f  January,  she had a l ready sa id  imp lement  my 

compos i t ion  and noth ing  e lse .   

I t  seems tha t  tha t  m ight  no t  be  cons is ten t  w i th  the  

tone o f  he r  emai l  o f  the  28 t h  where  she seems to  be  

enter ta in ing ,  and  not  re jec t ing  your  compos i t ion  bu t  say ing  

br ing  i t  under  cover  o f  another  le t te r  and inc lude the  

fo l low ing o the r  th ings.   But  you might  say  look I  am c lea r  

in  my mind i t  was befo re  or  you might  say,  look ,  maybe i t  20 

was a f te r.   In  the  end,  i t  m igh t  no t  mat te r  and I  was jus t  

th ink ing  you migh t  be  ab le  -  i t  m igh t  jog  your  memory.  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman what  I  sa id  i s  tha t  the  meet ing  o f  

the  Min is te r  where  the  two gent lemen were  presen t  Sa l im 

Essa and Tony Gupta ,  i s  rea l l y  the  cu lm inat ion  o f  what  the 
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Min is te r  wanted  and tha t  was ,  as  fa r  as  she was  

concerned,  pu t t ing  your  foo t  down as you say,  th is  i s  what  

i s  go ing  to  happen,  r igh t .    

Now,  tha t  meet ing  occurs  be fo re  the  26 t h  so  on  the  

26 t h  I  sent  to  her,  in  essence,  what  she says,  i s  the  

cu lm inat ion  o f  what  shou ld  be  done fo r  the  say ing  fo r  the  

tha t  I  ins is ted  on  tak ing  myse l f  ou t  o f  the  IFC.   She 

accepted tha t  tha t  ins is tence on my pa r t ,  bu t  the  res t  o f  

the  compos i t ion  i s  the  same as what  Sa l im Essa had sent  

me on the  26 t h ,  no tw i ths tand ing  my i te ra t ions tha t  I  sent  to  10 

her  in  the  in te r im between the  16 t h  o f  December  and the  

da te  on  wh ich  she put  her  foo t  down in  the  p resence o f  the  

Gupta ’s .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR TSOTSI :    So  what  she was ask ing  fo r  on  the  28 t h  i s  

jus t  a  fo rmal isa t ion  o f  what  I  had sent  her  on  the  26 t h  in  a 

fo rmat  wh ich  she  can use in  he r  repor t ing ,  in  a  fo rmat  she  

can use in  the ,  what  was ca l led  the  shareho lders  meet ing  

w i th  the  Board .   So i t  was jus t  a  fo rmal isa t ion  on  her  par t  

to  say,  I  want  th is  compos i t ion  you sent  me on the  26 t h  pu t  20 

i t  and inc lude the  fo l low ing th ings.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  Mr  Ngcebetsha,  you had asked fo r  

one quest ion  I  gave you but  you might  have the  las t  one.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    The las t  i s  tha t  pu t  d i f fe ren t ly,  th is  

i s  the  propos i t ion  I  pu t  to  you,  you  need to  cor rec t  me i f  i t  
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i s  wrong.    

`  The 26 t h  cor respondence becomes the  cu lm inat ion  

o f  your  conced ing  tha t  a l l  the  changes you had suggested 

were  re jec ted  sa fe  fo r  you tak ing  yourse l f  ou t  o f  A ,  B  tha t  

the  response by  her  on  the  28 t h  s imp ly  suggests  t ha t  now 

tha t  I  am sat is f ied  tha t  you are  do ing  what  I  want ,  and not  

what  you post ,  now you can fo rmal ly  pu t  i t  in  th is  post .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i rman,  I  w ish  I  cou ld  have put  i t  tha t  way 

but  tha t  i s  p rec ise ly,  p rec ise l y  the  s i tua t ion .  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    Thank you,  very  much.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  you pay h im fo r  tha t .   But  le t  me 

ask the  quest ion ,  you r  compos i t ion  o f  the  26 t h ,  because Mr  

Se leka ’s  jun io r  has no t ,  we have not  had the  f ina l  vers ion  

o f  what  she is  p repar ing .   Your  compos i t ion  o f  the  26 t h  tha t  

you sent  to  her,  to  the  Min is te r  was i t  the  same as the  

compos i t ion  she sent  to  you,  except  tha t  your  name was no 

longer  in  the  Investment  and F inance Commi t tee?  

MR TSOTSI :    The answer  i s  yes ,  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Now,  in  your  a f f idav i t  in  

the  paragraph tha t  your  counse l  have read,  you seem to  20 

suggest  tha t  you in tended mak ing  changes to  the  16 t h  

December  compos i t ion ,  bu t  you  have on ly  ta lked about  

remov ing  your  name.   Does tha t  mean you dec ided not  to  

make any o ther  changes tha t  you may have thought  you  

wou ld  make?  
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MR TSOTSI :    The o ther  –  yes one change I  reca l l  mak ing  

was to  take  Chway i ta  Mabude ou t  o f ,  as  Cha i rperson o f  

ARC and put  in  Mark  Pamensky because Chway i ta  a l though 

qu i te  she is  a  f inanc ia l  person a t  the  t ime,  I  do  no t  th ink 

she was a  CA,  and I  made the  po in t  in  my s ta tement  tha t  

o rd inar i l y  tha t  pos i t ion  is  occup ied  by  someone w i th  a  CA,  

so  Mark  Pamensky be ing  a  CA,  I  pu t  h is  name there .   

So tha t  i s  one o f  the  changes I  reca l l .   Some o thers  

I  cou ld  have made on the  bas is  o f  the  CV ’s  o f  the  Board  

members  when I  looked a t ,  wh ich  is  what  was gu id ing  me 10 

in  te rms o f  the  a l loca t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  is  the  pos i t ion  there fore ,  tha t  the  

compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees o f  the  Board  tha t  was f ina l l y  

imp lemented was  one,  no t  exact ly  the  same as the  one tha t  

the  Min i s te r  sent  to  you.   Two,  one  d i f fe rence was tha t  you  

had taken your  name out  o f  Investment  and F inance  

Commi t tee  bu t  tha t  was not  the  on ly  change you made.   

You a lso  made some changes re la t ing  to  Mr  Mabude and 

Mr  Pamensky.  

MR TSOTSI :    Ms  Mabude.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh is  i t  Ms I  am sor ry,  Ms Mabude,  bu t  

a re  you say ing  there  cou ld  be  o ther  changes tha t  you do 

not  remember?  

MR TSOTSI :    There  cou ld  have been o the r  changes Cha i r  

tha t  I  m igh t  have proposed but  I  do  no t  reca l l ,  qu i te  
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honest ly.   

CHAIRPERSON:    So ,  f rom what  you are  now say ing ,  i t  

looks  l i ke  the re  may have been substant ia l  changes to  the  

compos i t ion  tha t  she sent  you tha t  you e f fec ted .  

MR TSOTSI :   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  f i rs t  you sa id  one,  your  name.   Now,  

you have sa id  a lso  Ms Mabude but  you have sa id  there  

cou ld  be  o thers .   So I  am say ing  i t  looks  l i ke  cou ld  be  

substant ia l  because the  commi t tee 's  members  were  no t  

many in  any commi t tee .  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  you –  the re  was about  fou r  o r  f i ve  

peop le  a t  most  o f  the  t ime,  i s  i t  no t?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cha i r,  so  le t  me put  i t  another  way.   The 

Min is te r  re jec ted  eve ry  change  I  made save  or  my 

exc lus ion  o f  myse l f  f rom the  IFC tha t  i s…[ in tervene ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  i f  tha t  i s  so  then you must  be  back 

to  your  ve rs ion ,  wh ich  is  the  compos i t ion  o f  the 

commi t tee 's  tha t  was u l t imate ly  imp lemented,  was the  

same as the  compos i t ion  tha t  the  Min is te r  sent  to  you,  20 

except  tha t  your  name no longer  appeared  under  

Investment  and F inance Commi t tee .   

MR TSOTSI :    That  was what  u l t imate ly  happened.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  bu t  a re  you say ing  in  be tween 

before  you reached tha t  po in t ,  you had suggested o the r  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 200 of 259 
 

changes inc lud ing  Ms Mabude and  Mr  Pamensky?  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  tha t  was re jec ted .  

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    And you are  say ing  there  may have been  

o thers  tha t  you  cannot  remember,  o ther  changes but  

whatever  o ther  changes you suggested were  re jec ted  by  

the  Min is te r,  and the  on ly  one she accepted was your  

remov ing  yourse l f  f rom the  Investment  and F inance 

Commi t tee?  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Cor rec t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  Cha i r  thank you.   I  thought  the 

las t  quest ion ,  wh ich  was asked  tu rns  every th ing  by  my  

learned f r iend around.   That  las t  quest ion ,  Mr  Tsots i  sa id  to  

you,  does i t  mean tha t  your  emai l  o f  the  26 t h  to  the  

Min is te r,  wh ich  emai l  i s  you r  rev i sed l i s t?   You were  s imp ly  

say ing  to  the  Min is te r,  okay,  now tha t  you have asked me 

to  do  the  changes,  here  is  your  changes,  and the  Min is te r  

responds and say,  okay,  fo rmal ise  i t ,  you  know,  fo l low th is  20 

fo rmal i t ies  in  submi t t ing  i t  to  me.   

But  ear l ie r,  tha t  i s  no t  how we unders tood you to  be  

say ing ,  we unders tood you to  be  say ing  the  emai l  o f  the  

26 t h  o f  January  2015 conta ined your  own l i s t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  had unders tood h im l i ke  tha t .  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 201 of 259 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    No,  Cha i rperson i f  you a l low  me? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  Mr  Ngcebetsha.  

ADV NGCEBETSHA:    To  comple te  what  ac tua l l y  happened  

Mr  Tsots i  sa id ,  there  are  m iss ing  exchanges o f  emai l ,  

wh ich  is  where  these changes were ,  and the  on ly  ones he  

sees now a re  the  16 t h  o f  December  2014,  and the  26 t h  and 

the  28 th  o f  January.   That  i s  where  they gap warran ted is  

fo r  c la r i t y.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  look  in  the  end i t  may not  o r  may,  10 

may or  may not  mat te r  a  lo t ,  bu t  a t  th is  s tage one does not  

know whether  i t  w i l l  end up be ing  mater ia l  o r  no t .   But  the  

one th ing  tha t  we  know you have sa id  now,  Mr  Tsots i  i s  the  

u l t imate  compos i t ion  o f  the  Board  commi t tees tha t  was  

imp lemented was  the  same as the  one the  Min is te r  sent  to  

you,  except  in  one respect .   That  one respect  was tha t  you r  

name was no l onger  in  the  Investment  and F inance 

Commi t tee .   

MR TSOTSI :    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  what  you say.   Okay,  and we 20 

ought  to  have somewhere  a  document  tha t  can prove what  

the  u l t imate  compos i t ion  o f  the  commi t tees was I  wou ld  

imag ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  shou ld  be  somewhere .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:     Ja ,  tha t  we shou ld  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     We wi l l  ce r ta in ly  have tha t ,  so  we w i l l  

inco rpora te  i t  in  tha t  compara t ive  tab le ,  so  we can see the  

evo lu t ion  o f  the  changes in  the  u l t imate  tha t  we have.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay thank you ve ry  much Mr  Tsots i ,  

I  d id  no t  th ink  tha t  we wou ld  -  you on ly  f in ished now but  

tha t  i s  what  has happened and  mat te rs  needed  to  be  

c la r i f ied .  Some have been c la r i f ied ,  maybe o the rs  need to  

be  bu t  thank you very  much,  I  w i l l  now excuse you.  10 

MR TSOTSI :    Thank you,  Cha i rman I  th ink  Mr  Se leka must  

th ink  tha t  I  have  a  very  h igh  en ter ta inment  va lue  tha t  i s  

why he keeps me here  fo r  so  long.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry  jus t  repea t?  

MR TSOTSI :    I  am jus t  say ing  I  th ink  the  reason why I  s tay  

here  fo r  so  long is  because Mr  Se leka th inks  I  have  a  very  

h igh  en ter ta inment  va lue ,  so  he  l ikes  fo r  me to  be  around  

but  thank you very  much.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you,  Mr  Tsots i  and Mr  

Ngcebetsha,  you are  a l so  excused .   I  know you wou ld  l i ke  20 

to  be  excused as  some o f  us  a re  go ing  to  cont inue in to  the  

even ing  sess ion .   Okay,  I  th ink  we w i l l  take  an  ad jou rnment  

Mr  Se leka we a t  ha l f  past  fou r,  o f  15  m inutes  w i l l  tha t  be  

enough to?  

ADV SELEKA SC:     I  had the  same in  m ind Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  15  m inutes  and then Ms Dan ie ls  can  

be connected.   

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes.   

CHAIRPERSON:    We ad journ .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     Thank you Cha i r.  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 

INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you ready Mr  Se leka?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    We are  ready to  p roceed Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Good a f te rnoon Ms Dan ie ls .  

MS DANIELS:    Good a f te rnoon Mr  Cha i rman.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you fo r  ava i l ing  yourse l f .   Have  

you been wa i t ing  fo r  a  few hours?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  have indeed .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   We apo log ise  tha t  we d id  no t  

f in ish  ea r l ie r  w i th  the  prev ious w i tness bu t  I  am sure  you  

a lso  want  to  ge t  done.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.    

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Because you have been appear ing  

be fore  the  Commiss ion  qu i te  a  few t imes.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  have.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Yes,  Mr  Se leka.   I  th ink  we w i l l  

admin is te r  the  oa th  a f resh.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    P lease admin i s te r  the  oa th  aga in .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.    

REGISTRAR:    P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

WITNESS:    Suzanne Margare t  Dan ie ls .  

REGISTRAR:    Do you have any ob jec t ion  in  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

WITNESS:    No.  

REGISTRAR:    Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  

consc ience?  10 

WITNESS:    Yes.  

REGISTRAR:    Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence 

you w i l l  g ive ,  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  

bu t  the  t ru th?   I f  so ,  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and say,  

so  he lp  me God.  

WITNESS:    So  he lp  me God.  

SUZANNE MARGARET DANIELS :   (d .s .s . )  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you.   Mr  Se leka.  

EXAMINATION BY ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you  Cha i r.   

Ms Dan ie ls  i s  coming back,  as  i t  were ,  to  comple te  i f  we  20 

can,  I  hope we w i l l ,  the  –  her  ev idence or  tes t imony in  

regard  to  the  –  the  las t  t ime we were  a t  the  pena l t ies .   The  

R 2 .17  b i l l i on  pena l t ies  c la im tha t  Eskom had aga ins t  

Opt imum under  G lencore .  

 And then we w i l l  a lso  touch on her  ev idence in  
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regard  to  McKenz ie /Tr i l l i an  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  she  p layed  

any ro le  in  regard  to  the  t ransact ions re levant  to  the  two  

ent i t ies .  

 And tha t  w i l l  map the  end Ms Dan ie ls .   So le t  us  

s ta r t  w i th  the  pena l t ies .   And Ms Dan ie ls ,  my approach i s  

go ing  to  be  th is .    

 I  w i l l  te l l  you  what  I  see f rom the  ev idence 

because,  rea l l y,  about  the  pena l t ies  i s  –  i s  the  b ig  quest ion  

is .   Why the  c la im wh ich  s ta r ted  as  R 2 .17  b i l l i on  was 

se t t led  a t . . .   Wel l ,  the  a l legat ion  is  tha t  i t  was se t t led  a t  10 

R 577 mi l l ion  bu t  when you look a t  the  f igures ,  the  ac tua l  

se t t lement ,  i s  ac tua l l y  R 419 mi l l ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  i t  went  even be low tha t .   I  must  

be  m is taken.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  i t  was two-hundred and f i f t y  

someth ing  mi l l ion  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    R  255 mi l l ion  a f te r  fu r ther  deduct ions.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then the  payment  i s  a  l i t t le  over  

ha l f  o f  tha t  and over  R 133 mi l l ion  was not  pa id .   Now –  

and Ms Dan ie ls ,  you w i l l  te l l  the  Cha i rperson,  when  do you  

become invo lved and comment  on  what  I  am about  to  pu t  to  
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you  and you can take  the  Cha i rperson in to  the  de ta i l s .  

 What  I  have seen f rom the . . .   Oh,  Cha i r  jus t  

be fore  I  do  tha t .   We wi l l  be  us ing  main ly  Ms Dan ie ls ’  

a f f idav i t  on  the  t ransact ions wh ich  is  found in  Eskom 

Bund le  18(A )  fo r  Hadkowiez[? ] .   I t  i s  on  page 236 o f  the  

bund le .  

 Ms Dan ie l s ,  you rs  I  know is  no t  marked in  te rms 

o f  A ,  B  and C.   So i t  i s  jus t  page 236.  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   I  w i l l  go  there .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  Exh ib i t  U-34.1 .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have got  the  a f f idav i t  bu t  I  was s t i l l  

l ook ing  fo r  the  page where  i t  s ta r ts  dea l ing  w i th  pena l t ies .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you might  d raw –  you w i l l  re fe r  me  

to  the  page when  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  page . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . you  need to .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 263 Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

MS DANIELS:    Apo logy Mr  Se leka .   I s  th is  in  Bund le  18?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Eskom Bund le  18 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have got  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you Cha i r.    

MS DANIELS:    Can you jus t  repeat  the  number  fo r  me,  

p lease?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    You can go to  page 263.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  s ta r ts  a t  paragraph 89 o f  your  a f f idav i t  

f rom the  t ransact ions.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    [No aud ib le  rep ly ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  the  top ic  o f  pena l t ies .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    I  am there ,  yes .   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  wou ld  l i ke  the  Cha i rperson  to  have 

Eskom Bund le  14 (C) ,  a lso  next  to  you Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  re jec t  i t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  has  jus t  been . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . .when my reg is t ra r  sa id  i t  was here  

because I  sa id  you w i l l  te l l  me when I  need i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Then i t  w i l l  be  brought .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because there  i s  no t  much space  here .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh,  okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay Cha i r.   Thank you.   Ms Dan ie ls ,  

the  –  I  have looked a t  your  a f f idav i t  aga ins t  the  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  R ishaban Mood ley  o f  CDH,  wh ich  i s  the  law f i rm tha t  

rep resented Eskom in  the  arb i t ra t ion  regard ing  the  

R 2 .17  b i l l i on  pena l ty.    
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 I  apprec ia te  the  fac t  tha t  you came to  dea l ing  

w i th  the  mat te r,  I  be l ieve  i t  i s  in  2016.   I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  cor rec t .   Mr  Cha i r,  i t  was around 

September  2016.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    What  I  have seen f rom Mr  Mood ley ’s  

a f f idav i t  o f  CDH,  i s  the i r  invo lvement  da t ing  back to  

October  2013.   That  i s  a t  the  t ime when Eskom goes in to  a  

coopera t ion  agreement  w i th  OCM.   OCM,  yes,  under  

G lencore .   Even a t  tha t  s tage,  they a re  g i ven ins t ruc t ions 

to  adv i se  on  the  pena l t ies .    10 

 And they g ive  an  op in ion ,  a  memorandum which  I  

have ind ica ted  as  the  f i rs t  op in ion  to  Eskom in  regard  to  

the  pena l t ies  in  October  2013,  23  October  2013.  

 A l ready in  tha t  op in ion ,  they ra i sed concerns 

regard ing  the  ca l cu la t ion  o f  the  amount ,  on  the  one hand,  

and on the  o the r,  they a lso  ra i sed concerns about  what  

they perce ived to  be  Eskom’s  abandonment  o f  i t s  r igh ts  in  

te rms o f  the  agreement .  

 And we w i l l  come back to  these issues tha t  they  

ra ised.   There  is  in te rac t ion  f rom tha t  da te  onwards 20 

between CDH and Eskom,  par t i cu la r ly  the  F inance 

Depar tment ,  in  orde r  to  t ry  to  ge t  to  the  bo t tom o f  the  

f igures .  

 And th is  leads to  a  second op in ion  by  CDH on 

the  17 t h  o f  March 2015 in  wh ich  aga in  CDH ra i sed concerns 
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in  regard  to  the  ca lcu la t ion  o f  the  amount .  

 Now I  shou ld  ind i ca te  tha t  in  respect  o f  the  f i rs t  

op in ion ,  the  amount  was not  R 2 .17  b i l l i on .   I t  had been 

ca l cu la ted  to  be  a t  R 1 .3  b i l l i on .   Even as  a t  the  second  

op in ion ,  17  March 2015 . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry.   Where  d id  you say the  

op in ion  are ,  the  f i rs t  one?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    They w i l l  be  found Cha i r  in  the  

a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mood ley  wh ich  is  Eskom Bund le  14 .   And I  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i s  tha t  the  bund le  you wanted me to  

have?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  you d id  no t  te l l  me tha t  I  need i t  

now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Bu t  I  want  to  lay  the  background so  

tha t  when Ms Dan ie ls  answers ,  we can then go in to . . .   I  

want  to  c rea te  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  want  to  have i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Eskom Bund le  14(C) .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    What  page?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Page 891.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  do  no t  have pages 877.98.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I s  i t  Eskom Bund le  14(C)?  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have got  879.2 .   I t  i s  a  memorandum 
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da ted  17 February  2017.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    891 Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  I  say. . .   No,  I  know you sa id  891 

but  I  am say ing  tha t  i s  the  las t  page I  have and the  next  

page is  951.   I t  looks  l i ke  there  a re  some pages in  be tween  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Miss ing?  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . tha t  a re  m iss ing .   And I  do  no t  

remember  tha t  I  may have taken them out .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  my jun io r  says hers  i s  a lso  the  10 

same.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  have seen a  cont inuat ion  o f  Mood ley ’s  

a f f idav i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The a f f idav i t  i s  m iss ing  there .    

[D iscuss ion  be tween speaker  and jun io r  counse l  –  unc lea r. ]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.   Cha i r,  i t  seems the  –  there  is  an  

over f low f rom 14(B)  to  14(C) .    

CHAIRPERSON:    The bund le  I  have is  14(C) .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  you have 14 (C) .   I  see  f rom 

. . . [ in te rvenes]   20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  the  cor rec t  one?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    . . . f rom my jun io r  tha t  14(B) ,  r igh t  a t  

the  end o f  i t ,  has  the  a f f idav i t  s ta r t i ng  a t  page 882.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  hope I  d id  no t  take  the  pages out  

f rom. . .   I  fo rge t  to  them taken back in to  the  bund le .    



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 211 of 259 
 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  my jun io r  does ind i ca te  severa l  

pages are  miss ing .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    In  bo th  your  bund le  and he r  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  maybe ,  p robab ly,  the  m iss ing  

pages are  in  my res idence.   [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Wel l ,  they  are  m iss ing  in  hers  as  we l l .   

So .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.   Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  we w i l l . . .   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay I  have got  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t .   But  

now i t  means we  w i l l  be  look ing  a t  d i f fe ren t  bund les  and 

pag ina t ion  or  you  w i l l  use  the  paragraph numbers .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    The page numbers  are  the  same,  I  see.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i s  tha t  so?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    My on ly  concern  is  whether  the  

annexures are  go ing  to  be  in  the  r igh t  p lace .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  i t  no t  eas ie r  to  qu i ck l y  make cop ies  o f  20 

exact ly  the  pages  tha t  a re  miss ing  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  a re  m iss ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . f rom the  o ther  bund le?   Wel l ,  I  do  no t  

know.   I  do  no t  know where  the  nearest  photocop ier  may 

be.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  she is  communica t ing  w i th  the  

bund les  peop le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Okay maybe we can go on so  long.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.   So the  page and  

paragraph I  w ish  to  re fer  to  o f  th is  bund le  i s  –  now i t  is  

Eskom Bund le  14 (C)  –  I  mean,  (B) .   For  you Ms Dan ie ls ,  i t  

makes no d i f fe rence.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  page 891.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  s i r,  I  have got  tha t  page.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja ,  paragraph  22.   But  the  bo t tom l ine  

is  th is .   Le t  me  s tar t  w i th  tha t  and we can go i n to  the  

de ta i l s .   I f  Cha i rperson. . .   l i ke  to  see Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Does i t  make . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  no .   I t  i s  jus t  tha t  I  wanted 

Cha i rperson ’s  a t t en t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja-no,  I  was l i s ten ing .  [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  want  to  do  – I  want  to  lay  the  bu i ld ing  

b locks  and the  Cha i r  –  I  do  no t  want  to  leave the  Cha i r  

beh ind .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]  Ja ,  I  want  to  be  a t  the  same 

s tage.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  am happy tha t  today you  do not  

want  to  do  tha t .   [ laughs]  

ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]  

CHAIRPERSON:    A l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   In  shor t ,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  be fo re  we go 

in to  the  de ta i l s .   What  we see f rom the  concerns ra ised by  

the  a t to rneys fo r  Eskom,  CDH.   In  the  u l t imate  end wh ich  

leads to  the  amount  be ing  dras t ica l l y  reduced f rom 10 

R 2 .1  b i l l i on  to  eventua l l y  R 419  mi l l ion ,  i s  a  d is t inc t ion  

be tween two per iods.    

 There  is  the  pena l ised per iod ,  wh ich  is  f rom 

March 2014 to  May. . .   Sor ry,  i t  i s  March 2012 to  May 2014.   

They ca l l  i t  the  pena l i sed pe r iod .   That  means Cha i r,  tha t  i s  

the  per iod  when Eskom had imposed pena l t ies  and  

deducted.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  the  per iod?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    March  2012 to  May 2014.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now they had  deducted an amount  o f  

R 158 mi l l ion  f rom OCM but  in  tha t  per iod  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    One second Mr  Se leka.    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  cont inue.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    So  tha t  pe r iod  has on  the  one hand an  

amount  tha t  was  ac tua l l y  deducted.   Th i s  amount  ge ts  to  

the  be  inc luded in  the  c la im.   Then i t  becomes a  doub le  

c la im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So an amount  tha t  was deducted f rom 

the  c la im?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  was deducted f rom – so  i t  i s  imposed 

as  a  pena l ty.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And then deducted f rom the  invo i ces.   10 

So . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  means OCM pa id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  i s  r igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You pa id  –  pa id  the  pena l t ies .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Pena l t ies  in  tha t  per iod .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    To  tha t  amount .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    They s t i l l  i nc luded i t  in  the 

R 2 .17  b i l l i on .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay and how much was tha t  amount?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  R 158 mi l l ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Now Cha i r,  le t  us  see whether  I  can  

he lp  you.   I  can  ta lk . . .   Yes.   Cha i rpe rson,  go  to  page 928 

o f  Eskom Bund le  14 ,  tha t  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Mood ley.   There  is  

a  tab le  there  w i th  the  f igures ,  928.    

TECHNICIANS :    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Oh.  The recorder  –  the  record ing  

peop le ,  Cha i r,  say  your  –  when you speak the  mask on,  

they cannot  hear  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    They cannot  hear  me.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    [ laughs]  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I  thought  they cou ld  hear  me.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  the  sound sys tem does not  p ick  

up .  

CHAIRPERSON:    [ laughs]  Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    They might  be  ab le  to  hear  you  but  the 

techno logy fa i l s  to  hear.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   So tha t  tab le  a t  the  bo t tom o f  the 

page,  Cha i rperson,  tha t  i s  a  summary o f  th is  c la im.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And. . .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  the  amount  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Th is  tab le  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes?  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . shows how the  se t t lement  was  ar r i ved  

a t  o r  shows someth ing  e lse?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes,  tha t  i s  r i gh t ,  how the  se t t lement  

was ar r i ved a t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    So  you w i l l  see  the  amoun t  I  am 

ta lk ing  about  i s  in  the  second row.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which  is  less  pena l t ies  a l ready  

deducted.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  f rom the  R 577 839 105,42 amount .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   So the  R 158 mi l l ion  had  a l ready 

been imposed as  a  pena l ty  and taken o f f  f rom OCM but  

nonethe less  the  execut ives  w i th in  Eskom inc luded i t  in  the  

arb i t ra t ion  c la im,  thus inc reas ing  the  c la im to 

R 2 .17  b i l l i on .   That  i s  the  one aspect .  

 The o ther  aspect ,  wh ich  is  no t  apparent  f rom the  

tab le  Cha i r,  i s  what  they re fer red  to  as  pena l t ies  fo r  s iz ing  

spec i f i ca t ion .   So they are  say ing  OCM in  the  per iod  o f  

March 2012 to  May 2014,  you de l i vered coa l  tha t  was not  20 

accord ing  to  s ize  spec i f i ca t ion .    

 That  pena l ty  amount  was R 1 .4  b i l l i on  bu t  Eskom 

had p rob lems wi th  i t  in  the  sense tha t  in  succeed ing  to  

p rove the  c la im because they had not  compl ied  w i th  the  

agreement  to  no t i f y  OCM as and when the  breach occur red  
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tha t  you have b reached and th is  i s  how we are  go ing  to  

ca l cu la te  the  pena l ty.  

 I f  you  do tha t  –  i f  you  do not  do  tha t  then you 

assume to  have accepted . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  taken to  have no prob lem wi th  

the  coa l .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .    

ADV SELEKA SC:    Indeed Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    And you w i l l  see  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So  the  fa i lu re  to  g ive  tha t  no t ice  

resu l t ing  you be ing  bar red  f rom c la im i f  you d id  no t  g ive  

tha t  no t ice  w i th in  the  t ime . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Contempla ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  remember  see ing  tha t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Yes.   And now th is  i s  th ree  years  la te r.   

Th is  i s  in  2015,  March 2012,  March 2013 and then 20 

May 2014.   Three years  la te r,  CDH says these are  the  

concerns.   You a re  tak ing  –  you might  be  taken to  wa ived 

your  r igh ts  because you d id  no t  evoke those r igh ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m,  h ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    That  R 1 .4  b i l l i on ,  Cha i r,  the  
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abandoned i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    On tha t  g round or  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  another  g round.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  another  g round.   But  I  th ink  i t  

i s  an  accumula t ive  e f fec t  o f  a l l  these grounds.   The o ther  

one,  and you see  th is  f rom the  memos Cha i r,  the  o ther  one  

is  tha t  Eskom had  ag reed w i th  OCM in  2015 on 

spec i f i ca t ions,  s ize  and spec i f i ca t ions tha t  now matched  

the  coa l  tha t  OCM had supp l ied  dur ing  the  past  th ree  10 

years .  

 And once they d id  tha t ,  OCM says:   So what  i s  

your  p rob lem?  Why are  you pu t t ing  th is  in  the  c la im?  

Because you have agreed w i th  us  and you d id  no t  any  

su f fe r  any harm to  your  power  s ta t ion .    

 So tha t  R 1 .4  b i l l i on  wh ich  Eskom shou ld  have 

known,  ought  to  have known,  they  had cap i tu la ted  on  tha t  

bu t  they s t i l l  i nc luded i t  in  the  amount .   So noth ing  then 

gets  to  be  c la imed fo r  the  per iod  March 2012 to  May 2014.  

 Then there  is  a  per iod  f rom June 2014 to  20 

May 2015.   Eskom,  aga in ,  inc luded a  c la im fo r  s iz ing  

spec i f i ca t ion .   That  c la im,  Cha i r,  had to  be  abandoned  

because o f  tha t  agreement .   Because o f  no t  invok ing  the 

c lauses tha t  say  you are  in  b reach.   We wi l l  impose the  

pena l t ies  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    The not i f i ca t ion(?)  c lause?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja .   And tha t  amount  was 

R 744 mi l l ion .   What  Eskom,  u l t imate ly,  pursued aga ins t . . .   

Now th is  i s  Tege ta .   Th is  i s  now in  2016/2017.   But  they 

u l t imate ly  pursue  aga ins t  them and then to  se t t le .   I t  i s  

amount  o f  R 419 mi l l ion .   That  amount  i s  pena l t ies  imposed  

on ly  in  respect  o f  qua l i t y  spec i f i ca t ions.    

 And then f rom tha t  amount  you  w i l l  f ind  the  10 

deduct ions on  page 928 in  tha t  tab le .   The to ta l  pena l t ies ,  

R 419 mi l l ion  and then there  is  l ess  CV pena l ty  wh ich  is  

R 126 mi l l ion .   So they are  deduct ing  f rom the  amount ,  two 

fu r ther  amounts ,  R 126 mi l l ion  and R 37 mi l l ion  and the  

amount ,  u l t imate ly,  i s  R 255 mi l l ion .   Ms Dan ie ls ,  you  

fo l low tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  I  d id .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Now,  u l t imate ly,  the  a t to rneys fo r  

Eskom gave,  wha t  I  see f rom the  ev idence,  to  be  f i ve  lega l  

op in ions where  they ra i sed concerns.   Cou ld  you comment  20 

on  the  cor rec tness or  o therw ise  o f  what  I  have exp la ined to  

the  Cha i rperson  in  regard  to  how the  amount  was 

u l t imate ly  reduced?  On the  o ther  hand,  o r  f i rs t  and 

fo remost ,  bu t  on  the  second or  secondary  to  tha t ,  to  

exp la in  to  the  Cha i rperson why was the  h igher  amount  
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pursued desp i te  the  fac t  tha t  the  o f f i c ia ls  w i th in  Eskom 

ought  to  have known tha t  they had a l ready charged OCM in  

respect  o f  one amount ,  why are  they doub le-c la im ing i t ,  o r  

sought  to  do  so?   And two,  why they sought  to  inco rpo ra te  

in  the  c la im way a f te r  the  fac t  pena l t ies  tha t  they had 

fa i led  to  pursue  dur ing  the  f i rs t  th ree  years  when the  

breach occur red?  

MS DANIELS:   I  am sor t  o f  –  Mr  Se leka d id  a  ve ry  good  

summary there  so  I  am not  sure  how much I  am go ing  to  

repeat  when I  say  what  I  say  bu t  you can gu ide  me on tha t .   10 

I t  i s  cor rec t  wha t  Mr  Se leka was  say ing  about  how th is  

amount  was ar r i ved,  there  are  rea l l y  those two fac tors ,  the  

doub le-count ing  o f  the  158 mi l l ion  and the  app l i ca t ion  o f  

the  s ize  in  pena l ty  wh ich  in  rea l i t y  was not  a  pena l ty,  as  

such,  bu t  i t  was rea l l y  supposed to  be  a  payment  reduct ion  

fo r  coa l  rece ived .   The fo rmula  was se t  ou t  in  the  f i rs t  

addendum to  the  coa l  cont rac t  and i t  i s  cor rec t  tha t  the  

a t to rney in  CDH way back in  2013 had ra i sed the  issues 

tha t  they ra ised and both  to  Eskom’s  in te rna l  lega l  adv i sers  

and to  –  and I  mean,  to  them and a lso  to  the  execut ives  20 

respons ib le  in  p r imary  energy in  genera t ion  and a lso  the 

ch ie f  execut ives .   So in  2015 jus t  be fore  the  dec i s ion  to  

ins t i tu te  ac t ion ,  th is  wou ld  have been  head  o f  genera t ion  

was Mr  Matshe la  Koko,  the  ch ie f  execut ive  was Mr  Br ian  

Mole fe  and I  th ink  the  head o f  p r imary  energy a t  tha t  t ime 
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was Mr  Johan Beste r.   I  th ink  he  was ac t ing .   I  seem to  

reca l l  f rom h is  tes t imony tha t  he  d id  ra ise  these concerns  

w i th  Mr  Koko and  Mr  Mole fe .  

 The a t to rneys have been cons is ten t  s ince  2013 in  

respect  o f  th ree  aspects .   Eskom,  in  te rms o f  i t s  cont rac t  

management  p rocedure  in  p r imary  energy,  d id  no t  p rov ide  

the  proper  no t ices ,  the  p roper  cont rac t  management  

mechan isms to  ac tua l l y  en force  the  s iz ing  issues  and in  

e f fec t  wa ived i t s  r igh ts  by  do ing  so  and you w i l l  see  in  the 

la te r  op in ions C l i f fe  Dekker  Hofmeyr  does ta lk  about  the  10 

argument  fo r  rec t i f i ca t ion  because i t  seemed to  be  an  

unat tended consequence.    

A t  the  t ime the  issue when the  f i rs t  addendum was  

conc luded the  i ssue was around s iz ing  and the  pro tec t ion 

o f ,  you know,  the  r igh t  k ind  o f  coa l  go ing  to  t he  power  

s ta t ion .   So tha t  was one issue.  

So the  cont rac t  management  –  and tha t  i s  

cons i s ten t  th roughout  tha t  they say even in  the  op in ion  

tha t  I  asked fo r  in  la te  2016 they do  say tha t  th is  i s  an  

issue tha t  we have in  te rms o f  we do not  have su f f i c ien t  20 

ev idence to  p rove tha t  we had  invoked ou r  r igh ts  and  

e f fec t i ve l y  we had then wa ived  them so we cou ld  no t  

en force  them.  

The methodo logy  in  te rms o f  ca l cu la t ing  the  o ther  

payment  deduct ions was a lso  incons is ten t ,  so  tha t  i s  why 
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you  have the  qua l i t y  i ssues tha t  we have.   The una t tended 

consequence o f  the  s iz ing  fo rmula  tha t  we had was tha t  

per t inent  qua l i t y  parameters  were  then not  pena l ised and 

tha t  was anothe r  i ssue tha t  C l i f fe  Dekker  ra ised and th is  

was not  the  f i rs t  tha t  th is  i ssue was ra i sed in  2016 when 

the  op in ion  came.   I f  you  look a t  the  2013 op in ion  tha t  Mr  

Se leka ment ioned ,  2015,  you w i l l  see  tha t  those issues are  

there .   The issues have been cons is ten t  th roughout  and  

las t  bu t  no t  leas t ,  there  was a lso  an  issue w i th  the  manner  

in  wh ich  Eskom was sampl ing  the  coa l .  10 

And a  fu r the r  i ssue was tha t  Opt imum d id  ra ise  tha t  

they were  no t  ab le  to  meet  the  s iz ing  requ i rements  and 

tha t  the i r  par t ies  then ente red in to  negot ia t ion  and 

e f fec t i ve l y  what  tha t  negot ia t ion  was then suspend the  

s iz ing  payment  reduct ion  mechan ism.   So th is  was –  I  th ink 

you wou ld  see i t  in  the  documenta t ion  around 2014/2015 

when Glencore  or  Opt imum sa id  tha t  they wou ld  need to  

renegot ia te  tha t ,  tha t  was pa r t  o f  the  coopera t ion  

agreement .  

Now th i s  was p resented to  the  pr imary  energy  20 

peop le  and i t  was presented to  Mr  Koko and Mr  Mole fe  a t  

the  t ime and they no tw i ths tand ing  these procedures 

ins is ted  on  go ing  ahead and c la im ing the  2 .1  b i l l i on .   

E f fec t i ve ly,  Mr  Cha i r,  i f  you  took  the  s iz ing ,  i f  you  inc luded  

the  s iz ing  pena l ty,  i t  took  the  amount  up  to  2 .1  b i l l i on .   I f  
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you  removed i t ,  i t  was a t  the  419  mark .   So I  th ink  there  

were  those –  a l l  those fac tors  bu t  Mr  Koko and Mr  Mole fe  

ins is ted  on  proceed ing  w i th  the  summons and you w i l l  see  

tha t  when C l i f fe  Dekker  Hofmeyr  i ssued the  le t te r  o f  

demand,  they do  say tha t  th is  i ssue needs to  be  fu r ther  

invest iga ted  and….  

CHAIRPERSON :    Looks l i ke  there  has been an 

in te r rup t ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    …Mr Se leka,  does tha t  cover. . .?  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l  you d i sappeared not  in  te rms o f  

your  p ic tu re  bu t  your  vo ice ,  we cou ld  no t  hear  you fo r  a  

few seconds,  maybe 10,  maybe 15,  I  do  no t  know,  so  we 

d id  no t  hear.   I  th ink  you maybe need to  s ta r t  tha t  answer  

a f resh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We los t  the  s igna l ,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  when 

you were  ta lk ing  about  CDH send ing  a  le t te r  o f  demand  

and then sa id  someth ing ,  fu r ther  work  needs to  be  done.  

MS DANIELS:    Okay.   In  the  le t te r  o f  demand when the  

ins t ruc t ion  was p rov ided,  th is  was  in  2015,  Mr  Cha i rman,  20 

the  ins t ruc t ion  was p rov ided tha t  they need to  i ssue the  

le t te r  o f  demand .   They d id  ind ica te  tha t  fu r ther  work  

needed to  be  done on assess ing  the  c la im because  

e f fec t i ve l y  what  the  s i z ing  prov i s ions in  the  f i rs t  addendum 

d id  was i f  they  were  no t  en forced  by  Eskom they ac tua l l y  
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fe l l  by  the  ways ide ,  so  e f fec t i ve ly,  l i ke  Mr  Se leka 

exp la ined,  they were  wa ived.   I  th ink  in  te rms  o f  the 

agreement  i t  ac tua l l y  says tha t  the  coa l  –  i t  i s  no t  a  wa iver  

in  the  t rad i t iona l  sense but  the  coa l  had –  in  the  event  tha t  

Eskom does not  ra ise  ob jec t ions,  the  coa l  i s  accepted to  

have met  the  qua l i t y  specs and CDH ind i ca ted  tha t  we have 

to  invest iga te  i f  tha t  i s  so .   You know,  there  was not  

enough paperwork  a t  the  t ime and  th is  was presented,  th is  

fac t  was presented to  the  execut i ves  a t  the  t ime and they  

dec ided notw i ths tand ing  tha t  to  pu rsue the  c la im as  10 

ins t ruc ted .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  thank you.   Cha i r,  i f  we take  i t  

s tep -by-s tep  and we s ta r t  on  bund le  14 ,  page 891,  

parag raph 22,  w i th  tha t  background in  m ind,  we go back to  

October  2013.   Ms Dan ie l s ,  you go t  the  page? 

MS DANIELS:    You sa id  822?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   891.   Eskom bund le  14 ,  ja .  

MS DANIELS:    Okay,  yes .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Paragraph 22.    

“Dur ing  October  2013 CDH p rov ided a  lega l  op in ion  20 

to  Eskom re la t ing  to  the  po tent ia l  pena l ty  c la im on  

the  s iz ing  qua l i t y  parameters  under  the  CSA and 

addenda there to  inc lud ing  our  p re l im inary  concerns  

re la t ing  to  the  ev idence wh ich  wou ld  be  necessary  

fo r  such a  c la im to  succeed. ”  
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And they re fer  to :  

“See i tem 11 o f  the  bund le . ”  

Cha i rperson,  tha t  i s  the  op in ion ,  i t  i s  on  page 984  but  le t  

me read fu r ther  here  be fore  we go to  i t .   I t  says :  

“Pursuant  to  th is  adv ice…”  

984,  Cha i r,  the  same bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do  no t  th ink  I  have got…[ in te rvenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No,  no ,  no ,  tha t  i s  where  the  over f low 

comes in .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  do  no t  th ink  I  have 980 someth ing ,  my  10 

las t  page is  950.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Indeed,  Cha i r.   Sor ry,  tha t  i s  where  we 

over f lowed to  the  next ,  14C,  984.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   That  i s  a  memorandum on page 

984 f rom Cl i f fe  Dekker  Hofmeyr  da ted  23 October  2013 

addressed to  Mr  Johan Beste r  and,  Cha i rperson,  in  th is  

memo they w i l l  then ra ise  the  concerns wh ich  they re fer  to  

in  the  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  I  w i l l  con f ine  myse l f  fo r  p resent  

purposes to  the  a f f idav i t  –  we l l . . .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Am I  r igh t  to  suspect  tha t  we might  be  

us ing  th is  bund le  fo r  some t ime? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    So  I  can get  r id  o f  the  o ther  two tha t  I  

have got  here  fo r  now.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes,  Cha i rpe rson.   Yes,  Cha i r.   B  and  

C,  14B and C go  togethe r,  Cha i r,  and I  am sor ry,  you do 

not  have space there  because the  a f f idav i t  i s  in  B ,  14B and 

the  annexures are  in  14C.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You can see,  Ms Dan ie l s ,  what  they are  

do ing  to  me.  

MS DANIELS:    Ja ,  i t  i s  te r r ib le  and th is  i s  qu i te  complex ,  

Mr  Cha i r,  you know,  to  nav iga te  be tween the  two,  I  do  fee l  10 

sor ry  fo r  you,  I  w i l l  t ry  my leve l  bes t  to  keep i t  s imp le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  Okay,  I  w i l l  keep a l l  the  f i les  here .   

Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   So i f  I  may jus t  p ick  up  on cer ta in  

po in ts  in  tha t  memorandum of  23  October  2013 and th is  i s  

under  the  head ing  Coa l  Qua l i t y,  so  tha t  i s  qua l i t y  

spec i f i ca t ions on  –  i t  i s  paragraph 4  and i t  te l l s  –  they f i rs t  

se t  ou t  how you shou ld  impose a  pena l ty  in  paragraph 4 .2 ,  

4 .2 .1 ,  4 .2 .2  and so  on .   So i f  you  want  to  c la im,  tha t  i s  

Eskom,  a  pena l ty  fo r  coa l  tha t  does not  comply  w i th  20 

qua l i t y,  you need to  invoke those prov i s ions.   So Eskom 

had fa i led  to  do  so .   And then you go to  parag raph 4 .4 ,  

Cha i r,  on  page 985.   They say:  

“However,  the  apparent  abo l i shment  o f  Eskom’s  

r igh ts…”  
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And I  th ink  th is  i s  the  abo l i shment  was re fer r ing  to .   Ms 

Dan ie ls ,  you w i l l  exp la in  tha t .  

“…to  an out r igh t  re jec t ion  o f  payment  fo r  coa l  wh ich  

fa i l s  to  comply  w i th  the  vo la t i le  qua l i t y  parameter  

may we l l  have been an un in tended consequence o f  

the  amendment  o f  the  CSA. ”  

Ms Dan ie ls ,  a re  you ab le  to  exp la in  tha t  s ta tement?  

MS DANIELS:    I  w i l l  t ry  to  exp la in  i t  in  s imp ly  layman’s  

te rms.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l ,  le t  me express my unders tand ing  10 

o f  i t  and you can comment  on  tha t .  

MS DANIELS:    A l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The way I  read i t  o r  unders tand i t ,  i t  

seems to  me tha t  the  CSA was subsequent ly  amended and 

w i th  tha t  amendment  Eskom’s  r i gh t  to  re fuse to  pay fo r  

coa l  tha t  i s  noncompl ian t  w i th  qua l i t y  spec i f i ca t ions was  

abo l i shed or  i t  was de le ted ,  taken away.  

MS DANIELS:    I t  was essent ia l l y  w i th  the  f i rs t  addendum 

i t  was taken away  i f  Eskom d id  no t  fo l low the  procedure  se t  

ou t  as  they a re  se t  in  4 .3 .   So yes,  i t  was an un in tended  20 

consequence.   The reason fo r  tha t ,  Mr  Cha i r,  was tha t  in  a  

prev ious a rb i t ra t i on  we –  Eskom los t  the  case because the  

arb i t ra to r  fe l t  tha t  we cou ld  no t  no t  pay fo r  coa l  tha t  we  

had burn t  because i t  had a l ready gone th rough – because 

the  issue he re  is  tha t  the  qua l i t y  resu l ts  wou ld  on l y  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 228 of 259 
 

become known once Eskom had burn t  the  coa l ,  you know,  

i t  has  gone th rough the  power  s ta t ion .   So the  argument  

was tha t  we had had benef i t  o f  us ing  the  coa l  even i f  i t  was 

a t  a  lower  g rade  but  we had burn t  the  coa l  and there fore  

we had got ten  va lue  fo r  i t  and we ought  to  pay fo r  i t .     

 And in  the  f i rs t  addendum,  tha t  was the  reason ing  

tha t  led  us  to  pu t  the  s l id ing  sca le  fo r  qua l i t ies .   Vo la t i l i t y  

i s  one o f  those issues tha t  i t  needs to  a l low the  coa l  to  

ign i te  and spark  and th i s  was an un in tended consequence  

tha t  the  a t to rneys p icked up but  in  the  overa l l  p ic tu re ,  i t  10 

was not  rea l l y  an  abo l i t ion  the  pena l ty  reg ime because we 

more  equ i tab le  fo r  bo th  supp l ie r  and Eskom.   That  was the  

ra t iona le  a t  the  t ime.   And I  th ink  these are  the  prob lems 

tha t  the  a t to rneys p i cked up as  the  app l i ca t ion  o f  tha t  

p rov is ion .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  tha t  i s  –  i t  i s  hard  to  fo l low tha t  

exp lanat ion .   Anyway,  they say i t  may we l l  have been an  

un in tended consequence.   Then they go  fu r ther  to  say:  

“The natu re  o f  the  vo la t i les  o f  coa l  i s  tha t  shou ld  i t  

exceed the  presc r ibed range contempla ted  in  c lause 20 

4 .4 .1  o f  par t  2  o f  schedu le  1  to  the  CSA i t  i s  

re la t i ve ly  incombust ib le  and o f  no  or  l i t t le  use  to  

Eskom.   That  be ing  the  case,  Eskom may want  to  

cons ider  b r ing ing  a  c la im fo r  the  rec t i f i ca t ion  o f  the  

CSA and addenda in  o rde r  to  ensure  tha t  the  
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in ten t ion  o f  the  par t ies  i s  cor rec t l y  por t rayed.   As  

the  CSA wi th  the  f i rs t  addendum there to  cur ren t ly  

s tands,  Eskom’s  remedy fo r  coa l  wh ich  does no t  

meet  the  vo la t i les  qua l i t y  paramete r  i s  l im i ted  to  the  

payment  reduct ion  contempla ted  in  c lause 3 .6  o f  

the  f i rs t  addendum and the  o ther  remedies  prov ided  

(spec i f i c  per fo rmance)  there in . ”  

Then they go  on to  say:  

“P rov ided tha t  Eskom has ev idence o f  the  peop le  

who negot ia ted  the  f i rs t  addendum ava i lab le  to  10 

prove the i r  common mis take and tha t  the  arb i t ra to r  

sha l l  rec t i f y  the  common mis take o f  the  par t ies . ”  

Now there  are  two th ings.   F i r s t l y,  i t  i s  whethe r  i f  the  

amendment  b rought  about  an  un in tended consequence,  the  

a t to rneys are  say ing  you w i l l  have to  b r i ng  peop le  who  

negot ia ted  tha t  amendment  to  come and show tha t  th is  was  

indeed a  common mis take between  the  par t ies  in  o rder  fo r  

you to  succeed  w i th  a  rec t i f i ca t ion   I s  tha t  a  cor rec t  

unders tand ing?  

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   You w i l l  need the  ev idence  o f  the  

peop le  who negot ia ted .   On the  o ther  hand,  they say :  

“The remedy ava i lab le  to  you under  the  

c i rcumstance,  in  the  present  c i rcumstances,  i s  wha t  

i s  contempla ted  i n  c lause 3 .6 . ”  
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Which  they se t  ou t  in  paragraph 4 .2  in  the  prev ious page.   

I s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MS DANIELS:    I  am jus t  read ing .   Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.   And then in  te rms o f  c lause 3 .6  

th is  i s  what  Eskom needed to  do .  

“4 .2 .1  In  the  event  tha t  any qua l i t y  pa rameter  i s  no t  

met  fo r  a  th ree  day ro l l ing  per iod  no  

ad jus tment  sha l l  be  made to  the  purchase  

pr ice . ”  

So you pa id  a  fu l l  purchase pr ice .  10 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  tha t  i s  co r rec t ,  even i f  there  was an 

issue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:    Wi th  any o f  the  qua l i t y  parameters  bu t  th is  

wou ld  imp ly  tha t  Eskom kept  p roper  reco rds.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see .   That  i s  the  f i rs t  th ree  day ro l l ing  

per iod .  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Le t  us  go  to  the  next  one.  

“4 .2 .2  In  the  event  tha t  any qua l i t y  pa rameter  i s  no t  20 

met  fo r  a  four  day ro l l ing  per iod…” 

So in  the  per iod  o f  four  days.  

“…you have fa i led  to  meet  the  qua l i t y  spec  

then Eskom sha l l  on ly  pay 90% of  the  

purchase pr i ce  fo r  such coa l . ”  



26 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 351 
 

Page 231 of 259 
 

MS DANIELS:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Bu t  then aga in  i t  requ i res  you to 

mon i to r  the  s i tua t ion .  

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  i t  requ i res  –  and tha t  i s  why the  

in tegr i t y  o f  the  sampl ing  p rocess tha t  you w i l l  see  CDH 

ta lks  about  la te r  on  was so  pa ramount  because in  o rder  fo r  

th is  to  work ,  Eskom wou ld  have to  have records o f  da i l y  i f  

no t  hour ly  mon i to r ing  so  tha t  we cou ld  have a  proper  

average.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes and i t  goes on l i ke  tha t  to  next  10 

page,  parag raph 4 .2 .3 :  

“ I f  a f te r  f i ve  days  the  supp l ie r  i s  supp ly ing  coa l  tha t  

does not  need qua l i t y  spec i f i ca t ion ,  then Eskom has 

an ent i t lement  to  pay on ly  75%.”  

And i f  i t  i s  a  b reach o f  s i x  days then they on ly  pay 50%.   I f  

i t  i s  a  b reach over  7  days or  more  then i t  i s  ca lcu la ted  

d i f fe ren t ly.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   The purchase pr ice  sha l l  be  reduced to  

R1 per  ton .  20 

MS DANIELS:    Yes,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  on  qua l i t y,  bu t  Eskom had not  

done –  invoked th is  c lause.  

MS DANIELS:    No,  i t  had not .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And tha t  red  f lag  is  ra ised way back in  
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2013.  

MS DANIELS:    Yes i t  i s  and i t  is  repeated ly  ra i sed in  –  

we l l ,  i t  i s  cons is ten t ly  ra i sed in  CDH’s  communica t ion  w i th  

Eskom.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   So i t  i s  a  b i t  o f  a  techn ica l  

te r r i to ry  and I  am t ry ing  to  move s lowly.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  I  unders tand ,  i t  needs …[ in tervenes]  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Care fu l  cons idera t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Pa t ience.   So,  ja ,  no ,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  i s  why I  thought  I  wou ld  s ta r t  w i th  10 

the  bo t tom l ine .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And then we go  w i thout  the  p ic tu re  f rom 

there .  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   So tha t  i s  on  qua l i t y.   On s iz ing  –  

tha t  i s  qua l i t y  spec i f i ca t ions because there  is  two  specs,  

Cha i r,  we are  dea l ing  w i th  here ,  there  is  qua l i t y  and s ize .   

S ize  comes on page 986.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  tha t  i s :  

“R isk  fo r  Eskom.   On the  impos i t ion  o f  payment  

reduct ion  fo r  coa l  wh ich  fa i l s  to  comply  w i th  s ize  

and spec i f i ca t ion .    The r i sk  fo r  Eskom. . . ”  

Now they are  go ing  to  se t  ou t  the  r i sk  and they say in  
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parag raph 6 :  

“One o f  the  major  concerns Eskom has ra ised is  the  

apparent  fa i lu re  or  re fusa l  by  OCM to  supp ly  and  

de l i ver  to  the  Eskom Hendr ina  power  s ta t ion  coa l  

wh ich  compl ies  w i th  the  average month ly  s ize  

d is t r ibu t ion  contempla ted  in  c lause  3 .4 .3  o f  the  f i rs t  

addendum to  the  CSA.    

The apparent  fa i lu re ,  re fusa l  by  OCM to  supp ly.   

Eskom has not  imposed any pena l ty  o r  payment  

reduct ion  fo r  the  cont inued fa i l u re  by  OCM to  10 

supp ly  and de l i ve r  to  i t  coa l  comply ing  w i th  the  s ize  

and spec i f i ca t ion  bu t  now i t  in tends to  do  so .   

However,  dur ing  the  past  few months a  number  o f  

i ssues o f  concern  have been ra ised.   Shou ld  Eskom 

dec ide  to  impose the  payment  reduct ion  fo r  the  

per iod  May 2012  to  da te ,  these concerns are  i n te r  

a l ia  the  fo l low ing:  

The c red ib i l i t y  o f  the  sample  process used to  

ana lyse  compl iance w i th  the  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion  o f  

the  coa l  supp l ied  and de l i vered  to  the  Hendr ina  20 

power  s ta t ion  by  OCM which  OCM has p laced in  

d ispute . ”  

And Cha i rperson,  then they exp la in  and what  i s  impor tan t  

i s  what  you see on the  next  page,  page 987 .   That  

parag raph a t  the  top  o f  the  page,  I  want  to  read –  to  
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cap ture  i t  there  where  i t  says ,  the  th ree  l ines  to  the  bo t tom 

o f  i t :  

“However,  o f  concern  fo r  Eskom shou ld  be  the  

s ta tement  made in  i t s  in te rna l  repor t  t i t l ed  Hendr ina  

HEMA Sampler  aud i t  da te  7  June 2013 as  prepared  

by  Mr  Khu lakane D lad la  wh ich  records  the  fo l low ing 

about  the  sampl ing  process.   The HEMA Sampler  

m isa l ignment  i s  t he  major  concern  w i th  regards to  

the  re l iab i l i t y  and representa t i veness o f  sample  

issues exper ienced w i th  the  HEMA sample r.   The 10 

or ig ina l  equ ipment  supp l ie r  must  be  contac ted  in  

o rder  to  repa i r  the  m isa l ignment  o f  the  HEMA 

sample r.   The sampl ing  sys tem can then be aud i ted  

aga in  once th is  i ssue has been reso lved. ”  

Ms Dan ie ls ,  can you exp la in  tha t?   That  concern?  

MS DANIELS:   In  essence Eskom was not  ab le  to  sample  

proper ly  a t  tha t  s tage Mr  Cha i rman.   I t  was defec t ive ,  the  

sampl ing  sys tem.   So i t  was r idd led  w i th  e r ro rs .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  in ,  in  o ther  words whereas Eskom 

was now in tend ing  to  charge or  to  impose a  pena l ty  fo r  20 

qua l i t y  tha t  d id  no t  comply  w i th  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion ,  Eskom 

had,  o r  the i r  a t to rneys were  ident i f y ing  tha t ,  bu t  you do 

have a  p rob lem in  tha t  in ten t ion  o r  in  tha t  pursu i t ,  because  

your  sampl ing  process is  no t  in  o rde r.  

MS DANIELS:   Wel l  Mr  Se leka,  I  wou ld  pu t  i t  a  l i t t le  b i t  
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s t rong ly  i f  I  remember  what  was happen ing  a t  the  t ime.   I  

th ink  the ,  the  sampl ing  sys tem,  no t  tha t  CDH was  say ing  

we have a  prob lem.  I  th ink  they were  say ing  tha t  we can ’ t  

ac tua l l y  p rove ou r  case.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see .  

MS DANIELS:   Unt i l ,  un t i l  we f ix  the  hammer  sampl ing  

process,  and tha t  was an issue a t  the  t ime,  you know tha t  

we wou ld  ac tua l l y  no t  be  ab le  to  p rove re l iab ly  tha t  the  

supp l ie r  fa i led  to  meet  the  s i z ing  requ i rements .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Thank you.   Cha i rperson there  is  10 

s t i l l  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   I ’m  sor ry,  I ’m  sor ry.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Deta i l s .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ord ina r i l y  how wou ld  you prove tha t  the  

s iz ing  requ i rement  had been met  under,  on  normal  

c i rcumstances?  

MS DANIELS:   S tandard  opera t ing  procedure  Mr  Cha i r,  

there  wou ld  be  a  sampl ing  p rocess every,  de termined a t  a  

de termined t im ing  per iod .   Th is  was on a  conveyor  in to  the ,  

in to  the  power  s ta t ion ,  so  there  wou ld  be  samples  taken a t  20 

d i f fe ren t  pa r ts  o f  the  conveyor.    

That  w i l l  then be taken to  a  lab  and there  wou ld  be ,  

you know a  composi te  sample  tes ted .   And those  resu l ts  

wou ld  be  made  ava i lab le  to  bo th  the  supp l ie r  and to 

Eskom.   What  was happen ing  here  was tha t  the ,  the 
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hammer  sampler  was not  tak ing  regu la r  samples .    

I t  was not  tak ing  comparab le  samples ,  you know 

l i ke  fo r  l i ke  s izes .   So the  tes t  resu l ts  were  a lways in  

d ispute .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  thank you.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .    

CHAIRPERSON:   So  the  prob lem was tha t  you,  you  had no  

records to  p rove  the  resu l ts  o f  any tes t ing  tha t  may have  

been done?  Or  the  tes t ing  … 

MS DANIELS:   Yes … 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Or  the  tes t ing  had not  been done ,  hence  

you d id  no t  have the  records?  

MS DANIELS:   Or  i f  the  tes t ing  was done,  the  records  were  

fau l ty  and not  cons i s ten t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja ,  okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   So  i t  was e f fec t i ve l y  Eskom’s  own fa i lu re  

to  do  what  they were  supposed to  do?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  a t  tha t  t ime and they … 

CHAIRPERSON:   A t  tha t  t ime.  20 

MS DANIELS:   Ja .   I t  was jus t ,  i t  was a  mess i f  I  can  use 

tha t  word .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ms Dan ie l s  where  were  you a t  the  t ime 

o f  October  2013?    
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MS DANIELS:   I  th ink  I  was in  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Wel l  … 

MS DANIELS:   The commerc ia ls .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t  i s  a  very  broad quest ion .   What  was 

your  pos i t ion  a t  Eskom at  the  t ime? 

MS DANIELS:   I  th ink  I  had moved f rom pr i va te  energy to  

the  o f f i ce  o f  the ,  the  Group Execut ives  or  the  Ch ie f  

Commerc ia l  Off i cer.   So Fami ly (?)  Energy was one  o f  the  

d iv is ions.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  th is ,  ja  jus t  go  ahead.   I ’ l l  ask  you.    

MS DANIELS:   So  ja ,  I  had,  Mr  Cha i r  the  fami l ia r i t y  w i th  

some o f  the ,  you know the  opera t iona l  i ssues w i th  Opt imum 

is  because Opt imum was one o f  the  f i rs t  cont rac ts  tha t  I  

managed when I  go t  to  Eskom in  2006.   So when  i t  was 

f i rs t  so ld  to  I  be  i t  BHT B i l l i t on  to  Opt imum,  I  managed the  

due d i l igence p rocess.    

So I  do  have a  l i t t le  b i t  more  ins igh t  than what  i s  

normal ly,  what ’s  the  word?  Expect  o f  l i ke  a  lawyer  o r  

someth ing ,  because I  worked on  the  opera t iona l  s ide  a t  20 

tha t  t ime.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   Cha i r  there ’s  seven more  

po in ts  and … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You w i l l  te l l  me how much deta i l  shou ld  
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be  la id  on  the  tab le  here .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  cont inue,  le t ’s  see.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  tha t ’s  the  on  spec i f i c  s iz ing  s tack ,  

tha t ’s  the  f i rs t  concern  under  7 .1 .   Then you go to  7 .2  the  

a t to rneys are  ra i s ing  another  po in t  o f  concern .   And they  

say the  cont ingen t  by  OCM is  on  page 987.    

The cont ingent  by  OCM that  the  s iz ing  

spec i f i ca t ions contempla ted  by  the  f i rs t  addendum is  no  10 

longer  p roper ly  N /O rea l i s t i ca l l y  representa t i ve  o f  the  coa l  

wh ich  the  OCM Col l ie ry  cou ld  reasonab ly  be  expected to  

ach ieve f rom exp lo i t ing  the  coa l  depos i ts  const i tu t ing  the  

Opt imum Col l ie ry.    

Ms Dan ie l  a re  you ab le  to  exp la in  tha t?    

MS DANIELS:   What ,  what  i t  meant  was Mr  Cha i r  i s  tha t  

the  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ions as  se t  ou t  in  the  f i rs t  addendum,  

the  supp l ie r  cou ld  no  longer  meet .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  is  i t  an  imposs ib i l i t y  o f  

per fo rmance?  20 

MS DANIELS:   I t  i s ,  tha t ’s  the  lega l  te rm,  tha t ’s  co r rec t  Mr  

Se leka.   What  tha t  then meant  i s  in  te rms  o f  the  

agreement ,  the  par t ies  needed to  renegot ia te  the  s iz ing  

spec i f i ca t ion .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  is  what?  
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MS DANIELS:   And dur ing  tha t  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Sor ry,  I  in te r rup ted  you.   P roceed.  

MS DANIELS:   And dur ing  tha t  pe r iod  then the  s iz ing  pr ice  

reduct ion  fo rmula  wou ld  no t  be  app l ied .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   And we see the  re -negot ia t ion  on  

the  next  page.   Page 988 parag raph 7 .2 .2 .  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  i t  th is  … 

MS DANIELS:   So  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Le t  me read i t .    10 

“Eskom and OCM are  a l so  cur ren t ly  re -negot ia t ing 

the  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion .   Shou ld  Eskom impose the  

payment  reduct ion ,  th is  cou ld  po tent ia l l y  be  used 

aga ins t  Eskom shou ld  i t  be  es tab l i shed dur ing  a  

d ispute  reso lu t ion  process re la t ing  to  the  s iz ing  in  

the  re -negot ia t ion ,  tha t  i t  i s  no t  rea l i s t i ca l l y  

poss ib le  fo r  OCM to  supp ly  and de l i ver  the  s i ze  in  

spec i f i ca t ion  contempla ted  by  the  f i rs t  addendum. ”  

 You may comment .  

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  what  I  was ta lk ing  about .   So dur ing  20 

tha t ,  dur ing  tha t  per iod  when there  was the  re -negot ia t ion ,  

tha t ,  those prov is ions tha t  the ,  tha t  you read out  ea r l ie r  Mr  

Se leka wou ld  no t  app ly.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  see .    

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  how i t  wr i t ten  in  the  f i rs t  addendum.  
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ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Then the re  is  paragraph 7 .3 ,  7 .4 

and 7 .5  wh ich  ra ises  fu r the r  concerns.   7 .3  says:  

“The r i sk  tha t  shou ld  Eskom set  o f f  the  payment  

reduct ion  fo r  OCM’s  apparent  fa i lu re  to  comply  w i th  

the  s ize  in  spec i f i ca t ion ,  OCM wi l l  a t tempt  to  

te rm inate  the  CSA on the  bas is  t ha t  Eskom is  not  

en t i t led  to  impose the  prepayment  reduct ion  in te r  

a l ia  fo r  the  fo l low ing reasons:   The sampl ing 

process used to  de termine the  payment  reduct ion  is  

no t  c red ib le . ”  10 

 And I  th ink  th is  goes back to  the  Henwa sampl ing  

too l .  

MS DANIELS:   That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

MS DANIELS:   So  combined,  combin ing  tha t ,  tha t  we d id  

no t  have a  c red ib le  sampl ing  p rocess,  w i th  the  fac t  tha t  we  

are  now re-negot ia t ing  the  s i z ing  issue.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   Meant  tha t  Eskom cou ld  ac tua l l y  no t  app ly  

the  payment  reduct ion  prov i s ions in  the  cont rac t .   And what  20 

CDH i s  say ing  is  tha t  th is  wou ld  g i ve  the  supp l ie r,  i f  in  the  

event  tha t  we shou ld  app ly  the  payment  reduct ion  pena l  – 

you know mechan isms,  tha t  i t  cou ld  lead to  the  supp l ie r  

cance l l ing  the  cont rac t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   I  th ink  you ’ve  touched on both  
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7 .3 .1  and 7 .3 .2 .   And i f  you are  busy re -negot ia t ing ,  why 

wou ld  you se t t le ,  deduct ,  when they say tha t  wou ld  be  a  

bona f ide  conduct?  I  mean a  mala  f ide .  

MS DANIELS:   Mala  f ide  …[ ind i s t inc t ]  conduct .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That ’s  r igh t ,  no t  jus t i f ied ,  no t  bona f ide .  

MS DANIELS:   And tha t  a lso ,  tha t  a lso  lead to  the  doub le  

count ing  tha t  you  re fer red  to  ear l ie r  Mr  Se leka.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   Then 7 .4  says:  

“The r i sk  tha t  the  payment  reduct ion  cou ld  be  

deemed as an  excess ive  pena l ty  s t ipu la t ion  in  te rms 10 

o f  the  Convent iona l  Pena l t ies  Act ,  15  o f  1962.   No 

documents  have  been prov ided wh ich  re f lec ts  the  

f inanc ia l  loss  or  damage to  Eskom to  da te .   Or  in  

the  med ium to  long  te rm as a  resu l t  o f  OCM’s  

fa i lu re  to  comply  w i th  the  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion . ”  

 Wel l  tha t  speaks fo r  i t se l f ,  i sn ’ t  i t?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  That ,  tha t  i s  what  I  was t r y ing  to  

exp la in  ear l ie r  w i th  the  ear l ie r  a rb i t ra t ions  tha t  we had,  

where  the  arb i t ra to rs  wou ld  say,  bu t  you can ’ t  p rove  

damage to  your  power  s ta t ion ,  ye t  you have burn t  the  coa l .    20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .   7 .5  says:  

“Eskom has wa ived i t s  r igh ts  to  impose and 

subsequent ly  en force  the  payment  reduct ion  fo r  

cer ta in  o f  the  months  OCM fa i led  to  supp ly  and 

de l i ver  coa l  wh ich  compl ies  w i th  the  s iz ing  
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spec i f i ca t ion  due to  Eskom fa i lu re  to  in fo rm OCM of  

the  payment  reduct ion  and ca lcu la t ion  thereof  

t imorous ly  as  requ i red  by  the  te rms and cond i t ions  

o f  the  SCA tha t  w i th  the  addendum. ”  

 I  th ink  tha t  too  speaks fo r  i t se l f .  

MS DANIELS:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   That  conc ludes the  concerns in  regard  

to  s iz ing  spec i f i ca t ion .   Now back to  tha t  background 

Cha i rperson I  sought  to  pa in t ,  the  pena l ty  fo r  s iz ing  was a  

huge amount  o f  tha t  2 ,1  b i l l i on .   I t  was a  huge amount .   1 ,4 10 

B i l l i on .    

And because o f  these reasons Eskom cou ld  no t  

pursue,  pursue tha t  l ine .   But  what  i t  means is ,  Ms Dan ie ls ,  

th is  c la im cou ld  never  been pursued in  the  f i rs t  p lace .    

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Cha i rman,  tha t  i s ,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .   I t ,  i t  

was essent ia l l y  a  paper  exerc ise .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   And the  purpose be ing?  

MS DANIELS:   Wel l  I  th ink  the  purpose here  was to ,  as  we 

came to  know i s  to  u l t imate ly  pu t  p ressure  on  G lencore  to  20 

renegot ia te  the  cont rac t .    

CHAIRPERSON:   I  thought  tha t  … 

MS DANIELS:   A t  tha t  s tage.   A t  tha t  s tage  i t  was 

G lencore .   G lencore  had come wi th  –  because they  owned 

Opt imum at  tha t  s tage.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   I  thought  tha t  you d idn ’ t  want  Eskom 

d idn ’ t  want  G lencore ,  d idn ’ t  want  a  renegot ia t ion .   They  

wanted to  p in  G lencore  down to  the  te rms o f  the  ag reement  

o r  i s  tha t  much la te r?   I s  th is  a t  a  d i f fe ren t  t ime.  

MS DANIELS:   Th is  was … 

CHAIRPERSON:   I t  was a  d i f fe ren t  t ime.   I  may,  I  may have  

missed someth ing .   I  know tha t  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   G lencore  sought  renegot ia t ion  o f  the  coa l  

p r ice  in  te rms o f  the  agreement  and dur ing ,  o r  tha t  was 10 

dur ing ,  we l l  even  before  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe  a r r i ved,  bu t  when  

he a r r i ved he was  r ig id  tha t  tha t  wou ld  no t  happen.   And he  

admi ts  tha t .   So tha t ’s  no t  the  t ime you a re  ta lk ing  about .    

MS DANIELS:   My,  my apo logy Mr  Cha i r.   I  made a  m is take 

w i th  the  t im ing  sequence.   Th is  i s ,  th is  i s ,  th is  i s  2013.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   When th is  f i rs t  op in ion  was,  was ar r i ve ,  

a r r i ved a t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   In  th is  t ime there  was s t i l l  the  coopera t ion  20 

agreement  be ing  negot ia ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   That  s t i l l ,  I  th ink  i t ’s  jus t  to  pu t  in to  contex t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   A t  th is  po in t  in  t ime there  was s t i l l  a  good 

re la t ionsh ip  w i th  the  supp l ie r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   Bu t  the  supp l ie r  had a l ready i nd ica ted  

hardsh ip  wh ich  was one o f  the  prov is ions  in  th is  

coopera t ion  nego t ia t ions.   

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

MS DANIELS:   And th is  i s  why  th is ,  these issues were  

asked,  asked o f  the  a t to rneys to  a  f ina l .    10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Indeed  Cha i r.   The corpora t ion  

agreement  was conc luded on the  23 r d  o f  May 2014 ,  so  the  

fo l low ing year  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  the  corpora t ion  ag reement  was  

conc luded.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  ge ts  to  be  te rm inated  on ly  in  

2015.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  what  p rec ise ly  d id  Eskom in  2013 
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want  the  renegot ia t ions  to ,  o f  the  agreement  to  be  about  

Ms Dan ie ls?  

MS DANIELS:   From my unders tand ing  Mr  Cha i r,  i t  was the  

coa l ,  the  coa l  qua l i t y  i ssues were  ra is ing  i t s  head  aga in ,  

no tw i ths tand ing  the  amendments  to  the  cont rac t  in  te rms o f  

the  f i rs t  addendum.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

MS DANIELS:   And the  supp l ie r  a l ready was hav ing  issues,  

meet ing  the  s iz ing  wh ich  was a  b ig  i ssue fo r  Eskom.   And 

tha t  i s  where  th is ,  where  th is ,  these issues s ta r ted .    10 

But  I  must  g ive  you contex t  tha t  th is  has a lways  

been an issue  w i th  Opt imum and i t  requ i red  c lose  

management  f rom both  par t ies ’ s ides.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you Cha i r.   Cha i rpe rson I  see i t s  

about  18 :10 .   Shou ld  I  pace myse l f  to  f in ish  by  18 :30? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Or  to  s top?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Le t ’s ,  le t ’s ,  we l l  pu t  i t  th is  way,  i f  you  are  

no t  done a t  18 :30  and there  are  s t i l l  impor tan t  i ssues … 20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We can look a t  ad journ ing  fo r  the  day 

and then f ind ing  another  hour  o r  whatever.   I f  Ms Dan ie ls  

wou ld  make the  t ime.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   I ’m  sure  she  wou ld  make i t ,  i t ’s  a  

quest ion  o f  what  da te .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am aware  tha t  on  Tuesday I ’ ve  go t  an  

even ing  sess ion ,  bu t  I  don ’ t  know whethe r  you  and I  

a l ready made any ar rangements  fo r  an  even ing  sess ion  on  

Monday.   And i f  we haven ’ t  sub jec t  to  Ms Dan ie ls  be ing  

ava i lab le ,  we cou ld  t ry  and f in ish  w i th  her  on  Monday.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  the ,  the  Monday w i tness is  Mr  Koko 

Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   So  you th ink  we might  need to  go  in to  the  

even ing  w i th  h im? 

ADV SELEKA SC:   We can put  anybody in  the  even ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hey?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   We can put  anybody in  the  even ing .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   I t ’s  a  huge r i sk .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t ,  bu t  we cou ld  t ry  and f ind  some t ime 20 

one o f  the  even ings next  week.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   [ Ind is t inc t ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Does tha t  sound … 

MS DANIELS:   That  w i l l  be  okay.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   More  or  less  s t i l l  f i ne  w i th  you Ms  

Dan ie ls?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes Mr  Cha i r,  tha t  w i l l  be  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MS DANIELS:   In  o rde r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  a l r igh t .   So I  th ink  le t ’s  cont inue 

unt i l  18 :30 .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then we can  ad journ  and cont inue on  

some even ing  next  week.  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   Yes Cha i r.   I  w i l l  te l l  …[ ind is t inc t ] .   

So Ms Dan ie ls  then those a re  the  concerns … 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  wanted to  ask  you Mr  Se leka was 

whethe r  there  was,  you were  mov ing  away f rom tha t  

op in ion  w i thout  go ing  to  the  conc lus ion  thereof  

de l ibe ra te l y?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.   I ’m  not  mov ing  away ye t .   

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh I  thought  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  thought  you were  mov ing  away,  okay.  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   No.  

CHAIRPERSON:   A l r igh t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   There  i s ,  there  is  the  las t  po in t  on  

quant i t y  spec i f i ca t ion .   The las t  po in t  on  quant i t y.   Ms 

Dan ie ls  tha t  i s  ra ised immedia te ly  a f te r  parag raph 7 .5 .   
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You see the  head ing  in  respect  o f  coa l  quant i t y?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes,  tha t ’s  cor rec t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   You see tha t .   But  what  they  do  f i rs t ,  

parag raph 8 ,  8 .1 ,  8 .2 ,  8 .3  to  8 .4  they se t  ou t  the  te rms o f  

the  cont rac t .   And the  concerns  are  ra ised on the  next  

page,  page 989 under  the  head ing ,  conveyor  ava i lab i l i t y  

d ispute .   Paragraph 8 .5  then reads :  

“Eskom’s  r igh ts  t o  impose a  pena l ty  fo r  shor t  supp ly  

o f  coa l  has a l so  been d isputed by  OCM on the  bas i s  

tha t  Eskom is  no t  en t i t led  to  impose a  pena l ty  fo r  a  10 

shor t  supp ly  due to  the  unava i lab i l i t y  o f  the  

conveyor  sys tem opera ted  by  Eskom. ”  

 8 .5 .1 :  

“OCM contends tha t  i t s  fa i lu re  to  supp ly  and de l i ve r  

the  requ i red  quant i t y  o f  coa l  per  month  is  d i rec t l y  

l inked to  the  unschedu led  s toppages o f  the  

conveyor  sys tem by Eskom.   Eskom has d isputed,  

obv ious ly  a  m is-content ion ,  tha t  unava i lab i l i t y  o f  the 

conveyors  i s  d i rec t l y  as  a  resu l t  o f  Eskom’s  conduct  

and reserved i t ’s  r igh ts  to  c la im the  pena l ty  pend ing  20 

the  f ina l i sa t ion  o f  the  d ispute  re la t ing  to  the  

conveyor  ava i lab i l i t y. ”  

 I t  w i l l  need to  be  cons idered,  pa ragraph 8 .6 :  

“ I t  w i l l  need to  be  cons idered whether  the  d i spute  

re la t ing  to  the  conveyor  ava i lab i l i t y  shou ld  be  
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jo ined w i th  the  hardsh ip  a rb i t ra t ion  and fu tu re  

d isputes  re la t ing  to  the  en t i t lement  o f  Eskom to  

impose the  payment  reduct ion . ”  

 Ms Dan ie l s  I ’ ve  had the  benef i t  o f  go ing  th rough a l l  

o f  th is  memos and a l l  the  way to  the  end o f  the  se t t lement .   

And I  have s t rugg led  to  f ind  a  pena l ty  be ing  pursued by  

Eskom in  regard  to  shor t  supp ly.   Your  comment?  

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Se leka based on what  I  have seen f rom 

the  documenta t ion ,  Eskom in  the  f i rs t  ins tance reduced the  

supp ly,  the  quan t i t y  in  the  f i rs t  addendum to  no t  the  5 ,5 10 

mi l l ion  tons.   I t  was reduced.   There  is  a  f igure  in  there .    

And the  –  a lways the  issues around the  conveyor  

ava i lab i l i t y  made  th is  very  d i f f i cu l t  fo r  Eskom to  ac tua l l y  

impose the  pena l t ies .   I f  no t  imposs ib le ,  because  i t  was 

a lways in ,  on  the  back foo t  in  te rms o f  i t  no t  per fo rm ing 

100 percent .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes because,  we l l  tha t ’s  f ine .   But  you  

w i l l  reca l l  f rom the  se t t lement  tha t  u l t imate ly  the  pena l ty  

tha t  was pursued  and on the  bas i s  o f  wh ich  a  se t t lement  

was conc luded,  re la ted  on ly  to  qua l i t y.   I  don ’ t  know 20 

whethe r  you can reca l l  o f fhand.    

MS DANIELS:   I  can ’ t  reca l l  o f fhand.   I  wou ld  jus t  have to  

look ,  bu t  qua l i t y,  tha t  was the  on ly  aspect  tha t  we cou ld  

ac tua l l y  p rove on  a  ba lance o f  p robab i l i t ies .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.   And Cha i r  I  can,  the  conc lus ion  
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then comes,  fo l lows a f te r  tha t .   And i t ’s  a  summary o f  what  

we have t rave rsed …[ ind is t inc t ] .   Shou ld  I  read i t  to  the  

record  Cha i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  no t  necessar i l y.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Not  necessary.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You don ’ t  th ink  the re ’s  anyth ing  in  

d ispute?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Fo r  your  purposes.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Ja ,  I  th ink  the  po in ts  ra ised in  the  body  10 

o f  the  memorandum covers  the  issues.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Which  are  then  summar ised  in  the  

conc lus ion .   So le t ’s  go  back to  Mr  Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t .   

And a t  parag raph  22 … 

CHAIRPERSON:   A re  you go ing  back to  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   To  the  a f f idav i t  Cha i r  wh ich  is  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Where  does i t  … 

ADV SELEKA SC:   In  14(b) .   A t  the  end o f  14(b) .   page,  fo r  

your  pu rposes Ms  Dan ie ls  i s  page 891.    20 

MS DANIELS:   Thank you Mr  Se leka.    

ADV SELEKA SC:   We were  a t  paragraph 22.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   You,  so  you say you are  go ing  to  

Bund le?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   14(b) .  
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CHAIRPERSON:   14(b ) .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Page 8  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mood ley ’s  a f f idav i t?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And paragraph 22  you say?  

ADV SELEKA SC:   22  Yes.   Which  is  on  page 89.   891.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  go t  i t .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Thank you.   So we had read the  f i rs t  

par t  o f  the  paragraph unt i l  see  i tem 11 o f  the  bund le ,  wh ich  

is  what  we were  read ing .   But  le t  me read i t  aga in .  10 

 “So du r ing  October  2013 CDH p rove …”  

CHAIRPERSON:   Sor ry  Mr  Se leka.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  see  tha t  you  are  go ing  back  to  th is  

a f f idav i t  a t  19  m inutes  passed.   

ADV SELEKA SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you  th ink  we can make use o f  the  next  

12  m inutes  o r  11  m inutes  e f fec t i ve ly  we can cont inue.   I ’m  

th ink ing  jus t  in  case you are  s ta r t ing  someth ing  tha t  m ight  

be  be t te r  s ta r ted  when we wou ld  have more  t ime.    20 

ADV SELEKA SC:   Oh.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i f  we can make use o f  i t ,  we can 

make use o f  i t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   I  hear  the  Cha i rperson.   I  th ink  I  w i l l  

end w i th  th is  pa ragraph.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   Because the  next  th ing  is  the  second  

op in ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  no  tha t ’s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   And tha t  rep l y  has a  t ime o f  i t s  own.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  no t  then tha t ’s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:   So the  paragraph,  le t  me jus t  read th is .   

I t  sa id :  

“Dur ing  October  2013 CDH p rov ided a  lega l  op in ion 

to  Eskom re la t ing  to  the  po tent ia l  pena l ty  c la im on 10 

the  s iz ing  qua l i t y  pa rameters  under  the  CSA and 

addendum there to  inc lud ing  our  p re l im inary  

concerns re la t ing  to  the  ev idence  wh ich  wou ld  be  

necessary  fo r  such a  c la im to  succeed. ”  

 And then they re fer  us  to  tha t  op in ion  wh ich  we ’ve  

read.   Ms Dan ie ls ,  you fo l low? 

MS DANIELS:   Yes I  am fo l low ing.  

ADV SELEKA SC:   “Pursuant  to  th is  adv ice  an   

ex tens i ve  exe rc i se  was embarked upon in  o rder  to  

cons ider  and rev iew the  methodo logy Eskom  20 

needed to  app ly  o r  shou ld  have app l ied  in  

ca l cu la t ing  the  pena l t ies  fo r  var ious coa l  qua l i t y  

parameters  under  the  CSA.   The reason be ing  tha t  

Eskom i t se l f  was unc lea r  as  to  how the  pena l t y  

reg ime conta ined  in  the  f i rs t  addendum to  the  coa l  
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supp ly  agreement  shou ld  be  app l ied . ”   

 You see tha t?  

MS DANIELS:   Yes I  see tha t .    

ADV SELEKA SC:   So  i t  begs the  quest ion ,  how does one 

then adamant ly  say,  o r  fo rce fu l l y  say  OCM needed  to  pay 

us  2 ,17  b i l l i on  rand?  When you as  the  c la imant  don ’ t  even 

know how to  ar r i ve  a t  the  amount?   Do you have a  

comment?  

MS DANIELS:   Mr  Se leka and Mr  Cha i r,  th is  was  in  2015  

and the  dec is ion  was made,  the  Execut ives  d id  no t  l is ten  to  10 

any reason,  they were  de termined to  go  ahead and 

notw i ths tand ing  these f laws wh ich  ac tua l l y  d id  no t  ge t  any 

be t te r  they pers i s ted  w i th  the  c la im and ac tua l l y  I  th ink  

exc luded fo r  the  t ime per iod  even the  in te rna l  lega l  

depar tment  f rom the  d iscuss ions w i th  the  supp l ie r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am not  sure  i f  I  unders tand tha t .   Mr 

Se leka ’s  quest ion  is  how do you p roceed or  pursue a  c la im 

aga ins t  somebody in  c i rcumstances where  you a re  no t  

c lea r  as  to  how to  app ly  the  agreement  on  wh ich  the  c la im  

is  based,  I  th ink  tha t  i s  the  quest ion .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:     Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  the  least  tha t  can be expected is  tha t  

i f  you  pursue a  c la im based on an  agreement  you know a t  

leas t ,  you shou ld  know how to  app ly  tha t  agreement ,  o r  

tha t  c la im in  te rms o f  the  agreement ,  so  i f  you  pursue i t  in  
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c i rcumstances where  you are  an t i  how to  app ly  i t ,  i t  i s  – i t  

ca l l s  fo r  an  exp lanat ion ,  why do you –  how do you do tha t .  

MS DANIELS:    But  you wou ld  have to  . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    A re  you ab le  to  th row l igh t  on  tha t?  

MS DANIELS:    I  am not  ab le  to  th row l igh t  on  tha t  Mr  

Cha i r  because I  was not  there  a t  the  t ime but  you wou ld  

have to  ask  Mr  Mole fe  and Mr  Koko fo r  the  bas is  on  wh ich  

they made those dec is ions,  because you w i l l  see  f rom the  

ev idence tha t  you  know the  adv i ce  d id  no t  change,  and you  

w i l l  see  la te r  on  tha t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  Mr  Mole fe  was not  there ,  o r  maybe  

Mr  Koko,  2013 Mr  Mole fe  was not  there  isn ’ t  i t?  

MS DANIELS:    Ja,  bu t  what  happened in  2013 you w i l l  

remember  they d id  t ry  and do the  coopera t ion  negot ia t ions .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

MS DANIELS:    That  was f rom 2014 onwards.   So there  

was work  done and they went  in to  Pr imary  Energy and 

Glencore ,  Eskom and Glencore  went  in to  these d iscuss ions  

and they were  qu i te  ex tens i ve ,  and tha t  i s  how they ended 

up w i th  the  increased pr i ce .  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:     Yes,  so  to  exp la in  i t  p roper l y  Ms  

Dan ie ls  you w i l l  say  yeah or  nay to  th is ,  so  Cha i r  in  2013 

the  par t ies  are  s t i l l  negot ia t ing  what  cu lm inates  in to  an  

agreement  in  2014.    

 There  is  no  c la im  ye t  bu t  CDH is  engaged to  adv ise  
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on  what  i s  po ten t ia l l y  a  c la im.   The agreement  i s  meant  fo r  

the  par t ies  to  coopera te ,  to  reach  a  commerc ia l  amicab le  

agreement  go ing  fo rward .   That  agreement ,  wh ich  wou ld  

have then changed the  main  agreement  be tween the  

par t ies ,  the  co-supp ly  agreement ,  was te rm inated a f te r  Mr  

Mole fe  comes there ,  and tha t  i s  when the  pena l t ies  then 

are  sought  to  be  en forced,  and tha t  happens the  22n d  o f  

June 2015.   

 And so  then tha t  quest ion  ar i ses  g i ven a l l  th is  

in fo rmat ion ,  g iven to  you a l ready  in  October  2013  how do  10 

you w i th  a  c lear  m ind,  a  c lear  consc ience pursue the  c la im 

when th i s  in fo rmat ion  is  a l ready g iven,  and tha t  quest ion  

ar ises  a t  tha t  s tage,  and on tha t  no te  Cha i r  I  th ink  I  w i l l  

pause there ,  because we w i l l  then  be go ing  in to  the  second 

leg  o f  th is  exe rc i se ,  wh ich  is  jus t  as  de ta i led  as  the  f i rs t  

one.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  you es t imate  tha t  we might  need 

an hour  o r  two hours?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Two hours .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Two hours?  20 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Two hours .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r i gh t ,  and wou ld  i t  no t  be  be t te r  

tha t  Ms Dan ie ls  shou ld  have comple ted  her  ev idence 

before  cer ta in  w i tnesses tes t i f y  such as  Mr  Br ian  Mole fe?   

Or  no t  necessar i l y?    I  am th ink ing  about  –  no t  
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necessar i l y?  

ADV SELEKA SC:  I  th ink  no t  necessar i l y  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  tha t ’s  f ine .  

ADV SELEKA SC:     I  have an . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  w i th  tha t ,  bu t  

because o f  the  op in ions wh ich  we  re ly  on  in  Mr  Mood ley ’s  

a f f idav i t ,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   The miss ing  pages 

f rom one o f  the  bund les  tha t  we were  ta lk ing  about ,  I  wou ld  

be  g lad  i f  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Chai r  i t  i s  sor ted .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  i s  sor ted?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  sor ted .  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  okay,  a l r igh t ,  so  i f  tha t  can be  

inc luded in  the  bund le  then as  soon as  we ad journ  and 

then reg is t ra r  I  wou ld  l i ke  you  to  make sure  tha t  the  

pro tec tors  w i l l  know wh ich  bund le  tha t  i s ,  so  tha t  they can  

show i t  to  me la te r  on  wh ich  bund le  tha t  one is ,  wh ich  had 

miss ing  pages,  wh ich  w i l l  now be inser ted  I  guess.  

 I  do  suspect  now tha t  I  d id  take  out  the  m iss ing  

pages to  read and somet imes and  I  suspect  they were  no t  20 

taken back and I  shou ld  have them a t  home,  bu t  because  

they have been prepared  they can be  put  in ,  I  may have  

made some notes  on  those ones,  i f  so  I  w i l l  j us t  rep lace 

them.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    I  w i l l  check your  vo lume.   Cha i rperson 
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may I  b r ing  to  our  a t ten t ion  the  fo l low ing in  regard  to  Mr  

Ano j  S ingh?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  he  has b rought  an  app l i ca t i on  or  i s  

b r ing ing  an  app l i ca t ion  fo r  a  postponement ,  I  saw the  emai l  

dur ing  the  lunch t ime so  they have pr in ted  ou t  a  copy fo r  

me.   The Cha i r  w i l l  remember  tha t  he  is  schedu led  to  

tes t i f y  on  the  3 r d  o f  March wh ich  is  next  week Wednesday,  

so  maybe we need some d i rec t ion  in  regard  whether  they 

shou ld  come to  argue th is  app l i ca t ion  be fo re  the  

Cha i rperson,  because summons were  issued fo r  h im to 10 

appear.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we l l  they  w i l l  have to  do  tha t ,  and i t  

m igh t  be  la te ,  i t  shou ldn ’ t  be  handed on the  day  he  is  

supposed to  be  here ,  i t  shou ld  be  handed in  be fo re  so  i f  

i t ’s  g ran ted maybe the  da te  can be used fo r  another  

w i tness,  bu t  I  w i l l  read the  app l i ca t ion ,  I  am not  aware  o f  i t  

ye t ,  o r  i t  has  no t  been lodged,  o r  i t  has  been lodged? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  has  been . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh i t  i s  s t i l l  on  the  way?  

ADV SELEKA SC:     No i t  i s  he re ,  I  can hand up a  ha rd  20 

copy Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no  don ’ t  hand i t  up ,  i t  must  be  sent  

to  me in  the  o ther  way o ther  than hand ing  i t  up .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay next  week I  am hear ing  –  
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con t inu ing  w i th  Eskom re la ted  ev idence and the  w i tnesses  

tha t  a re  l ined up,  who is  tes t i f y ing  on  Monday? 

ADV SELEKA SC:    I t  i s  Mr  Koko.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Koko,  Tuesday?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr Br ian  Mole fe .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and Wednesday is  supposed to  be  

Mr  Ano j  S ingh.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr Ano j  S ingh and Thursday is  Ms 

Janke Goodson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  and Fr iday is  Ms Brown,  the  fo rmer  10 

Min is te r?  

ADV SELEKA SC:    No,  I  th ink  Eskom is  on ly  four  days 

next  week.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  so?   I s  there  another  day when  

Ms Brown is  be ing  schedu led  –  I  had the  impress ion  she  

wou ld  be  in  March.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja,  I  am not  aware  ye t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .   Okay tha t ’s  f ine  so  

tha t  w i l l  have to  be  done,  she w i l l  have to  be  schedu led  to  

g ive  ev idence before  us ,  she has to  dea l  w i th  some 20 

impor tan t  i ssues.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  a f te r  next  week i f  a l l  the  w i tnesses  

tha t  a re  l ined up fo r  next  week they are  a l l  done you wou ld  

be  le f t  w i th  Ms Brown and how many o the rs?  
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ADV SELEKA SC:    There  is  Min i s te r  Zwane as  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh and Min i s te r  Zwane.  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Which we in tend ca l l ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   

ADV SELEKA SC:    Mr Romeo Kumalo .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    And the  Cha i rperson has made a  

request  fo r  –  we l l  i t  has  to  be  f ina l i sed w i th  you Cha i r,  Mr  

Er ic  Woods,  Mohamed Bobat .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh ja ,  ja ,  ja ,  okay no  tha t ’s  f ine .  10 

ADV SELEKA SC:    Ja.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  jus t  fo r  the  pub l i c  so  next  week  

we w i l l  be  hear ing ,  we w i l l  be  cont inu ing  w i th  Eskom 

re la ted  ev idence.    Okay,  we are  go ing  to  ad journ  so  Ms  

Dan ie ls  the  lega l  team wi l l  be  in  touch w i th  you w i th  regard  

to  an  even ing  sess ion  next  week.  

MS DANIELS:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  thank you very  much,  we ad journ .  

ADV SELEKA SC:    Thank you.  

REGISTRAR:   Al l  r i se .  20 

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 1  MARCH 2021  


